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LA VISTA CITY COUNCIL 
MEETING 

March 4, 2014 

A meeting of the City Council of the City o f  La Vista, Nebraska was convened in open 
and public session at 7:00 p.m. on March 4, 2014. Present were Councilmembers: 
Sheehan, Ronan, Thomas, Crawford, Quick, Hale and Sell. Also in attendance were 
City Attorney McKeon, City Administrator Gunn, Assistant City Administrator Ramirez, 
City Clerk Buethe, Police Chief Lausten, Public Works Director Soucie, Community 
Development Director Birch, Public Building and Grounds Director Archibald, 
Recreation Director Stopak, Library Director Barcal, and City Engineer Kottmann. 

A notice of the meeting was given in advance thereof by publication in the Times on 
February 19, 2014. Notice was simultaneously given to the Mayor and all members 
of the City Council and a copy of the acknowledgment of the receipt of notice 
attached to the minutes. Availability of the agenda was communicated to the Mayor 
and City Council in the advance notice of the meeting. All proceedings shown were 
taken while the convened meeting was open to the attendance of the public. Further, 
all subjects included in said proceedings were contained in the agenda for said 
meeting which is kept continuously current and available for public inspection at City 
Hall during normal business hours. 

Mayor Kindig called the meeting to order and led the audience in the pledge of 
allegiance. 

Mayor Kindig announced that a copy of the Open Meetings Act was posted on the 
west wall of the Council Chambers and copies were also available in the lobby of  City 
Hall. 

Mayor Kindig made an announcement regarding the agenda policy statement 
providing for an expanded opportunity for public comment on the agenda items. 

SERVICE AWARDS - KRA1G GOMON - 1 5  YEARS 

Mayor Kindig presented a service award to Kraig Gomon for fifteen years o f  service to 
the City of La Vista. 

A.  CONSENT AGENDA 

1.  APPROVAL  O F  THE AGENDA A S  PRESENTED 
2.  APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE FEBRUARY 18. 2014 CITY COUNCIL 

MEETING 
3.  APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE JANUARY 15. 2014 PARK & RECREATION 

ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING 
4.  APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE FEBRUARY 20. 2014 PLANNING 

COMMISSION MEETING 
5.  PAY REQUEST FROM FOCUS PRINTING & MAILING - PRINTING SERVICES -

THOMPSON CREEK OUTREACH • $1.219.00 
6.  PAY REQUEST FROM OAKHAVEN HOMES. INC. • CONSTRUCTION - FIRE 

STATION DISTRICT 1 REMODEL - $20.037.50 
7.  PAY REQUEST FROM DOUGLAS COUNTY TREASURER - ENGINEERING 

SERVICES - HELL CREEK MITIGATION - $2.000.00 
8.  APPROVAL OF CLAIMS. 

3E-ELECTRICAL, bld&grnds 141.30 
ACCOUNTEMPS, services 1593.23 
ACTION BATTERIES, bld&grnds 17.90 
AKSARBEN GARAGE DOOR, bld&grnds 325.00 
AKSARBEN HEATING, bld&grnds 311.00 
ALAMAR UNIFORMS, apparel 242.45 
ASPEN EQUIP., maint. 580.00 
ATLAS AWNING, maint. 125.00 
BAKER & TAYLOR, books 276.41 
BEACON BUILDING, services 6712.00 
BIG RIG TRUCK, maint. 24.32 
BIRCH, A., travel 80.06 
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BLACK HILLS ENERGY, utilities 7694.85 
BOBCAT OF OMAHA, maint. 2563.00 
BOB'S RADIATOR REPAIR, maint. 155.00 
BROWN TRAFFIC PRODUCTS, signs 816.50 
BUILDERS SUPPLY, bld&grnds 46.40 
CAVLOVIC, P., travel 169.00 
CENTER POINT PUBLISHING, books 215.70 
CENTRAL STATES PETROLEUM, supplies 7110.40 
CENTURY LINK, phone 1132.51 
CENTURY LINK BUSN SVCS, phone 2.05 
COMP CHOICE, services 512.00 
CONSOLIDATED MANAGEMENT, training 106.75 
CONTROL MASTERS, bld&grnds 11.83 
CORNHUSKER INTL TRUCKS, maint. 140.56 
COX, IT 227.16 
D & D COMM., radios 66.50 
DANIELSON/TECH SUPPLY, bld&grnds 227.77 
DANKO EMERGENCY EQUIPMENT, maint. 92.68 
DATASHIELD, services 60.75 
DHHS REG/LIC-POOL PERMIT 40.00 
DIAMONDS GROUNDSKEEPER, maint. 179.00 
DULTMEIER SALES & SERVICE, maint. 101.38 
EALEY, B., services 56.50 
EDGEWEAR SCREEN PRINTING, supplies 58.50 
FEDEX KINKO'S, printing * 10.13 
FELD FIRE, services 600.00 
FOCUS PRINTING, printing 7176.09 
FUN SERVICES, supplies 40.00 
GALE, books 47.23 
GCR TIRE CENTERS, maint. 72.83 
GOLEY, C., auto 100.00 
GREAT PLAINS UNIFORMS, apparel 44.50 
HANEY SHOE STORE, apparel 120.00 
HEARTLAND PAPER, supplies ' 104.00 
HELGET GAS, supplies 85.50 
HERITAGE CRYSTAL CLEAN, services 555.61 
HOCKENBERGS, equip. 55.03 
IMAGE TREND, services 622.50 
JOHNSTONE SUPPLY, bld&grnds 191.85 
KIMBALL MIDWEST, maint. 167.59 
KIPPEN, K., books 4.99 
KLINKER, M., services 200.00 
KRIHA FLUID POWER CO., maint. 77.31 
LA VISTA COMMUNITY FOUNDATION 50.00 
LANDPORT, services 125.00 
LANDS' END BUSINESS OUTFITTERS, supplies 39.94 
LAUGHLIN, KATHLEEN A, TRUSTEE 437.00 
LENGEMANN & ASSOCIATES P.C., services 6300.00 
LEXIS NEXIS MATTHEW BENDER, books 152.43 
LIBRA INDUSTRIES, supplies 24.00 
LIBRARY IDEAS, media 2.00 
LOU'S SPORTING GOODS, equip. 108.00 
MAPA, services 1500.00 
MUD, utilities 1411.93 
MICHAEL TODD AND COMPANY, maint. 283.00 
MIDWEST TAPE, media 43.97 
MINITEX - CPP, supplies 136.00 
NACR INC., IT 5201.70 
NATIONAL EVERYTHING WHOLESALE, 
supplies 391.47 
NE LAW ENFORCEMENT, training 100.00 
NE LIQUOR CONTROL COMMISSION 45.00 
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NE WELDING LTD, bld&grnds 11.25 
NIKE, apparel 347.42 
OCLC, books 134.06 
OLD NEWS, books 17.00 
OMAHA WINNELSON, bld&grnds 164.25 
OMAHA WORLD HERALD, books 231.40 
OMNI, maint. 133.75 
ONE CALL CONCEPTS, services 103.55 
PAPILLION TIRE INC., maint. 93.87 
PARAMOUNT LINEN & UNIFORM, services 444.74 
PAYFLEX SYSTEMS, services 250.00 
PAYLESS OFFICE PRODUCTS, supplies 191.94 
PDMB INC., services 407.52 
PFEIFER, V., services 500.00 
PLAINS EQUIPMENT GROUP, maint. 2662.53 
QUALITY AUTO REPAIR & TOWING, maint. 125.00 
RALSTON AUTO., supplies 85.50 
RDG PLANNING & DESIGN, services 469.44 
RDG PLANNING & DESIGN, services 8168.53 
REDSHAW PAINT SUPPLY, maint. 517.49 
REGAL AWARDS, supplies 1673.24 
RETRIEVEX, IT 97.58 
SAPP BROS INC., supplies 542.50 
SAPP BROS PETROLEUM, maint. 191.25 
SARPY COUNTY COURTHOUSE, services 3960.21 
SARPY COUNTY ECONOMIC DEV.CORP, 
training 35.00 
SARPY COUNTY LANDFILL, services 120.00 
SARPY COUNTY SOCCER ASSN, services 312.22 
SCHOLASTIC LIBRARY PUBLISHING, books 443.30 
SHRED-SAFE, services 145.00 
SMITH, M., auto 100.00 
SOLBERG, C „  travel 204.36 
SOUTHWORTH, N., services 380.00 
SPRINT, services 182.16 
TARGET, services 137.99 
TITAN MACHINERY, maint. 112.00 
TOMSU, L., travel 106.85 
TRACTOR SUPPLY, maint. 261.70 
UL, maint. 410.00 
ULTRAMAX, apparel 173.54 
UNITE PRIVATE NETWORKS, IT 10646.79 
UPS, postage 8.01 
USI EDUCATION/GOVT SALES, supplies 96.19 
VAN RU CREDIT CORPORATION 14.28 
VERIZON, phone 409.22 
WAL-MART, equip. 1310.23 
WATKINS CONCRETE BLOCK, maint. 8.55 
WICK'S STERLING TRUCKS, maint. 157.96 
WOODHOUSE LINCOLN, maint. 182.95 

9 .   R E S O L U T I O N  1 4 - 0 1 9  - A U T H O R I Z A T I O N  T O  L E A S E  E L E C T R O N I C  M A G A Z I N E S  -
R E C O R D E D  B O O K S  

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LA 
VISTA, NEBRASKA AUTHORIZING THE LEASE OF ELECTRONIC MAGAZINES 
FOR USE IN THE LIBRARY FROM RECORDED BOOKS IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO 
EXCEED $5,713.27. THIS RESOLUTION SHALL REPLACE RESOLUTION NO.14-
001. 

WHEREAS, the City Council has deemed that a need exists to lease electronic 
magazines for use in the Library; and 
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WHEREAS, the FY13/14 General Fund budget provides funding for said lease; and 

WHEREAS, Subsection (C) (9) of Section 31.23 of the La Vista Municipal Code 
requires that the City Administrator secure Council approval prior to authorizing any 
purchase over $5,000.00. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council o f  La Vista, Nebraska, 
does hereby authorize the lease of electronic magazines for use in the Library from 
Recorded Books in an amount not to exceed $5,713.27. This resolution shall replace 
Resolution No. 14-001. 

1 0 .   R E S O L U T I O N  1 4 - 0 2 0  - F I R E W O R K S  D I S P L A Y  - L A  V I S T A  D A Z E  T E M P O R A R Y  U S E  
O F  H W Y .  8 5  ( 8 4 ™  S T R E E T !  - A C C E P T A N C E  O F  D U T I E S .  

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LA 
VISTA, NEBRASKA ACCEPTING DUTIES AND LIABILITIES FOR TEMPORARY 
USE OF STATE HIGHWAY 85 

WHEREAS, the City of La Vista desires to conduct a fireworks display on property 
adjacent to State Highway No. 85 in conjunction with the La Vista 
Daze celebration, and; 

WHEREAS, the City of La Vista desires to make temporary use of State Highway 
No. 85 between Brentwood Drive and Harrison Street, and; 

WHEREAS, the temporary use shall consist of the total closure of State Highway 
No. 85 to vehicular traffic, and; 

WHEREAS, State Highway No. 85 between Brentwood Drive and Harrison Street is 
within the corporate limits of the City of La Vista, and; 

WHEREAS, Section 39-1359 R.R.S. Neb. 2008 was amended on May 24, 2011, by 
Legislative Bill 589 to provide that a temporary use of a state highway 
system, including full and partial lane restrictions, can be made for a 
special event where the roadway is located in the corporate limits of a 
city, if such city through formal action of its governing body 
acknowledges and accepts the duties set forth in subsection (2) of 
Section 39-1359 and indemnifies and holds the State of Nebraska 
harmless against claims made arising out of the special event and 
provides thirty (30) days advance notice to the State of Nebraska. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and City Council of La Vista, 
that pursuant to Section 39-1359 R.R.S. Neb. 2008, as amended by 
Legislative Bill 589 on May 24, 2011, the City of La Vista officially 
designates the La Vista Daze Fireworks Display as a special event 
under LB 589 and hereby notifies the State of Nebraska that it accepts 
the duties imposed by such law, and, if a claim is made against the 
state, shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the State of 
Nebraska from all claims, demands, actions, damages, and liability, 
including reasonable attorney's fees, that may arise as a result o f  the 
special event and the temporary use of State Highway No. 85 (aka 
84th Street) from Brentwood Drive to Harrison Street between the 
hours o f  9:00 pm and 10:30 pm on May 23, 2014 for traffic control 
during the fireworks display. 

1 1 .  R E S O L U T I O N  1 4 - 0 2 1  - P A R A D E  - L A  V I S T A  D A Z E  T E M P O R A R Y  U S E  O F  H W Y .  8 5  
( 8 4TH  S T R E E T !  - A C C E P T A N C E  O F  D U T I E S ^  

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LA 
VISTA, NEBRASKA ACCEPTING DUTIES AND LIABILITIES FOR TEMPORARY 
USE OF STATE HIGHWAY 85 

WHEREAS, the City of La Vista desires to conduct a parade that will cross State 
Highway No. 85 in conjunction with the La Vista Daze celebration, and; 

WHEREAS, the City of La Vista desires to make temporary use of State Highway 
No. 85 between Brentwood Drive and Harrison Street, and; 
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WHEREAS, the temporary use shall consist of the total closure of State Highway 
No. 85 to vehicular traffic, and; 

WHEREAS, State Highway No. 85 between Brentwood Drive and Harrison Street is 
within the corporate limits of the City of La Vista, and; 

WHEREAS, Section 39-1359 R.R.S. Neb. 2008 was amended on May 24, 2011, by 
Legislative Bill 589 to provide that a temporary use of a state highway 
system, including full and partial lane restrictions, can be made for a 
special event where the roadway is located in the corporate limits of a 
city, if such city through formal action of its governing body 
acknowledges and accepts the duties set forth in subsection (2) of 
Section 39-1359 and indemnifies and holds the State of Nebraska 
harmless against claims made arising out o f  the special event and 
provides thirty (30) days advance notice to the State of Nebraska. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and City Council o f  La Vista, 
that pursuant to Section 39-1359 R.R.S. Neb. 2008, as amended by Legislative Bill 
589 on May 24, 2011, the City o f  La Vista officially designates the La Vista Daze 
Parade as a special event under LB 589 and hereby notifies the State of Nebraska 
that it accepts the duties imposed by such law, and, if a claim is made against the 
state, shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the State of Nebraska from all 
claims, demands, actions, damages, and liability, including reasonable attorney's 
fees, that may arise as a result of the special event and the temporary use of State 
Highway No. 85 (aka 84th Street) from Brentwood Drive to Harrison Street between 
the hours of 12:30 pm and 4:30 pm on May 24, 2014 for traffic control during the 
parade. 

Councilmember Sell made a motion to approve the consent agenda. Seconded by 
Councilmember Hale. Councilmembers voting aye: Ronan, Sheehan, Thomas, 
Crawford, Quick, Hale, and Sell. Nays: None. Abstain: None. Absent: Gowan. 
Motion carried. 

REPORTS FROM CITY ADMINISTRATOR AND DEPARTMENT HEADS 

City Administrator Gunn informed Council that LB 867 was moved to select file in the 
Nebraska Legislature. 

Police Chief Lausten gave an update to Council regarding the fire department 
transition. 

Recreation Director Stopak informed the Council that the Senior St. Patrick's Day 
lunch is scheduled for March 13 and the deadline to sign up is March 7. 

B.  ONE AND SIX YEAR STREET IMPROVEMENT PLAN 

1.  PUBLIC HEARING 

At 7:06 p.m. Mayor Kindig opened the public hearing and stated the floor was now 
open for discussion on the One and Six Year Street Improvement Plan. 

Street Superintendent Goldman gave an overview of the plan and showed Council an 
example of the pavement management system. 

At 7:14 p.m. Councilmember Hale made a motion to close the public hearing. 
Seconded by Councilmember Thomas. Councilmembers voting aye: Ronan, 
Sheehan, Thomas, Crawford, Quick, Hale, and Sell. Nays: None. Abstain: None. 
Absent: Gowan. Motion carried. 

2 .   R E S O L U T I O N  

Councilmember Quick introduced and moved for the adoption of Resolution No. 14-
022; A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LA 
VISTA, NEBRASKA, APPROVING THE ONE-AND-SIX-YEAR PLAN FOR 
HIGHWAY, ROAD AND STREET IMPROVEMENTS FOR THE CITY OF LA VISTA 
AS SUBMITTED BY THE CITY PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR. 
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WHEREAS, 

WHEREAS, 

WHEREAS, 

WHEREAS, 

WHEREAS, 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and City Council of the City of 
La Vista, Nebraska that the One-and-Six-Year Plan for highway, road 
and street improvements for the City o f  La Vista as submitted by the 
City Public Works Director and reviewed by the Mayor and City 
Council of the City o f  La Vista be, and the same hereby is, accepted 
and approved. 

Seconded by Councilmember Thomas. Councilmembers voting aye: Ronan, 
Sheehan, Thomas, Crawford, Quick, Hale, and Sell. Nays: None. Abstain: None. 
Absent: Gowan. Motion carried. 

C.  ORDINANCE - RIGHT OF WAY VACATION AND CONVEYANCE - 107™ 
STREET. GERTRUDE TO APPROXIMATELY 425' NORTH 

Councilmember Sell introduced Ordinance No. 1213 entitled; AN ORDINANCE 
VACATING, AND RESERVING AND RETAINING TITLE IN THE CITY TO, AND 
DIRECTING THE SALE AND CONVEYANCE OF, A PART OF THE SOUTH 107t h  

STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY LOCATED IN THE NW   1/4 OF SECTION 16, TOWNSHIP 
14 NORTH, RANGE 12 EAST OF THE 6th  P.M., SARPY COUNTY, NEBRASKA; 
AND TO PROVIDE AN EFFECTIVE DATE HEREOF. 

Councilmember Thomas moved that the statutory rule requiring reading on three 
different days be suspended. Councilmember Sell seconded the motion to suspend 
the rules and roll call vote on the motion. The following Councilmembers voted aye: 
Ronan, Sheehan, Thomas, Crawford, Quick, Hale, and Sell. Nays: None. Abstain: 
None. Absent: Gowan. The motion to suspend the rules was adopted and the 
statutory rule was declared suspended for consideration of said ordinance. 

Said ordinance was then read by title and thereafter Councilmember Sheehan moved 
for final passage of the ordinance which motion was seconded by Councilmember 
Quick. The Mayor then stated the question, "Shall Ordinance No. 1213 be passed 
and adopted?" Upon roll call vote the following Councilmember voted aye: Ronan, 
Sheehan, Thomas, Crawford, Quick, Hale, and Sell. Nays: None. Abstain: None. 
Absent: Gowan. The passage and adoption of said ordinance having been concurred 
on by a majority of all members of the Council, the Mayor declared the ordinance 
adopted and the Mayor, in the presence of the Council, signed and approved the 
ordinance and the City Clerk attested the passage/approval of the same and affixed 
her signature thereto. 

D.  RESOLUTION - APPROVE INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT - INSURANCE 
SERVICE GROUP 

Councilmember Quick introduced and moved for the adoption of Resolution No. 14-
023: A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LA 
VISTA, NEBRASKA, APPROVING THE EXECUTION OF AN INTERLOCAL 
COOPERATION AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITIES OF HASTINGS, 

the Public Works Director has revised and updated the City of La Vista 
One-and-Six-Year Street Plan; and 

the La Vista Planning Commission has reviewed the One-and-Six-Year 
Street Plan for the City of La Vista and recommends to Council 
approval of the Plan; and 

the Mayor and City Council of the City of La Vista, Nebraska held a 
public hearing on the City of La Vista's One-and-Six-Year Plan for 
highway, road and street improvements for the City of La Vista as 
submitted by the City Public Works Director; and 

the citizens of  the City of La Vista have therefore had an opportunity to 
comment on the One-and-Six-Year Plan for highway, road and street 
improvements for the City of La Vista as submitted and reviewed by 
the La Vista City Council; and 

projects in the One-and-Six-Year Street Plan have been incorporated 
into the City of La Vista's Capital Improvement Plan. 
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HOLDREGE, PAPILLION AND LA VISTA THAT WOULD CREATE AN INSURANCE 
SERVICE GROUP AND COMMIT SAID CITIES TO WORK COLLECTIVELY WITH 
AN INSURANCE CONSULTANT IN JOINTLY SELECTING AN INSURANCE 
BROKER TO MARKET AND MANAGE INSURANCE COVERAGES. 

each Party to the Insurance Service Group Interlocal Cooperation 
Agreement is authorized pursuant to the Interlocal Cooperation Act of 
the State o f  Nebraska to enter into such Agreement, found at 13-801 
et. Seq. Neb. Rev. Stat., '43, Reissue 1991; and 

each Party contracts for various insurance coverages including but not 
limited to property, casualty, liability and workers compensation; and 

each Party desires to improve the product quality and cost efficiency of 
providing various insurance coverages; and 

the Parties will work with an insurance consultant to select an 
insurance broker that will be responsible for marketing, securing and 
managing insurance coverages for the Parties; and 

the insurance consultant fees are set out in the Interlocal Cooperation 
Agreement and are to be divided equally among the Parties; and 

by collectively pursuing insurance coverages the Parties will create a 
situation that encourages carriers to provide cost efficient quotes that 
would likely not otherwise be available to the Parties. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of La Vista, 
Nebraska, hereby approves the Insurance Service Group Interlocal 
Cooperation Agreement between the cities of Hastings, Holdrege, 
Papillion and La Vista subject to any modifications the City 
Administrator determines necessary or advisable, and authorizes the 
Mayor to execute said agreement. 

Seconded by Councilmember Hale. Councilmembers voting aye: Ronan, Sheehan, 
Thomas, Crawford, Quick, Hale, and Sell. Nays: None. Abstain: None. Absent: 
Gowan. Motion carried. 

E.  RESOLUTION - AMEND COUNCIL POLICY STATEMENT - CITY SAFETY 
COMMITTEE STRUCTURE 

Councilmember Hale introduced and moved for the adoption of Resolution No. 14-
024: A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LA 
VISTA, NEBRASKA, APPROVING CHANGES AND REVISIONS TO AN EXISTING 
COUNCIL POLICY STATEMENT. 

WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that it is necessary and desirable to 
create Council Policy Statements as a means of establishing 
guidelines and direction to the members of the City Council and to the 
city administration in regard to various issues which regularly occur; 
and 

WHEREAS, 

WHEREAS, 

WHEREAS, 

WHEREAS, 

WHEREAS, 

WHEREAS, 

WHEREAS, a Council Policy Statement entitled City Safety Committee Structure 
has been reviewed and revisions recommended by the Safety 
Committee. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Mayor and City Council of La Vista, 
Nebraska, do hereby approve the changes to Council Policy Statement 
entitled City Safety Committee Structure and do further hereby direct 
the distribution of said Council Policy Statement to the appropriate City 
Departments. 

Seconded by Councilmember Thomas. Councilmembers voting aye: Ronan, 
Sheehan, Thomas, Crawford, Quick, Hale, and Sell. Nays: None. Abstain: None. 
Absent: Gowan. Motion carried. 
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Councilmember Crawford made a motion to move Comments from the Floor and 
Agenda Item G up on the agenda ahead of Item F Executive Session. Seconded by 
Councilmember Sell. Councilmembers voting aye: Ronan, Sheehan, Thomas, 
Crawford, Quick, Hale, and Sell. Nays: None. Abstain: None. Absent: Gowan. 
Motion carried. 

G.  RESOLUTION - DESIGNATION OF REPRESENTATIVES - BUDGET REVIEW 
& ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE 

Councilmember Sell introduced and moved for the adoption o f  Resolution No. 14-
025: A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LA 
VISTA, NEBRASKA PROVIDING FOR THE DESIGNATION OF 
REPRESENTATIVES TO THE BUDGET REVIEW AND ADMINISTRATIVE 
COMMITTEE. 

WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of La Vista has determined that the 
designation of representatives to the Budget Review & Administrative Committee 
as part of the Interlocal Cooperation Agreement with the City of Papillion and The 
Papillion Rural Fire District for Fire and Emergency Medical Services is 
necessary; and 

WHEREAS, a recommendation by the City Administrator, has been made regarding 
designations; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Mayor and City Council of La Vista, 
Nebraska, do hereby designate the following positions to the Budget 
Review & Administrative Committee: 

Mayor 

Police Chief 

City Council President (alternate) 

Seconded by Councilmember Hale. Councilmembers voting aye: Ronan, Sheehan, 
Thomas, Crawford, Quick, Hale, and Sell. Nays: None. Abstain: None. Absent: 
Gowan. Motion carried. 

COMMENTS FROM THE FLOOR 

There were no comments from the floor. 

F.  EXECUTIVE SESSION - CONTRACT NEGOTIATIONS: PERSONNEL 

At 7:21 p.m. Councilmember Crawford made a motion to go into executive session for 
the protection of the public interest for contract negotiations and for the protection of 
the reputation o f  an individual to discuss personnel matters. Seconded by 
Councilmember Sell. Councilmembers voting aye: Ronan, Sheehan, Thomas, 
Crawford, Quick, Hale, and Sell. Nays: None. Abstain: None. Absent: Gowan. 
Motion carried. Mayor Kindig stated the executive session would be limited to the 
subject matter contained in the motion. 

A t  7:46 p.m. the Council came out of executive session. Councilmember Crawford 
made a motion to reconvene in open and public session. Seconded by 
Councilmember Thomas. Councilmembers voting aye: Ronan, Sheehan, Thomas, 
Crawford, Quick, Hale, and Sell. Nays: None. Abstain: None. Absent: Gowan. 
Motion carried. 
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COMMENTS FROM MAYOR AND COUNCIL 

There were no comments from the Mayor and Council. 

At 7:47 p.m. Councilmember Crawford made a motion to  adjourn the meeting. 
Seconded by Councilmember Thomas. Councilmembers voting aye: Ronan, 
Sheehan, Thomas, Crawford, Quick, Hale, and Sell. Nays: None. Abstain: None. 
Absent: Gowan. Motion carried. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 18TH DAY OF MARCH, 2014 

CITY OF LA VISTA 

Douglas Kindig, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Pamela A. Buethe, CMC 
City Clerk 
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CITY O F  LAVISTA. NEBRASKA 
COMBINED STATEMENT O f  REVENUES. EXPENDITURES 

AND CHANGES tN FUND BALANCE-ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES 
For  the five months ended February 2$, 2014 

42% o f  the Fiscal Year 

General Fund  Debt Service Fund  Capital Fund 
Bi idwt  M T D  YTD Over(under) % o f  budget M T D  YTD Over(under) M T D  Y T D  Over(under) 

M2 months Actual Actual Bndopt Used RniWt Ac-total Actual Budeet Bndeet Actual Artiial Bud o<>t 
REVENUES 

Properly Taxes 5 6449,437  S 9 9 4 0 4  $ 532,107 $ (6,017430) 8 %  1 5 747,480 $ 9,734 $ 4 8 4 7 4  $ (698,906) : 8 - $ - $ . S 
Sales and use taxes 608*610 0 9 3 9 4 7 5  331,066 154% 3 0 4 4 0 5  - 4 6 9 4 3 7  1 6 5 4 3 2  - - - -
Payments in Lieu o f  taxes 241,500 - 0 (241400)  0 %  - - - - - - - -
Stale revenue 1426,025 112,055 611,881 (714,144) 4 6 %  - - - - - -
Occupation and franchise taxes 850,000 74,322 448,950 (401,050) 5 3 %  - - - - - -
Hotel Occupation Tax 780,000 53,928 338,919 (441,081) 4 3 %  
Licenses and permits 394,750 22,224 260,142 (134408)  6 6 %  - - - - - -

Interest income 12,000 2,103 7,831 (4,169) 6 5 %  20,000 1 4 8 8  3 4 7 7  ( 1 6 4 2 3 )  - - - -

Recreation fees 144,000 14,464 47,942 (96,058) 3 3 %  - - - - - -

Special Services 22,000 1 4 1 8  10,696 ( 1 1 4 0 4 )  4 9 %  - - - -
Grant Income 2 0 9 5 7 0  8 4 8 1  105^76 (104494)  5 0 %  - - 1,178,135 - 122481  (1,055,754) 
Other 204,000 28,656 169.014 ( 3 4 5 8 6 )  8 3 %  325,000 4 1 6  5 4 9 6  (319,404) 75,000 21,024 1 1 2 4 3 8  3 7 4 3 8  

Total Revenues 11,341,892 417,455 3,472,433 (7,869,459) 3 1 %  1496,785 1 1 4 3 8  5 2 7 4 8 4  (869,401) 1,253,135 2 1 4 2 4  2 3 4 5 1 9  (1.018416) 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Mavor and Council 182,737 5 4 9 6  40,784 (141553)  22% - - • - - - - -

Boards & Commissions 15,226 6 9 S  3,163 (12,057) 2 1 %  - - - - - - - -

Public Buildings & Grounds 586,144 37,237 1 6 8 4 1 8  (417426)  2 9 %  
Administration 887,650 72,197 321,882 (565,768) 3 6 %  90,000 796 1 4 5 3  (88,747) - - - • 

Police and Animal Control 4,221,786 319,721 1,665,605 (2456,181)  3 9 %  - - - - - - - -

Fire 1478 ,023  7 1 4 6 4  3 4 2 ^ 7 3  (935,450) 27% - - - - - - • -

Communitv Development 702,611 37,943 225,448 (477,163) 3 2 %  
Public Works 3,313,165 239,609 1 4 0 1 4 3 4  (2 ,111431)  3 6 %  - - - - - - - -

Recreation 688,607 43,445 2 0 7 ^ 7 3  (481434)  3 0 %  - - - - - - - -

Libra/)'  710,990 5 1 3 8 9  257,203 (453,787) 3 6 %  
Human Resources 479,186 5,245 396,889 (82,297) 8 3 %  
Special Services & Tri-City Bus 86,177 5,731 31,092 (55,085) 36% - - - - - - - -

Capital outlay 410,468 - 3,200 (407468)  1 %  - - - " 2,528,628 2 1 4 2 4  2 3 4 5 1 9  (2493,709)  

Debt service: (Wananls) - - - -

. . . - - 2 , 7 9 5 4 0 0  - 2 4 3 5 , 0 0 0  (560,000) - - - -
. . . . . 760,648 - 401.661 (358,987) - - - -

13462 ,764  889,972 4,865,764 (8497,000)  36% 3445 ,648  7 9 6  2 4 3 7 J 1 4  (1,007,734) 2 4 2 8 , 6 2 8  2 1 4 2 4  2 3 4 5 1 9  (2493.709)  

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER (UNDER) 
EXPENDITURES (2,220,872) (472,517) ( 1 4 9 3 4 3 1 )  (827441)  6 3 %  (2448,863)  10,742 (2 ,110430)  (138433)  (1475,493)  (1475,493) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

Operating transfers in (out) (988445)  . 9 8 8 4 4 5  - (264470)  - - 264,070 1475,493 - - (1475,493) 
_ - - - - - - - - - - -
_ . 9 8 8 4 4 5  - (264470)  - - 264,070 1475,493 - - (1475,493) 

EXCESS OF REVENUES A N D  OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 
A N D  OTHER FINANCING USES 1 5 (3409,417)  i i (472,517) $ ( 1 3 3 , 3 3 1 )  $ (1416,086)  " $ ( 2 4 1 2 ^ 3 3 )  $ 10,742 $ (2 ,110430)  " 

FUND BALANCE, Beginning o f  the Year 8^69,430 5420 ,155  5 3 6 4 0 0  

FUND BALANCES, End o f  the Year $ 6,876,099 $ 3 4 0 9 4 2 5  $ 5 3 6 4 0 0  



REVENUES 

User fees 
Service charge and hook-up fees 
Merchandise sales 
Grant 
Miscellaneous 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES 

General Administrative 
Cost o f  merchandise sold 
Maintenance 
Production and distribution 
Capital Outlay 
Debt Service: 
Principal 
Interest 

Total Expenditures 

Budget 

2,791,778 
125,000 

24,082 
200 

2,941,060 

561,335 

2,392,369 

20,000 

2,973,704 

CITY O F  LA VISTA 
COMBINED STATEMENT O F  REVENUES. EXPENDITURES 
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
F o r  the  five months ended February 28,2014 

42% of  the Fiscal Year  

Sewer Fund 

M T D  
Actual 

229,650 
3,300 

34 
232,985 

42,703 

161,275 

203,977 

Y T D  
Actual 

1,075,414 
67,938 

24,233 
949 

1,168,535 

199,835 

607,786 

807,620 

Over  
(Under) 
Budget 

$ (1,716,364) 
(57,062) 

151 
749 

(1,772,525) 

(361,500) 

(1,784,583) 

(20,000) 

(2,166,084) 

% of  Budget 
Used 

3 9 %  
5 4 %  

n/a 
475% 

40% 

36°/. 

2 5 %  

0% 

2 7 %  

Budget 

188,000 

34,500 

300 
222,800 

27,214 
163,369 
154,719 

32,000 

125,000 
3,406 

505,708 

Golf Course Fund 

M T D  
Actual 

357 

42 

3_ 
402 

479 
7,107 
7,106 

Over  
YTD (Under) 

Actual Budget 

18,918 

4,032 

95 
23,045 

14,692 

2,560 
48,747 
50,633 

125,000 
3,406 

230,345 

$ (169,082) 

(30,468) 

(199,550)' 

(24,654) 
(114,622) 
(104,086) 

(32,000) 

(275,363) 

% of  Budget 
Used 

10% 

12% 

3 2 %  
10% 

9 %  
3 0 %  
3 3 %  

0 %  

100% 
100% 

46% 

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 

NON-OPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSE) 
Interest income 

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE 
OPERATING TRANSFERS 

O T H E R  FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Operating transfers in (out) 

NET INCOME (LOSS) 

N E T  ASSETS, Beginning of  the year  

(32,644) 

3,000 
3,000 

(29,644) 

S (29,644) $ 

29,007 

508 
508 

29,515 

360,914 

1,782 
1,782 

362,696 

29,515 $ 

(393,558) 

(1,218) 

(392,340) 

362,696 $  (392,340) 

6,506,978 

5 9 %  
5 9 %  

(282,908) 

2 5  
25 

(282,883) 

250,000 

(14,290) 

18 
18 

(14,272) 

(207,300) 

36 
36 

(207,264) 

75,813 

11 

75,619 

(250,000) 

S  (32,883) $ (14,272) $ (207,264) $  174,381 

456,694 

144% 
144% 

0 %  

NET ASSETS, End o f  the year  $ 6,869,674 S 249,430 



Invoice 

2 F E L S B U R G  
H O L T  & 
U L L E V I G  

M 
Mail Payments to: 
PO Box 911704 
Denver, CO 80291-1704 
303.721.1440 • 303.721.0832 fax 

February 17,2014 
Project No: 
Invoice No: 

109025-01 
11108 

connecting and  enhancing communit ies 

Mr. John Kottmann, PE 
City Engineer 
City of La Vista 
9900 Portal Rd 
La Vista, NE 68128 

Project 109025-01 La Vista Quiet Zone Final Design 
Professional Services for the Period:  January 01.2014 to January 31. 2014 
Professional Personnel 

Hours 
Associate 

Haden, Richard 1.50 
Labor 
Total Labor 

Billed-To-Date Summary 

Labor 
In-House 
Totals 

Invoice is due upon receipt. 

Current 
247.50 

0.00 
247.50 

1.50 

Prior 
15,422.50 

103.92 
15,526.42 

Rate 

165.00 

Amount 

247.50 
247.50 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Total 
15,670.00 

103.92 
15,773.92 

247.50 

$247.50 

Project Manager Kyle Anderson 

! £ .  - h o  

05,-7/ .  0 8 Z , 4 , o ^  

Z . - Z 8 - Z D I 4 -

Invoice is due upon receipt. 

A Y I J L L  3 / I S I Z O I 4  



Thompson, Dreessen & Domer, Inc. 
Consulting Engineers & Land Surveyors 

l\.̂  
INVOICE 

e n g i n e e r i n g  
& s u r v e y i n g  

Please remit to: 
TD2 Nebraska Office 

10636 Old Mill Road; Omaha  NE 68154 
Office: 402/330-8660 Fax: 402/330-5866 

TD2 South Dakota Office 
5000 S. Minnesota Ave., Ste. 300; Sioux Falls. SD 57108 

Office: 605/951-0886 

CITY OF LA VISTA 
JOHN KOTTMANN 
8116 PARKVIEW BOULEVARD 
LA VISTA, NE 68128 

Invoice number 
Date 

103336 
03/05/2014 

Project 0171-408 THOMPSON CREEK PHASE 1 

Professional Services from January 20,2014 through March 02,2014 

P.O. #14-0098 

Description 
Current 

Billed 
Task A-Project Start-up 
Task B-Design Development 
Task C-Construction Documentation 
Task D-Phase 2 Grant Acquisition 
Task E-Pre-Construction Monitoring 

Total 

0.00 
0.00 

3,968.75 
0.00 

8,672.50 
12,641.25 

Invoice total 12,641.25 

Aging Summary 
Invoice Number Invoice Date Outstanding Current Over 30 Over 60 Over 90 Over 120 
103336 03/05/2014 

Total 
12,641.25 12,641.25 
12,641.25 12,641.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Terms Net 30 Days. A Finance Charge o f  11/2% Per Month (18% per Annum) Will Be Charged on Past Due Accounts. Also Liable for 
all Legal and Collection Fees. 

O ,  K .  - t o  , p  q r y  

* 3 ^ 4 8 . ' i s  - k  o s r t l .  o S ~ i t  

" g ; - 6 T Z . S O  4-e, O S . - r / .  O S 7 Z .  

3-4- Z . O I 4  

CITY OF LA VISTA Invoice number 103336 0 Invoice date 03/05/2014 

Page 1 



APCHCKRP Thu Mar 13, 2014 8:10 AM " "  City of LaVista * " *  OPER: HP - PAGE 1 
02.05.13 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK REGISTER J , 

BANK NO BANK NAME 
CHECK NO DATE VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME CHECK AMOUNT CLEARED VOIDED MANUAL 

1 Bank of Nebraska (600-873) 

113859 3/05/2014 1194 QUALITY BRANDS OF OMAHA 207.30 "MANUAL** 
113860 3/06/2014 355 DOUGLAS COUNTY ENGINEER 2,000.00 " M A N U A L "  
113861 3/06/2014 4954 OAKHAVEN HOMES INC 20,037.50 "MANUAL** 
113862 3/06/2014 3415 FOCUS PRINTING 1,219.00 " M A N U A L "  
,113863 3/12/2014 3702 LAUGHLIN, KATHLEEN A, TRUSTEE 437.00 " M A N U A L "  
113864 3/18/2014 2892 AA WHEEL & TRUCK SUPPLY INC 87.04 
113865 3/18/2014 4298 AAT (US) INC 996.00 
113866 3/18/2014 4953 ACCOUNTEMPS 778.75 
113867 3/18/2014 762 ACTION BATTERIES UNLTD INC 226,95 
113868 3/18/2014 268 M S M B E N  HEATING/ARS 346.80 
113869 3/18/2014 571 ALAMAR UNIFORMS .00 " C L E A R E D "  "VOIDED** 
113870 3/18/2014 , 571 ALAMAR UNIFORMS 700.45 
113871 3/18/2014 201 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 2,335.12 
113872 3/18/2014 2554 BARCAL, ROSE 118.44 

113873 3/18/2014 4660 BARNES, JEFF 15.00 
113874 3/18/2014 1839 BCDM-BERINGER CIACCIO DENNELL 276.67 
113875 3/18/2014 249 BKD LLP 790.00 

113876 3/18/2014 196 BLACK HILLS ENERGY 4,963.93 
113877 3/18/2014 2209 BOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC 185.13 
113878 3/18/2014 1242 BRENTWOOD AUTO WASH 84.00 

113879 3/18/2014 76 BUILDERS SUPPLY CO INC 39.36 

113880 3/18/2014 2625 CARDMEMBER SERVICE-ELAN .00 **CLEARED** "VOIDED** 

113881 3/18/2014 2625 CARDMEMBER SERVICE-ELAN .00 **CLEARED** "VOIDED** 

113882 3/18/2014 262.5 CARDMEMBER SERVICE-ELAN .00 * CLEARED** " V O I D E D "  

113883 3/18/2014 2625 CARDMEMBER SERVICE-ELAN .00 " C L E A R E D "  " V O I D E D "  

113884 3/18/2014 2625 CARDMEMBER SERVICE-ELAN 8,540.01 

113885 3/18/2014 2285 CENTER POINT PUBLISHING 211.50 

113886 3/18/2014 219 CENTURY LINK 71.04 

113887 3/18/2014 83 CJ'S HOME CENTER .00 " C L E A R E D "  " V O I D E D "  

113888 3/18/2014 83 CJ'S HOME CENTER .00 **CLEARED** " V O I D E D "  

113889 3/18/2014 83 CJ'S HOME CENTER .00 " C L E A R E D "  " V O I D E D "  

113890 3/18/2014 83 CJ'S HOME CENTER .00 " C L E A R E D "  " V O I D E D "  

113891 3/18/2014 83 CJ'S HOME CENTER 870.36 

113892 3/18/2014 4615 CONSOLIDATED MANAGEMENT 176.50 

113893 3/18/2014 836 CORNHUSKER INTL TRUCKS INC 27.18 

113894 3/18/2014 2158 COX COMMUNICATIONS .00 " C L E A R E D "  " V O I D E D "  

113895 3/18/2014 2158 COX COMMUNICATIONS 192.85 

113896 3/18/2014 4117 DATASPAN INC 589.00 

113897 3/18/2014 4986 DAVE HEREK PLUMBING 90.00 

113898 3/18/2014 111 DEMCO INCORPORATED 196.80 

113899 3/18/2014 954 DHHS REG/LIC-POOL PERMIT 240.00 

113900 3/18/2014 77 DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS 33.39 

113901 3/18/2014 2983 EAGLE ENGRAVING 11,25 

113902 3/18/2014 632 EASTERN LIBRARY SYSTEM 40.00 

113903 3/18/2014 4012 EMBASSY SUITES HOTEL 195.42 

113904 3/18/2014 142 FITZGERALD SCHORR BARMETTLER .00 "CLEARED** " V O I D E D "  

113905 3/18/2014 142 FITZGERALD SCHORR BARMETTLER 22,713.60 

113906 3/18/2014 3415 FOCUS PRINTING 72.50 
113907 3/18/2014 3132 FORT DEARBORN LIFE INS COMPANY 1,297.50 

113908 3/18/2014 4983 FRANCIS SANTAQUILANI 65.00 

113909 3/18/2014 1344 GALE 116.95 



APCHCKRP Thu Mar 13, 2014 8:10 AM " "  City of LaVista * * "  OPER: HF PAGE 2 
02.05.13 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK REGISTER 

BANK NO BANK NAME 
CHECK NO DATE VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME CHECK AMOUNT CLEARED VOIDED MANUAL 

113910 3/18/2014 4644 GARROD, MANDY 180.00 
113911 3/18/2014 53 GCR TIRE CENTERS 506.35 
113912 3/18/2014 966 GENUINE PARTS COMPANY-OMAHA .00 
113913 3/18/2014 966 GENUINE PARTS COMPANY-OMAHA .00 
113914 3/18/2014 966 GENUINE PARTS COMPANY-OMAHA 800.32 
113915 3/18/2014 4819 GOMEZ, JOHNNY RAY 150.00 
113916 3/18/2014 285 GRAYBAR ELECTRIC COMPANY INC 74.70 
113917 3/18/2014 4222 GREAT PLAINS GFOA 50.00 
113918 3/18/2014 985 GREY HOUSE PUBLISHING 295.00 
113919 3/18/2014 1044 H & H CHEVROLET LLC 112.94 
113920 3/18/2014 426 H M E Y  SHOE STORE 120.00 
113921 3/18/2014 3775 HARTS AUTO SUPPLY 587.00 
113922 3/18/2014 1744 HEARTLAND AWARDS 923.75 
113923 3/18/2014 1403 HELGET GAS PRODUCTS INC 30.00 
113924 3/18/2014 797 HOBBY LOBBY STORES INC 113.15 
113925 3/18/2014 2888 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 678.91 
113926 3/18/2014 1127 HORNADY 1,116.60 

113927 3/18/2014 4907 HUSCH BLACKWELL LLP 516.00 
113928 3/18/2014 2394 KRIHA FLUID POWER CO INC 156.11 

113929 3/18/2014 906 LA VISTA FIREFIGHTERS ASSN 50.00 

113930 3/18/2014 4254 LINCOLN NATIONAL LIFE INS CO .00 

113931 3/18/2014 4254 LINCOLN NATIONAL LIFE INS CO 10,709.90 
113932 3/18/2014 4560 LOWE'S CREDIT SERVICES 152.05 

113933 3/18/2014 4987 MANNING, MARY 6.00 

113934 3/18/2014 877 MATHESON TRI-GAS INC 140.57 

113935 3/18/2014 94 MCCANN PLUMBING SERVICE INC 178.00 

113936 3/18/2014 4943 MENARDS-RALSTON 287.88 

113937 3/18/2014 153 METRO AREA TRANSIT 434.00 

113938 3/18/2014 872 METROPOLITAN COMMUNITY COLLEGE 11,469.73 

113939 3/18/2014 553 METROPOLITAN UTILITIES DIST. 628.18 

113940 3/18/2014 2497 MID AMERICA PAY PHONES 50.00 

113941 3/18/2014 3921 MID-STATES UTILITY TRAILER 40.56 

113942 3/18/2014 1526 MIDLANDS LIGHTING & ELECTRIC 13.85 
113943 3/18/2014 2299 MIDWEST TAPE 89.97 

113944 3/18/2014 1071 NE DEPT OF LABOR 396.00 
113945 3/18/2014 479 NEBRASKA LIBRARY COMMISSION 2,035.24 

113946 3/18/2014 132 NEBRASKA SALT & GRAIN COMPANY 4,487.00 
113947 3/18/2014 3303 NEBRASKA WELDING LTD 145.33 

113948 3/18/2014 653 NEUMAN EQUIPMENT COMPANY 307.33 

113949 3/18/2014 3924 NEW YORK TIMES 223.60 
113950 3/18/2014 3973 NIKE USA INC 570.00 
113951 3/18/2014 179 NUTS AND BOLTS INCORPORATED 46.95 
113952 3/18/2014 1014 OFFICE DEPOT INC .00 
113953 3/18/2014 1014 OFFICE DEPOT INC 951.61 

113954 3/18/2014 195 OMAHA PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT .00 

113955 3/18/2014 195 OMAHA PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT .00 
113956 3/18/2014 195 OMAHA PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT 51,444.70 

113957 3/18/2014 46 OMAHA WORLD HERALD COMPANY 517.83 

113958 3/18/2014 167 OMNI 97.37 

113959 3/18/2014 4815 ONE CALL CONCEPTS INC 93.70 

113960 3/18/2014 4982 PAPILLION COMM FOUNDATION 150.00 
113961 3/18/2014 3039 PAPILLION SANITATION 923.31 
113962 3/18/2014 2686 PARAMOUNT LINEN 6 UNIFORM 172.53 

k CLEARED" " V O I D E D "  
''CLEARED** "VOIDED*5 

"CLEARED" " V O I D E D "  

"CLEARED" " V O I D E D "  

"CLEARED** " V O I D E D "  
"CLEARED** " V O I D E D "  



APCHCKRP Thu Mar 13, 2014 8:10 AM **** City of LaVista **** OPER: HF PAGE 3 
02.05.13 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK REGISTER 

BANK NO BANK NAME 
CHECK NO DATE VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME CHECK AMOUNT CLEARED VOIDED MANUAL 

113963 3/18/2014 4037 PERFORMANCE FORD 137.80 

113964 3/18/2014 1821 PETTY CASH-PAM BUETHE ,00 "CLEARED** **VOIDED** 

113965 3/18/2014 1821 PETTY CASH-PAM BUETHE 227.52 

113966 3/18/2014 4974 PIONEER ATHLETICS 633.00 

113967 3/18/2014 1784 PLAINS EQUIPMENT GROUP 679.20 APPROVED BY COUNCIL 

113968 3/18/2014 3743 PROGRESSIVE BUSINESS 175.00 MEMBERS 3/18/14 

113969 3/18/2014 3139 RECORDED BOOKS, LLC 7,713.27 

113970 3/18/2014 292 SAM'S CLUB 119.12 

113971 3/18/2014 487 SAPP BROS PETROLEUM INC 15,635.06 

113972 3/18/2014 1335 SARPY COUNTY CHAMBER OF 150.00 

113973 3/18/2014 490 SARPY COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS 108,00 
COUNCIL MEMBER 

113974 3/18/2014 4691 SARPY COUNTY SOCCER ASSN 215.00 COUNCIL MEMBER 

113975 3/18/2014 461 SIMPLEX GRINNELL LP .00 "CLEARED** "VOIDED** 

113976 3/18/2014 461 SIMPLEX GRINNELL LP 1,858.95 

113977 3/18/2014 3838 SPRINT 62.19 

113978 3/18/2014 3838 SPRINT 119,97 

113979 3/18/2014 505 STANDARD HEATING AND AIR COND 9,325.00 

113980 3/18/2014 1293 SUPERIOR SIGNALS INCORPORATED 206.12 

113981 3/18/2014 4276 SUPERIOR VISION SVCS INC 636.04 COUNCIL MEMBER 
113982 3/18/2014 1150 SUTPHEN CORPORATION 510.42 

113983 3/18/2014 4798 SYMBOL ARTS LLC 180.00 

113984 3/18/2014 1122 TURF CARS LTD 93.90 

113985 3/18/2014 176 TURFWERKS 763.84 

113986 3/18/2014 258 WATKINS CONCRETE BLOCK CO INC 85.50 

113987 3/18/2014 968 WICK'S STERLING TRUCKS INC 46.56 

COUNCIL MEMBER 
884701 Payroll Checks 

Thru 904001 

BANK TOTAL 204,500,77 
OUTSTANDING 
CLEARED 

204,500.77 
.00 COUNCIL MEMBER 

VOIDED .00 

FUND TOTAL OUTSTANDING CLEARED VOIDED 

01 GENERAL FUND 173,214.87 173,214.87 .00 .00 

02 SEWER FUND 8,226.56 8,226.56 .00 .00 

05 CONSTRUCTION 16,237.50 16,237.50 .00 .00 

08 LOTTERY FUND 1,092.57 1,092.57 .00 ,00 

09 GOLF COURSE TJND 3,461.74 3,461.74 .00 .00 

14 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 516.00 516.00 .00 .00 

15 OFF-STREET PARKING 1,751.53 1,751.53 .00 .00 

REPORT TOTAL 204,500.77 
OUTSTANDING 204,500,77 
CLEARED .00 
VOIDED .00 COUNCIL MEMBER 

+ Gross Payroll 3/14/14 259 ,250 .69 

GRAND TOTAL $463 ,751.46 



ITEM 
CITY OF LA VISTA 

M A Y O R  AND C I T Y  COUNCIL  R E P O R T  

M A R C H  1 8 , 2 0 1 4  A G E N D A  

Subject: Type: Submitted By: 

F Y  2 0 1 2 / 2 0 1 3  AUDIT R E P O R T  — 
B K D ,  L L P  

• R E S O L U T I O N  

O R D I N A N C E  

R E C E I V E / F I L E  

S H E I L A  L I N D B E R G  

F I N A N C E  D I R E C T O R  

SYNOPSIS  

A resolution has been prepared to accept the audit for the twelve months ending September 30,2013. The 
Council will also be accepting the audit for the Economic Development Fund - LB840. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

N/A. 

RECOMMENDATION 

Approval. 

BACKGROUND 

This is the sixth year for BKD, LLP as the City's financial auditors. They were the City auditors prior to 2005 
for over ten years. This is the first year, since 2007, that BKD, LLP prepared and audited the financial 
statements. 

The certified public accountants, BKD, LLP have submitted to the City their Accountants' Report and General 
Purpose Financial Statement. The audit states that the City's financial statements were tested and disclosed no 
instances o f  noncompliance with Government Auditing Standards. There were no findings as part o f  the audit. 
A deficiency was observed as noted below: 

• Management has outsourced the recording o f  accrual entries and drafting o f  the financial statements due 
to lack o f  experience and resources within the finance department. Management provides supporting 
documents for the entries and reviews the draft financial statements. 
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RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LA VISTA, 
NEBRASKA APPROVING THE FISCAL YEAR 2012-2013 MUNICIPAL AUDIT AS PREPARED 
BY THE AUDITING FIRM OF BKD, LLP, OMAHA, NEBRASKA. 

WHEREAS, the City of La Vista has contracted with the firm of BKD, LLP, Omaha, Nebraska, to 
complete an audit of the City's fiscal year 2012-2013 municipal operations; and 

WHEREAS, BKD, LLP has completed said audit and provided copies of their findings. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Mayor and City Council of La Vista, Nebraska, 
that the 2012-2013 municipal audit is hereby accepted and approved. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 18TH DAY OF MARCH 2014. 

CITY OF LA VISTA 

Douglas Kindig, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Pamela A. Buethe, CMC 
City Clerk 
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City of La Vista, Nebraska 

Auditor’s Reports and Financial Statements 

September 30, 2013 
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Independent Auditor’s Report 
 
 
 

The Mayor and City Council 
City of La Vista, Nebraska 

 
 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying basic financial statements of the governmental activities, the 
business-type activities, and each major fund of the City of La Vista, Nebraska as of and for the year 
ended September 30, 2013, and the related notes to the basic financial statements, which collectively 
comprise the City of La Vista’s basic financial statements listed in the table of contents. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes 
the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error. 

Auditor’s Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit.  We conducted 
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and 
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States.  Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.   

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in 
the financial statements.  The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatements, whether due to fraud or error.  In making those risk 
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair 
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal 
control.  Accordingly, we express no such opinion.  An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness 
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by 
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
out audit opinions. 
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Opinion 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, and each major 
fund of the City of La Vista as of September 30, 2013, and the respective changes in financial position 
and cash flows, where applicable, thereof for the year then ended in conformity with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Required Supplementary Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the budgetary 
information listed in the table of contents be presented to supplement the basic financial statements.  Such 
information, although not part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the 
basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic or historical context.  We have applied 
certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management 
about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with 
management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements and other knowledge we obtained 
during our audit of the basic financial statements.  We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance 
on the information because of the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express 
an opinion or provide any assurance. 

Management has omitted the management's discussion and analysis that accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America require to be presented to supplement the basic financial statements.  
Such missing information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for 
placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic or historical context.  Our 
opinion on the basic financial statements is not affected by this missing information. 
 
Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated March 6, 2014, 
on our consideration of the City of La Vista’s internal control over financial reporting and our tests of its 
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other matters. 
The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial 
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal 
control over financial reporting or on compliance.  That report is an integral part of an audit performed in 
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the City of La Vista’s internal control 
over financial reporting and compliance. 
 

 
 
Omaha, Nebraska 
March 6, 2014



City of La Vista, Nebraska 
Statement of Net Position 

September 30, 2013 

 

 

See Notes to the Financial Statements 3

Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 7,370,595$      563,183$         7,933,778$      
Cash at County Treasurer 53,323             -                 53,323             
Certificates of deposit 2,601,152        1,000,586        3,601,738        
Investments       6,398,338 -                       6,398,338 
Receivables 19,476,118 274,465           19,750,583      
Deferred charges 611,376           4,387               615,763           
Capital assets

Non-depreciable 12,403,849      9,524               12,413,373      
Depreciable, net 43,196,794      6,117,215        49,314,009      

Total assets 92,111,545      7,969,360        100,080,905    

Liabilities

Accounts payable 542,119 542,345           1,084,464        
Accrued expenses 1,349,014 167,151           1,516,165        
Sales tax refunds payable 2,426,693 -                 2,426,693        
Compensated absences

Payable within one year 32,607 2,720               35,327             
Payable in more than one year 961,950 85,294             1,047,244        

Notes payable
Due within one year 92,594 32,779             125,373           
Due in more than one year 17,995 50,399             68,394             

Bonds payable
Due within one year 3,815,000 125,000           3,940,000        
Due in more than one year 51,063,740      -                 51,063,740      

Total liabilities 60,301,712      1,005,688        61,307,400      
 

Net Position

Net investment in capital assets 19,712,625      5,898,032        25,610,657      
Restricted for community betterment 2,082,173        -                 2,082,173        
Unrestricted 10,015,035      1,065,640        11,080,675      

Total net position 31,809,833$   6,963,672$     38,773,505$    



City of La Vista, Nebraska 
Statement of Activities  

Year Ended September 30, 2013 

 

See Notes to the Financial Statements 4

Net Revenues (Expenses) and Changes
Program Revenues in Net Position

Operating Capital
Charges Grants and Grants and Governmental Business-type

Expenses for Services Contributions Contributions Activities Activities Total
Primary Government

Governmental activities
General government 2,464,606$      464,950$         386,995$         -$              (1,612,661)$    -$                (1,612,661)$    
Public safety 4,928,992        -                133,030           -                (4,795,962)      -                  (4,795,962)      
Public works 3,470,958        -                1,350,559 748,876 (1,371,523)      -                  (1,371,523)      
Culture and recreation 2,507,328        475,908 -                -                (2,031,420)      -                  (2,031,420)      
Community betterment 542,381 1,256,231        -                -                713,850          -                  713,850           
Community development 3,041,707 -                64,125             -                (2,977,582)      -                  (2,977,582)      
Interest on long-term debt 2,442,261        -                -                -                (2,442,261)      -                  (2,442,261)      

Total governmental activities 19,398,233      2,197,089        1,934,709        748,876           (14,517,559)    -                  (14,517,559)    

Business-type activities
     Sewer 2,620,300        2,623,684        24,082             -                -                27,466               27,466             
     Golf 387,343           236,325           -                -                -                (151,018)           (151,018)         

Total business-type activities 3,007,643        2,860,009        24,082             -                -                (123,552)           (123,552)         

Total Primary Government 22,405,876$    5,057,098$     1,958,791$     748,876$         (14,517,559)  (123,552)         (14,641,111)  

       General Revenues
Property taxes 5,746,838       -                  5,746,838        
Sales and use taxes 6,269,262       -                  6,269,262        
Occupation taxes 1,705,931       -                  1,705,931        
Motor vehicle taxes 354,182          -                  354,182           
Interest income 1,301,858       3,397                 1,305,255        
Miscellaneous 75,290            -                  75,290             
Transfers (250,000)         250,000             -                

Net position received from annexation 4,888,458       756,870             5,645,328        

Total general revenues and transfers 20,091,819     1,010,267          21,102,086      

Change in Net Position 5,574,260       886,715             6,460,975        

Net Position, Beginning of Year 26,235,573     6,076,957          32,312,530      

Net Position, End of Year 31,809,833$  6,963,672$       38,773,505$   



City of La Vista, Nebraska 
Balance Sheet –  

Governmental Funds 

September 30, 2013 

 

See Notes to the Financial Statements 5

Debt Capital Economic Total
General Service Keno Improvements Development Governmental

Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds
Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 2,467,332$      2,994,059$      565,726$         674,731$            668,747$          7,370,595$         
Cash at County Treasurer 49,328             3,995               -                 -                    -                  53,323                
Certificates of deposit 1,750,868        750,284           100,000           -                    -                  2,601,152           
Investments 3,352,810        1,533,970        1,511,558        -                    -                  6,398,338           
Receivables 1,272,078        2,531,945        93,016             -                    16,107,335       20,004,374         

    
Total assets 8,892,416$     7,814,253$     2,270,300$     674,731$           16,776,082$    36,427,782$      

 
Liabilities

Accounts payable 296,768$         2,061$             104,229$         138,131$            930$                 542,119$            
Accrued expenses 296,879           -                 83,898             -                    -                  380,777              
Deferred revenue 29,339             2,192,037        -                 -                    -                  2,221,376           

Total liabilities 622,986           2,194,098        188,127           138,131              930                   3,144,272           

Fund Balances
     Restricted for:

Debt service -                 5,620,155        -                 -                    -                  5,620,155           
Community betterment -                 -                 2,082,173        -                    -                  2,082,173           
Economic development -                 -                 -                 -                    16,775,152       16,775,152         

     Committed for capital improvements -                 -                 -                 536,600              -                  536,600              
     Unassigned 8,269,430        -                 -                 -                    -                  8,269,430           

Total fund balances 8,269,430        5,620,155        2,082,173        536,600              16,775,152       33,283,510         

Total liabilities and fund balances 8,892,416$     7,814,253$     2,270,300$     674,731$           16,776,082$    36,427,782$      



City of La Vista, Nebraska 
Reconciliation of the Balance Sheet  

of Governmental Funds to the 
Statement of Net Position 

September 30, 2013 

 

 

See Notes to the Financial Statements 6

Total Fund Balance - Total Governmental Funds 33,283,510$    

     Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net position 
     are different because:

          Capital assets net of accumulated depreciation used in governmental activities 
          are not financial resources and, therefore, are not reported in the funds. 55,600,643      

          Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and payable in the 
          current period and, therefore, are not reported in the funds.  Other related 
          amounts include interest payable of $968,237, bond issue costs of $611,376,
          bond premiums of $35,427, and deferred refunding of $751,687. (55,346,190)     

          Compensated absences are not due and payable in the current period and,
          therefore, are not reported in the funds.  (994,557)          

          Sales tax refunds payable are not due and payable in the current period and, (2,426,693)       
          therefore, are not reported in the funds.  

          Special assessments receivable are offset by deferred revenue and, therefore, 
          no allowance for doubtful accounts is necessary; also includes a portion of 
          allowance for doubtful accounts allocated to interest. (528,256)          

          Deferred revenues represents funds not available in the current period and, 
          therefore, are not recognized as revenue in the governmental funds. 2,221,376        

Net Position of Governmental Activities 31,809,833$    



City of La Vista, Nebraska 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and  

Changes in Fund Balances –  
Governmental Funds 

Year Ended September 30, 2013 

 

 

See Notes to the Financial Statements 7

Debt Capital Economic

 General Service Keno Improvements Development
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Total

Revenues
Property tax 5,081,002$    663,728$       -$             -$             -$             5,744,730$    
Sales and use tax 4,179,508      2,089,754      -               -               -               6,269,262      
Occupation tax 1,705,931 -               -               -               -               1,705,931      
Motor vehicle tax 352,414         1,768             -               -               -               354,182         
Licenses and permits 464,950         -               -               -               -               464,950         
Intergovernmental 1,940,136      -               -               748,876         -               2,689,012      
Charges for services 475,908         -               -               -               -               475,908         
Keno -               -               1,256,231      -               -               1,256,231      
Interest income 15,528           91,667           7,299             -               1,187,364      1,301,858      
Special assessments -               140,471         -               -               -               140,471         
Miscellaneous 36,416           -               25,850           -               -               62,266           

Total revenues 14,251,793    2,987,388      1,289,380      748,876         1,187,364      20,464,801    

Expenditures
Current

General government 2,030,790      56,562           27,443 -               -               2,114,795      
Public works 2,122,632      -               -               -               -               2,122,632      
Public safety 4,255,511      -               -               -               -               4,255,511      
Culture and recreation 2,237,321      -               -               -               -               2,237,321      
Community betterment -               -               542,381 -               -               542,381         
Community development 611,734 -               -               -               3,280 615,014         

Capital outlay 169,838         -               5,000             1,177,785      -               1,352,623      
Debt service

Principal retirement -               3,215,000 -               -               570,000         3,785,000      
Interest -               1,004,632      -               -               1,429,662      2,434,294      

Total expenditures 11,427,826    4,276,194      574,824         1,177,785      2,002,942      19,459,571    

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures 2,823,967     (1,288,806)   714,556       (428,909)      (815,578)        1,005,230    

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers (1,172,630)     1,141,343      (1,123,704)     304,991         600,000         (250,000)        
Net position received from annexation 1,225,608      604,832         -               -               -               1,830,440      

  Total other financing sources (uses) 52,978           1,746,175      (1,123,704)     304,991         600,000         1,580,440      

Net Change in Fund Balances 2,876,945      457,369         (409,148)        (123,918)        (215,578)        2,585,670      

Fund Balances, Beginning of Year 5,392,485      5,162,786      2,491,321      660,518         16,990,730    30,697,840    

Fund Balances, End of Year 8,269,430$   5,620,155$   2,082,173$   536,600$      16,775,152$  33,283,510$ 

 



City of La Vista, Nebraska 
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and  

Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds to the 
Changes in Net Position of Governmental Activities 

Year Ended September 30, 2013 

 

See Notes to the Financial Statements 8

Net Change in Fund Balances - Total Governmental Funds 2,585,670$      

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities 
different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures.  However, in
the statement of activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over 
their useful lives as depreciation expense.  This is the amount by which 
depreciation exceeded capital outlay in the current period. (1,134,833)       

Proceeds from debt issues are an other financing source in the governmental
funds, but a debt issue increases long-term liabilities in the statement of 
net position.  Other related amounts include the amount by which bond issue
costs exceed amortization, which is an expenditure in the funds, but these
costs are capitalized in the statement of net position and amortized over their
useful lives. 19,422             

Repayment of bond, note and warrant principal is an expenditure in the
governmental funds, but the repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the 
statement of  net position. 3,785,000        

In the statement of activities, interest is accrued on outstanding bonds
and warrants, whereas in governmental funds, an interest expenditure is
reported when due. (2,176)              

Compensated absences do not require the use of current financial
resources and, therefore, are not reported as expenditures in 
governmental funds. (79,932)            

Sales tax refunds payable do not require the use of current financial
resources and, therefore, are not reported as expenditures in 
governmental funds. (2,426,693)       

Special assessments receivable are offset by deferred revenue and, therefore, 
no allowance for doubtful accounts is necessary. (94,973)            

Deferred revenues represents funds not available in the current period and,
therefore, are not recognized as revenue in the governmental funds. (135,243)          

Net position received from annexation as reported in the governmental funds
includes only net position available in the current period, but in the Statement of

Activities, net position received from annexation also includes non-current net position. 3,058,018        

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities 5,574,260$      



City of La Vista, Nebraska 
Balance Sheet – 

Proprietary Funds 

September 30, 2013 
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Golf Sewer Total

Assets

Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 83,632$       479,551$     563,183$     
Certificates of deposit -             1,000,586    1,000,586    
Accounts receivable -             274,465       274,465       

Total current assets 83,632         1,754,602    1,838,234    

Non-Current Assets
Deferred charges 4,387           -             4,387           

Land -             9,524           9,524           
Equipment and furniture 190,017       1,112,912    1,302,929    
Utility systems -             7,674,911    7,674,911    
Autos and trucks 108,643       375,903       484,546       
Buildings and improvements 1,623,903    9,365           1,633,268    
Accumulated depreciation (1,378,282)   (3,600,157)   (4,978,439)   

Capital assets - net of depreciation 544,281       5,582,458    6,126,739    

Total non-current assets 548,668       5,582,458    6,131,126    

Total assets 632,300$    7,337,060$ 7,969,360$ 

Liabilities and Net Position

Current Liabilities
Accounts payable 24,712$       517,633$     542,345$     
Accrued expenses 13,121         154,030       167,151       
Compensated absences - current portion 194 2,526 2,720           
Notes payable - current portion 3,081 29,698 32,779         
Bonds payable - current portion 125,000       -             125,000       

Total current liabilities 166,108       703,887       869,995       

Non-Current Liabilities
Compensated absences 9,498           75,796         85,294         
Notes payable -             50,399         50,399         

Total non-current liabilities 9,498           126,195       135,693       

Net Position

Net investment in capital assets 395,671       5,502,361    5,898,032    
Unrestricted 61,023         1,004,617    1,065,640    

Total net position 456,694       6,506,978    6,963,672    

Total liabilities and net position 632,300$    7,337,060$ 7,969,360$ 



City of La Vista, Nebraska 
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position – 

Proprietary Funds 

Year Ended September 30, 2013 
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Golf Sewer Total
Operating Revenues

User fees 198,850$     2,335,715$  2,534,565$  
Permits and hookups -             287,969       287,969       
Grant income -             24,082         24,082         
Merchandise sales 35,203         -             35,203         
Other revenue 2,272           -             2,272           

Total operating revenues 236,325       2,647,766    2,884,091    

Operating Expenses
General administrative 109,932       513,809       623,741       
Cost of merchandise sold 21,228         -             21,228         
Maintenance 166,524       1,900,395    2,066,919    
Depreciation and amortization 81,270         203,080       284,350       

Total operating expenses 378,954       2,617,284    2,996,238    

Operating Income (Loss) (142,629)      30,482         (112,147)      

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)
Interest income 99                3,298           3,397           
Interest on bonds and notes payable (8,389)          (3,016)          (11,405)        
Contribution from annexation -             756,870 756,870       

Total non-operating revenues (expenses) (8,290)          757,152       748,862       

Income (Loss) Before Transfers (150,919)      787,634       636,715       

Operating Transfers 250,000 -             250,000       

Change in Net Position 99,081         787,634       886,715       

Net Position, Beginning of Year 357,613       5,719,344    6,076,957    

Net Position, End of Year 456,694$    6,506,978$ 6,963,672$ 

 



City of La Vista, Nebraska 
Statement of Cash Flows – 

Proprietary Funds 

Year Ended September 30, 2013 
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Golf Sewer Total
Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Receipts from customers 236,325$     2,647,943$  2,884,268$  
Payments to suppliers (120,475)      (1,500,168)   (1,620,643)   
Payments to employees (197,698)      (717,725)      (915,423)      
Grant income -             24,082         24,082         

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities (81,848)        454,132       372,284       

Cash Flows from Non-Capital Financing Activities
Transfers 250,000       -             250,000       

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities
Acquisition of fixed assets (13,000)        (36,000)        (49,000)        
Principal paid on bonds (120,000)      -             (120,000)      
Principal paid on notes (6,639)          (34,053)        (40,692)        
Interest paid on bonds and notes (10,297)        (3,016)          (13,313)        

Net cash used in capital and related financing activities (149,936)      (73,069)        (223,005)      

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchase of investments -             (1,000,586)   (1,000,586)   
Proceeds from sales and maturities of investments -             750,252       750,252       
Interest income 99                3,298           3,397           

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities 99                (247,036)      (246,937)      

Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents 18,315         134,027       152,342       

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year 65,317         345,524       410,841       

Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year 83,632$      479,551$     563,183$    

Operating income (loss) (142,629)$    30,482$       (112,147)$    
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash

provided by (used in) operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 81,270         203,080       284,350       
Increase in receivables -             24,259         24,259         
Increase (decrease) in payables and accrued expenses (20,489)        196,311       175,822       

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities (81,848)$     454,132$     372,284$    

Supplemental Cash Flows Information
  Debt and payables incurred for purchase of capital assets 9,217$         -$           9,217$         

 Net position received from annexation -$           756,870$     756,870$     



City of La Vista, Nebraska 
Notes to Financial Statements 

September 30, 2013 
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Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies  

Introduction 

The accounting and reporting framework and the more significant accounting principles and 
practices of the City of La Vista, Nebraska (the “City”) are discussed in the subsequent section of 
this Note.  The remainder of the Notes are organized to provide explanations, including required 
disclosures, of the City’s financial activities for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2013. 

The City of La Vista, Nebraska operates under a Council-Mayor form of government and provides 
the following services:  public safety (Police and Fire), public works (highway and streets), 
sanitary sewer, culture and recreation, community development (public improvements), planning 
and zoning, and general administrative services. 

Financial Reporting Entity 

These financial statements present the financial statements of the City as the primary government.  
In determining its reporting entity, the City has considered all potential component units for which 
it is financially accountable, including other organizations which are fiscally dependent on the 
City, or the significance of their relationship with the City are such that exclusion would make the 
financial statements misleading or incomplete.  The Governmental Accounting Standards Board 
(“GASB”) has set forth criteria to be considered in determining financial accountability, which was 
used in making this evaluation.   

The City has determined the La Vista Municipal Facilities Corporation is a blended component unit.  A 
blended component unit, although a legally separate entity, is a direct part of the government’s 
operations. 

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation  

The financial statements of the City are prepared in accordance with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America (“GAAP”).  

The government-wide statements are prepared using the economic resources measurement focus 
and the accrual basis of accounting generally including the reclassification or elimination of 
internal activity (between or within funds).  However, internal eliminations do not include utility 
services provided to City departments.  Reimbursements are reported as reductions to expenses.  
Proprietary fund financial statements also report using this same focus and basis of accounting 
although internal activity is not eliminated in these statements.  Revenues are recorded when 
earned and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related 
cash flows.  Property tax revenues are recognized in the year for which they are levied while grants 
are recognized when grantor eligibility requirements are met.
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Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - Continued 

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation - 
Continued 

Governmental fund financial statements are prepared using the current financial resources 
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting.  Under the modified accrual basis 
of accounting, revenues are recorded when susceptible to accrual (when they become both 
measurable and available).  "Measurable" means the amount of the transaction can be determined 
and "available" means collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to be used to 
pay liabilities of the current period and that it is legally available for such purposes.  Expenditures 
are recorded when the related fund liability is incurred, except for general obligation bond principal 
and interest which are reported as expenditures in the year due. 

Major revenues that are determined to be susceptible to accrual include real estate taxes, sales taxes, 
earned interest, and charges for services.  Major revenues not susceptible to accrual because they are 
either not available early enough to pay liabilities from the current period or are not measurable until 
received include franchise taxes, special assessments, licenses, permits, and fines.  Revenues not 
considered available are recorded as deferred revenues. 

Operating income reported in proprietary fund financial statements includes revenues and expenses 
related to the primary, continuing operations of the fund.  Principal operating revenues for proprietary 
funds are charges to customers for sales or services.  Principal operating expenses are the costs of 
providing goods or services and include administrative expenses and depreciation of capital assets.  
Other revenues and expenses are classified as non-operating in the financial statements. 

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the City’s policy to use 
restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as needed.    

Basis of Presentation 

The government-wide financial statements include the statement of net position and the statement 
of activities.  These statements report financial information for the City as a whole excluding 
fiduciary activities.  Individual funds are not displayed but the statements distinguish governmental 
activities, generally supported by taxes and City general revenues, from business-type activities, 
generally financed in whole or in part with fees charged to external customers. 

The statement of activities reports the expenses of a given function offset by program revenues 
directly connected with the functional program.  A function is an assembly of similar activities and 
may include portions of a fund or summarize more than one fund to capture the expenses and 
program revenues associated with a distinct functional activity.  Program revenues include charges 
paid by the recipients of the goods or services offered by the programs and grants and contributions 
that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular program.  
Revenues not classified as program revenues are presented as general revenues.  The comparison of 
program revenues and expenses identifies the extent to which each program or business segment is 
self-financing or draws from the general revenues of the City. 
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Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - Continued 

Basis of Presentation - Continued 

Net position should be reported as restricted when constraints placed on net position use are either 
externally imposed by creditors (such as through debt covenants), grantors, contributors, or laws or 
regulations of other governments or imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling 
legislation. 

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds and proprietary funds.  Fund 
financial statements report detailed information about the City.  The focus of governmental and 
enterprise fund financial statements is on major funds rather than reporting funds by type.  Major 
individual funds are reported in separate columns in the fund financial statements.  A fund is 
considered major if it is the primary operating fund of the City, meets specific criteria set forth by 
GASB or is identified as a major fund by the City’s management. 

Fund Types and Major Funds 

Governmental funds are those through which most general governmental functions of the City are 
financed.  Governmental funds are accounted for using a current financial resources measurement 
focus.  With this measurement focus, only current assets and current liabilities generally are 
included on the balance sheet.  Operating statements of these funds present increases and decreases 
in net current assets. 

The City reports the following major governmental funds: 

General Fund is the general operating fund of the City.  It is used to account for all financial 
resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund.  Revenues are derived 
primarily from property and other local taxes, state and federal distributions, licenses, permits, 
charges for services and interest income. 

Debt Service Fund is used to account for financial resources that are restricted for, and the payment 
of, general long-term debt principal, interest, and related costs. 

Keno Fund is used to account for the revenues and expenses related to the Keno operations of the 
City.  These funds are used for community betterment. 

Capital Improvements Fund is used to account for financial resources that are committed to 
expenditures for capital outlay.   

Economic Development Fund is used to account for revenues and expenditures to support the 
City’s commercial developments, rehabilitate residential neighborhoods and expand industrial 
development in order to ensure economic stability and vitality of the City. 

 



City of La Vista, Nebraska 
Notes to Financial Statements 

September 30, 2013 

 

 

 15

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - Continued 

Fund Types and Major Funds - Continued 

Proprietary funds are used to account for the City’s ongoing organizations and activities that are 
similar to those often found in the private sector.  Proprietary funds are accounted for on a flow of 
economic resources measurement focus.  With this measurement focus, all assets and all liabilities 
associated with the operation of these funds are included in the statement of net position.  
Proprietary fund operating statements present increases and decreases in total net position.   

The City reports the following major proprietary funds: 

Sewer Fund accounts for the activities of the government’s sewer utility. 

Golf Fund accounts for the activities of the government’s golf course. 

Cash and Investments 

The City maintains a cash deposit pool that is available for use by all funds.  The pool consists of 
bank deposits and investments.  The equity of proprietary funds in this pool is considered to be 
cash and cash equivalents for purposes of the statement of cash flows.  In addition, cash and 
investments are separately held by several of the City’s funds. 

Nonnegotiable certificates of deposit are carried at amortized cost, which approximates fair value. 
All other investments are carried at fair value.  Fair value is determined using quoted market prices. 

Investment income includes dividend and interest income and the net change for the year in the fair 
value of investments carried at fair value.  Investment income is assigned to the funds with which 
the related investment asset is associated. 

Special Assessments 

Special assessments are recorded as revenue in the year the assessments become current; those 
amounts receivable after one year are recorded as deferred revenue.  Annual installments not yet 
due are reflected as special assessments receivables and deferred revenues. 

Unbilled Sewer Revenue 

Billings for sewer revenues are rendered on a monthly basis.  Unbilled sewer revenues, 
representing estimated consumer usage for the period between the last billing date and the end of 
the year, have been recorded. 
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Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - Continued 

Capital Assets and Depreciation 

The City’s property, plant, equipment and infrastructure with useful lives of more than one year are 
stated at historical cost and comprehensively reported in the government-wide financial statements; 
proprietary capital assets are also reported in their respective fund.  The City maintains 
infrastructure asset records consistent with all other capital assets.  The City generally capitalizes 
assets with a cost of $2,500 or more as purchase and construction outlays occur.  Such assets are 
recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost.  Donated assets are stated at fair value on the 
date donated.  The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the asset value or 
materially extend useful lives are not capitalized. 

Capital assets are depreciated using the straight-line method.  When capital assets are disposed, the 
cost and applicable accumulated depreciation are removed from the respective accounts, and the 
resulting gain or loss is recorded in operations. 

Estimated useful lives, in years, for depreciable assets are as follows: 

Buildings   10 – 45 years 
Improvements   5 – 30 years 
Infrastructure   20 – 60 years 
Equipment, furniture, and fixtures   5 – 20 years 
  

Long-Term Obligations 

In government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements, long-term debt and other long-term 
obligations are reported as liabilities.  Bond issuance costs, bond discounts or premiums and the 
difference between the reacquisition price and the net carrying value of refunded debt are 
capitalized and amortized over the terms of the respective bonds using a method that approximates 
the effective interest method. 

The governmental fund financial statements recognize the proceeds of debt and premiums as other 
financing sources of the current period.  Issuance costs are reported as expenditures. 

Compensated Absences 

Vacation leave and other compensated absences with similar characteristics are accrued as the 
benefits are earned if the leave is attributable to past services and it is probable that the City will 
compensate the employees for such benefits.  Sick leave and other compensated absences with 
similar characteristics are accrued as the benefits are earned only to the extent that it is probable 
that the City will compensate the employees for such benefits.  Such accruals are based on current 
salary rates plus an additional amount for compensation-related payments such as Social Security 
and Medicare taxes and pension amounts using rates in effect at that date. 
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Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - Continued 

Compensated Absences - Continued 

Vacation and sick leave is accrued in accordance with the City’s policy, when incurred in the 
government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements.  In the governmental funds, only 
compensated absences expected to be liquidated with expendable available financial resources are 
recorded as a fund liability. 

Sales Tax Refunds Payable 

Qualified companies in the State of Nebraska are allowed certain benefits under various legislative 
acts and incentive programs, including refunds of sales and use taxes paid.  These refunds can 
include the local option tax as well as state taxes.  Under state statute, the State Tax Commissioner 
must notify an affected city, village, county, or municipal county of any refund claims of more than 
twenty-five thousand dollars by June 15 of a given year.  The notification must be made by July 1 
of the same year and the refund will be made on or after November 15.  The City accrues these tax 
refunds due upon receipt of notification from the State Tax Commissioner.   

Net Position 

Net position is required to be classified into three components – net investment in capital assets, 
restricted and unrestricted.  These classifications are defined as follows: 

Net investment in capital assets – This component of net position consists of capital assets, net of 
accumulated depreciation, reduced by the outstanding balances of any bonds, mortgages, notes or 
other borrowings that are attributable to the acquisition, construction, or improvements of those 
assets.  If there are significant unspent related debt proceeds at year-end, the portion of debt 
attributable to unspent proceeds is not included in the calculation of net investment in capital 
assets. 

Restricted – This component of net position consists of restrictions placed on net position use 
through external constraints imposed by creditors (such as debt covenants), contributors, or law or 
regulations of other governments, or constraints imposed by law through constitutional provisions 
or enabling legislation. 

Unrestricted – This component consists of net position that does not meet the definition of 
“restricted” or “net investment in capital assets”. 
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Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - Continued 

Fund Balance Classification  

The fund balances for the City’s governmental funds are displayed in five components:  

Nonspendable - Nonspendable fund balances are not in a spendable form or are required to be 
maintained intact.  At September 30, 2013, the City did not have any nonspendable funds. 

Restricted - Restricted fund balances may be spent only for the specific purposes stipulated by 
external resource providers, constitutionally or through enabling legislation.  Restrictions may be 
changed or lifted only with the consent of resource providers. 

Committed - Committed fund balances may be used only for the specific purposes determined by 
resolution of the City Council.  Commitments may be changed or lifted only by issuance of a 
resolution by the City Council. 

Assigned - Assigned fund balances are intended to be used by the City for specific purposes as 
determined by management.  In governmental funds other than the general fund, assigned fund 
balance represents the amount that is not restricted or committed.  This indicates that resources in 
other governmental funds are, at a minimum, intended to be used for the purpose of that fund.  At 
September 30, 2013, the City did not have any assigned funds. 

Unassigned - Unassigned fund balance is the residual classification for the general fund and 
includes all amounts not contained in the other classifications.   

Fund balances are classified as restricted, committed, assigned or unassigned.  When expenditures 
are incurred that use funds from more than one classification, the city will generally determine the 
order which the funds are used on a case-by-case basis, taking into account any application 
requirements of grant agreements, contracts, business circumstances, or other constraints.  If no 
other constraints exist, the order of spending of resources will be restricted, committed, assigned 
and, lastly, unassigned. 

Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions 
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and 
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses 
during the reporting period.  Actual results could differ from those estimates. 
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Note 2: Budget and Budgetary Accounting 

The City follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the financial 
statements: 

• The City’s department heads and mid-level managers prepare and submit budget requests for 
the following fiscal year to the City Administrator who then reviews the request with the 
department and division heads. 

• After this review process has been completed, the City Administrator presents these budget 
requests to the Mayor and City Council along with recommendations as to what changes, if 
any, should be made.  These budget requests and recommendations are reviewed by the City 
Council at meetings open to the public. 

• A public hearing on the budget is then conducted at a City Council meeting to obtain 
comments from citizens. 

• Prior to September 20, the City Council legally enacts the ensuing fiscal year’s budget through 
the passage of a resolution adopting the budget. 

• Formal budgetary integration is employed as a management control device during the year for 
the General, Debt Service and Proprietary Funds. 

• The budgets adopted are stated on a cash basis of accounting which is a comprehensive basis of 
accounting other than generally accepted accounting principles in the United States of 
America.   

 

Note 3: Deposits and Investments 

Deposits 

Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, a government’s deposits may not 
be returned to it.  The City’s deposit policy for custodial credit risk requires compliance with the 
provisions of state law.   

State law requires collateralization of all deposits with federal depository insurance; bonds and 
other obligations of the U.S. Treasury, U.S. agencies or instrumentalities of the state of Nebraska; 
bonds of any city, county, school district or special road district of the state of Nebraska; bonds of 
any state; or a surety bond having an aggregate value at least equal to the amount of the deposits.  
The statutes allow pledged securities to be reduced by the amount of the deposit insured by the 
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC). 
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Note 3: Deposits and Investments - Continued 

Deposits - Continued 

At September 30, 2013, $84,630 of the City’s bank balances of $11,642,192 was uninsured and 
uncollateralized.  The City’s remaining deposits in excess of FDIC are covered by collateral held in 
a Federal Reserve pledge account or by an agent of the City.  Subsequent to year-end, additional 
collateral was pledged by the financial institution for the uncollateralized balance. 

Investments 

Generally, the City’s investing activities are managed under the custody of the City Finance 
Director.  The City does not have a specific investment policy, but follows state statutes.  The City 
may legally invest in state-sponsored pooled investment funds and in direct obligations of and 
other obligations guaranteed as to principal by the U.S. Treasury and U.S. Agencies and 
instrumentalities. 

Interest Rate Risk – Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates (market rates) will 
affect the fair value of an investment. 

Custodial Credit Risk – Custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the 
counterparty, the City will not be able to recover the value of its investment or collateral securities 
that are in possession of an outside party.   

Credit Risk – Credit risk is the risk that the issuer or other counterparty to an investment will not 
fulfill its obligations.  The City’s only investments are units of participation in the short-term 
investment pool of the Nebraska Public Agency Investment Trust (“NPAIT”).  NPAIT is a special 
purpose government established under Nebraska statute.  The investment pool or trust is not 
registered and is not rated for credit risk.  The City limits its interest rate risk by investing only in 
the short-term pool, which consists primarily of government agency or government securitized 
investments with maturities of less than one year.  The amount invested in the NPAIT pool was 
$6,398,338 at September 30, 2013. 

Concentration of Credit Risk – The City places no limit on the amount that may be invested in any 
one issuer. 
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Note 3: Deposits and Investments - Continued 

Summary of Carrying Values 

The carrying values of deposits are included in the government-wide statement of net position as 
follows: 

Carrying Values
Cash at County Treasurer 53,323$         
Deposits 11,535,516    
Investments 6,398,338      

17,987,177$ 
 

Included in the following statement of net position captions as follows: 

Cash and cash equivalents 7,933,778$    
Cash at Country Treasurer 53,323           
Certificates of deposit 3,601,738      
Investments 6,398,338      

17,987,177$ 
 

 

Note 4: Property Taxes  

The tax levy for the City is certified by the Sarpy County Board each year.  Real estate taxes are 
due and attached as an enforceable lien on December 31 following the levy date.  The first half of 
real estate taxes becomes delinquent on April 1 and the second half becomes delinquent August 1 
following the levy date.  Delinquent taxes bear interest at a 14% annual rate.  Property taxes are 
collected by the County Treasurer and are periodically remitted to the City. 

The tax rate to finance governmental services other than the payment of principal and interest on 
long-term debt for the year ended September 30, 2013, was $0.4900 per $100 of assessed valuation 
and the debt service requirement was $0.0600 per $100 of assessed valuation.  The assessed 
valuation for the 2012-2013 tax year was $1,060,374,615.  
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Note 5: Receivables 

Receivables at September 30, 2013, consist of the following: 

Accounts Special Note Gross Allowance for Net

Fund Taxes Receivable Assessments Interest Receivable Receivables Uncollectibles Receivables

General 727,814$        544,264$       -$                    -$          -$                1,272,078$        -$                    1,272,078$        

Debt Service 343,512 -               1,679,514 508,919 -                  2,531,945          528,256 2,003,689          

Keno -                93,016 -                      -            -                  93,016               -                      93,016               

Economic Development -                -               -                      296,643 15,810,692 16,107,335        -                      16,107,335        

Sewer -                274,465 -                      -            -                  274,465             -                      274,465             

1,071,326$     911,745$       1,679,514$            805,562$     15,810,692$      20,278,839$      528,256$              19,750,583$      

 

Note Receivable 

The City has a note receivable from a developer for an economic development project.  As of 
September 30, 2013, the balance of the loan with the developer was $15,810,692 with an interest 
rate equal to the average coupon rate of the bonds issued to fund the loan. 

 

Note 6: Capital Assets and Depreciation 

Capital asset activity for the year ended September 30, 2013, was as follows: 

Beginning Ending
Balance Increases Decreases Annexation Balance

Governmental Activities
Land, not being depreciated 10,944,309$  -$             -$             -$             10,944,309$  

Construction in progress 365,444         1,094,096      -               -               1,459,540      

Total capital assets, not being depreciated 11,309,753    1,094,096      -               -               12,403,849    

Capital assets, being depreciated

Buildings 18,665,613    -               -               -               18,665,613    

Improvements/infrastructure 43,228,048    -               -               9,742,113      52,970,161    

Equipment/furniture/vehicles 8,900,897      252,798         (55,236)          -               9,098,459      

Total capital assets, being depreciated 70,794,558    252,798         (55,236)          9,742,113      80,734,233    

Accumulated Depreciation

Buildings (8,275,862)     (720,835)        -               -               (8,996,697)     

Improvements/infrastructure (15,824,184)   (1,271,412)     -               (4,701,594)     (21,797,190)   

Equipment/furniture/vehicles (6,308,258)     (489,480)        54,186           -               (6,743,552)     

Total accumulated depreciation (30,408,304)   (2,481,727)     54,186           (4,701,594)     (37,537,439)   

Capital assets being depreciated, net 40,386,254    (2,228,929)     (1,050)            5,040,519      43,196,794    

Governmental activities capital assets, net 51,696,007$  (1,134,833)$   (1,050)$          5,040,519$    55,600,643$  
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Note 6: Capital Assets and Depreciation - Continued 

Depreciation was charged to functions/programs as follows: 

Governmental Activities
General services 165,273$       

Public safety 684,321         

Culture and recreation 261,922         

Public works 1,370,211      

Total governmental activities depreciation expense 2,481,727$    
 

 

Beginning Ending
Balance Increases Decreases Annexation Balance

Business-type Activities
Land, not being depreciated 9,524$           -$             -$             -$             9,524$           

Capital assets, being depreciated

Golf course 1,623,903      -               -               -               1,623,903      

Building and improvements 9,365             -               -               -               9,365             

Sewer line system 6,470,176      -               -               1,204,735      7,674,911      

Equipment and furniture 1,734,289      58,217           (5,032)            -               1,787,474      

Total capital assets, being depreciated 9,837,733      58,217           (5,032)            1,204,735      11,095,653    

Accumulated depreciation

Golf course (1,087,444)     (56,435)          -               -               (1,143,879)     

Building and improvements (9,365)            -               -               -               (9,365)            

Sewer line system (2,134,003)     (130,558)        -               (447,865)        (2,712,426)     

Equipment and furniture (1,022,306)     (96,544)          6,082             -               (1,112,768)     

Total accumulated depreciation (4,253,118)     (283,537)        6,082             (447,865)        (4,978,438)     

Capital assets being depreciated, net 5,584,615      (225,320)        1,050             756,870         6,117,215      

Business-type activities capital assets, net 5,594,139$    (225,320)$      1,050$           756,870$       6,126,739$    

 

Depreciation was charged to functions/programs as follows: 

Business-type Activities
Golf 80,457$         

Sewer 203,080         

Total business-type activities depreciation expense 283,537$       
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Note 7: Long-term Liabilities  

General obligation bonds, issued by the City for various municipal improvements, are repaid with 
property taxes recorded in the Debt Service Fund.  The City has pledged its full faith and credit as 
collateral for the general obligation bonds.  The City has no debt outstanding subject to legal debt 
limitations.  The City’s borrowing capacity is restrained by maintaining the City’s debt at a 
responsible level.   

The following is a summary of long-term debt activity of the City for the year ended September 30, 
2013: 

Beginning Ending Due Within
Balance Additions Reductions Balance One Year

Governmental Activities
Long-term debt

General obligation bonds 56,100,000$  3,280,000$    3,785,000$    55,595,000$  3,815,000$    

Registered warrants 640,554         -               640,554         -               -               

Installment notes payable 239,129         -               128,540         110,589         92,594           

Premium on bonds issued 38,852           -               3,425             35,427           -               

Deferred for refunding (811,307)        -               (59,620)          (751,687)        -               

Other long-term liabilities

Compensated absences 914,625         955,037         875,105         994,557         32,607           

Governmental activities
long-term liabilities 57,121,853$  4,235,037$    5,373,004$    55,983,886$  3,940,201$    

Business-type Activities
Long-term debt

Revenue bonds 245,000$       -$             120,000$       125,000$       125,000$       

Installment notes payable 123,870         -               40,692           83,178           32,779           

Other long-term liabilities

Compensated absences 106,190         59,267           77,443           88,014           2,720             

Business-type activities
long-term liabilities 475,060$       59,267$         238,135$       296,192$       160,499$       
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Note 7: Long-term Liabilities - Continued 

Long-term bonded debt and notes payable are comprised of the following: 

 

 Interest Maturity Date Ending

Rate Date Callable Balance

Governmental Activities
General obligation bonds

July 7, 2007, EDP taxable bonds 6.000-7.730% 10/15/2029 10/15/2012 19,085,000$      
December 21, 2007, public safety tax anticipation bonds 3.400-4.300% 11/15/2022 11/15/2018 1,000,000          
July 15, 2008, refunding bonds 3.650-4.125% 10/15/2021 10/15/2013 590,000             
September 19, 2008, Southport GO bonds 3.125-5.000% 11/15/2028 9/19/2013 135,000             
September 19, 2009, highway allocation bonds 3.500-5.000% 11/15/2028 9/19/2013 855,000             
November 1, 2009, police refunding bonds 2.500-3.950% 03/15/2022 11/06/2014 2,235,000          
November 1, 2009, various purpose refunding bonds 2.000-3.800% 11/15/2023 11/15/2014 6,380,000          
June 29, 2011, various purpose refunding bonds 1.500-4.050% 12/15/2026 6/29/2016 3,260,000          
June 29, 2011, refunding bonds for off-street parking 1.500-3.800% 12/15/2024 6/29/2016 5,740,000          
July 15, 2011, refunding bonds for fire facility 2.000-4.150% 12/15/2026 7/15/2016 4,490,000          
June 28, 2012, GO refunding bonds 0.300-3.250% 12/15/2032 06/28/2017 8,790,000          
July 1, 2009, SID 59 refunding bonds 1.750-3.900% 07/01/2019 07/01/2014 1,665,000          
April 15,2011, SID 195 refunding bonds 1.250-4.800% 04/15/2025 04/15/2016 1,370,000          

Total general obligation bonds 55,595,000$      

Installment notes payable
March 26, 2009, vehicles note payable 2.95% 04/01/2014 9,789$               
April 20, 2009, equipment note payable 2.95% 04/01/2014 13,876               
June 25, 2009, equipment note payable 3.25% 07/01/2014 26,679               
February 16, 2010, equipment note payable 3.09% 02/16/2015 60,245               

Total installment notes payable 110,589$           

Business-type Activities

Revenue bonds
December 15, 1993, golf course revenue bond 5.40-5.45% 12/15/2013 12/15/2013 125,000$           

Installment notes payable
March 11, 2009, equipment note payable 2.95% 4/1/2014 3,081$               
March 4, 2011, sewer jet note payable 2.98% 3/4/2016 80,097               

Total installment notes payable 83,178$             



City of La Vista, Nebraska 
Notes to Financial Statements 

September 30, 2013 

 

 

 26

Note 7: Long-term Liabilities - Continued 

Maturities of the long-term debt, subject to mandatory redemption are as follows: 

Governmental Activities 

Year Ending
September 30, Principal Interest Principal Interest

2014 3,815,000$    2,404,014$    92,594$         1,936$           
2015 3,745,000      2,293,467$    17,995           141                
2016 3,885,000      2,186,925$    -               -               
2017 3,740,000      2,071,590$    -               -               
2018 4,755,000      2,101,244$    -               -               

2019-2023 18,275,000    7,348,354$    -               -               
2024-2028 12,870,000    3,425,334$    -               -               
2029-2033 4,510,000      338,313$       -               -               

55,595,000$  22,169,241$  110,589$       2,077$           

General Obligation Bonds Installment Notes

 

Business-type Activities 

Year Ending
September 30, Principal Interest Principal Interest

2014 125,000$       3,406$           32,779$         2,079$           
2015 -               -               33,346           1,062             
2016 -               -               17,053           151                

125,000$       3,406$           83,178$         3,292$           

Installment NotesRevenue Bonds

 
 

Note 8: Interfund Balances and Activity 

During the course of operations, numerous transactions occur between individual funds that may 
result in amounts owed between funds. 

Transfers are used to (a) move revenues from the fund that statute or budget requires to collect 
them to the fund that statute or budget requires to expend them, (b) move revenues from restricted 
funds to funds where the expenditures were incurred related to the restrictions and to (c) use 
unrestricted revenues collected in the general fund to finance various programs accounted for in 
other funds in accordance with budgetary authorizations. 
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Note 8: Interfund Balances and Activity - Continued 

Transfer To/From Other Funds at September 30, 2013, consists of the following cash and capital 
asset transfers: 

Debt
General Service Keno

Transfer To Fund Fund Fund

General 82,370$       -$          -$           82,370$       
Debt Service 1,306,934   605,000      -            701,934       
Capital Improvements Fund 304,991      50,000        165,591      89,400         
Economic Development 600,000      600,000      -            -            
Golf 250,000      -           -            250,000       

2,544,295$  1,255,000$  165,591$     1,123,704$   

Transfer From

 
 
 

Note 9: Reconciliation of Budget Basis to GAAP 

Amounts presented on a non-GAAP budget basis of accounting differ from those presented in 
accordance with GAAP due to the treatment afforded accruals, encumbrances, and funds for which 
legally adopted annual budgets are not established.  A reconciliation for the year ended 
September 30, 2013, which discloses the nature and amount of the adjustments necessary to 
convert the actual GAAP data to the budgetary basis, is presented below: 

Economic
General Keno Development

Fund Fund Fund
Net change in fund balance

Balance on a GAAP basis 2,876,945$ (409,148)$   (215,578)$    

Basic differences (accruals) occur because the
cash basis of accounting used for budgeting
differs from the modified accrual basis of
accounting prescribed for governmental funds (166,393)    2,638          930             

Balance on a budget basis 2,710,552$ (406,510)$   (214,648)$    
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Note 10: Retirement Plans 

The employees of the City are covered by several retirement plans as detailed below.  All plans are 
administered by outside trustees and, therefore, are not included in the City’s basic financial 
statements. 

City Administrator’s Retirement Plan 

The City has a defined contribution pension plan covering the City Administrator.  The plan 
requires that both the employee and the City contribute an amount equal to 6% of the employee’s 
base salary per pay period.  The City’s and plan member’s contributions to the plan for the year 
ended September 30, 2013, were $7,986 each. 

Civilian Employee Retirement Plan 

The City has a defined contribution pension plan covering all civilian employees who are eligible.  
The plan requires that both the employee and the City contribute an amount equal to 6% of the 
employee’s base salary per pay period.  The City’s and plan member’s contributions to the plan for 
the year ended September 30, 2013, were $205,687 each.  

Police Retirement Plan 

The City has a defined contribution pension plan for its full time employees in the Police 
Department.  The plan was converted effective January 1, 1984, from a defined benefit plan to a 
defined contribution plan.  The plan requires that both the employee and the City contribute an 
amount equal to 6% of the employee’s base salary per pay period.  The City’s and plan member’s 
contributions to the plan for the year ended September 30, 2013, were $151,760 each.  

Fire Retirement Plan 

The City has a defined contribution pension plan for its full time employees in the Fire Department. 
 The plan was effective June 2007.  The plan requires that the employee contribute an amount 
equal to 6.5% and the City contribute an amount equal to 13% of employee’s base salary per pay 
period.  The City’s contributions to the plan for the year ended September 30, 2013, were $12,276 
and the plan member’s contributions to the plan for the year ended September 30, 2013 were 
$6,138.   

Deferred Compensation Plan 

The City offers its employees a deferred compensation plan created in accordance with 
Internal Revenue Code Section 457.  The plan, available to all regular permanent full and part-time 
City employees, permits them to defer a portion of their salary until future years.  The deferred 
compensation is not available to employees until termination, retirement, death or unforeseeable 
emergency. 
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Note 10: Retirement Plans - Continued 

Deferred Compensation Plan - Continued 

All amounts of compensation deferred under the plan, all property and rights purchased with those 
amounts, and all income attributable to those amounts, property, or rights are (until paid or made 
available to the employee or other beneficiary) held in trust for the exclusive benefits of the 
participants and their beneficiaries.  The plan assets are held in trust by a third party for the 
employees and are not reflected in these financial statements. 

 

Note 11: Keno Fund Operations  

The following data summarizes the Keno (Special Revenue) Fund’s activity for the year ended 
September 30, 2013: 

Gross sales 17,610,820$ 
Less:  prizes paid (14,378,103) 
Operator’s commission (1,974,400)   
Deposits to progressive games (2,086)          

Net keno revenue 1,256,231$   
 

 

Note 12: Risk Management 

The City is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts, theft, damage to, or destruction of 
assets, errors or omissions, injuries to employees, or natural disasters.  These risks are transferred 
to independent insurance carriers and no self-insurance program is maintained by the City.  
City management believes adequate coverage exists for potential exposures as of September 30, 
2013.  The City did not pay any settlement amounts which exceeded its insurance coverage for any 
of the three preceding years. 

 

Note 13: Commitments and Contingencies 

Commitments 

During the year, the City has accepted various bids for street improvements and other projects in 
the normal course of business that have not been completed and/or fully paid for at year-end. 
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Note 13: Commitments and Contingencies - Continued 

Claims and Litigation 

The City is involved in various litigation matters in the normal course of business.  The outcome of 
such litigation is not expected to have a material effect on the City’s financial position or results of 
operations. 

Government Grants 

The City participates in a number of federally assisted grant programs, which are subject to 
financial and compliance audits or reviews.  The amount of expenditures, if any, which may be 
disallowed by the granting agencies, is not determinable at this time; however, City officials do not 
believe that such amounts, if any, will be significant. 

Community Development Block Grant Program 

The City is participating in the State of Nebraska Department of Economic Development 
Community Development Block Grant (“CDBG”) program.  Under this program, the City has 
received federal funds from the State of Nebraska to undertake community development activities, 
as authorized.  As of September 30, 2013, the City has granted funding to a nonprofit development 
organization which has entered into loan agreements with three businesses to provide CDBG funds. 
Since fiscal year 2010, the City has granted a total of $1,096,835 of which $64,103 was granted in 
fiscal year 2013.  Under the agreements with these businesses, if the businesses meet certain 
criteria, some or all of their loans may be forgiven.  As any repayments on these funds would be 
returned to the State, the City charges these grants to expense in the year advanced. 

Sales Tax Refunds 

Qualified companies in the State of Nebraska are allowed certain benefits under various legislative 
acts and incentive programs, including refunds of sales and use taxes paid.  These refunds can 
include the local option tax as well as state taxes.  Under state statute, the State Tax Commissioner 
must notify an affected city, village, county, or municipal county of any refund claims of more than 
twenty-five thousand dollars by June 15 of a given year.  The notification must be made by July 1 
of the same year and the refund will be made on or after November 15.  The amount of tax refunds 
due, if any, under these acts and programs is not determinable by the City until notification is made 
by the State.   

 



City of La Vista, Nebraska 
Notes to Financial Statements 

September 30, 2013 

 

 

 31

Note 14: Annexation 

Effective May 17, 2013, the City annexed the remaining portion of Sanitary and Improvement 
District (“SID”) No. 59 that had not been annexed in 1999.  Effective July 31, 2013, the City also 
annexed SID No. 195.  At the time of annexation, the City assumed all assets and liabilities of the 
annexed areas, which were recorded at fair value.  The City had previously recognized an estimate 
for its share of SID No. 59’s outstanding warrants payable.  With the annexation of the remainder 
of SID No. 59, that estimate was removed and the full balance of the assumed liabilities was 
recognized by the City. 

Annexation of SID No. 59 and SID No. 195 resulted in revenues of $1,830,440 included in other 
financing sources in the governmental funds statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in 
fund balances and $756,870 included in non-operating revenues in the proprietary funds statement 
of revenues, expenses, and changes in net position.  Annexation revenue of $4,888,458 and 
$756,870 is included in net position received from annexation in the statement of activities for the 
governmental and business-type activities, respectively. 

 



 

 

Required Supplementary Information 
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Variance
With
Final

Budget
Original Final Positive 
Budget Budget Actual  (Negative)

Revenues
Taxes 8,964,500$    8,964,500$    11,105,089$  2,140,589$    
Licenses and permits 418,750         418,750         468,968         50,218           
Intergovernmental revenues 1,452,465      1,452,465      1,736,012      283,547         
Charges for services 403,590         403,590         473,519         69,929           
Grant income 585,500         585,500         178,226         (407,274)        

 Interest income 10,000           10,000           15,528           5,528             
Miscellaneous 31,500           31,500           36,416           4,916             

Total revenues 11,866,305    11,866,305    14,013,758    2,147,453      
  

Expenditures   
General government 2,136,615      2,136,615      2,058,764      77,851           
Public works 2,198,907      2,198,907      2,026,724      172,183         
Public safety 4,556,357      4,556,357      4,259,675      296,682         
Culture and recreation 1,665,424      1,665,424      1,575,840      89,584           
Public library 679,093         679,093         661,234         17,859           
Community development 1,173,722 1,173,722      604,109 569,613         
Capital outlay 215,500         215,500         169,838         45,662           

Total expenditures 12,625,618    12,625,618    11,356,184    1,269,434      
  

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
  Over Expenditures (759,313)        (759,313)        2,657,574      3,416,887      

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Operating transfers (1,237,630)     (1,237,630)     (1,172,630)     65,000           
County investment matured from

 previous annexation 514,848         514,848         1,225,608      710,760         

        Total other financing sources (uses) (722,782)        (722,782)        52,978           775,760         

Net Change in Fund Balances (1,482,095)$   (1,482,095)$   2,710,552$    4,192,647$    
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Variance
With
Final

Budget
Original Final Positive
Budget Budget Actual  (Negative)

Revenues
Keno 1,312,667$    1,312,667$    1,289,897$    (22,770)$        
Interest income 10,000           10,000           7,299             (2,701)            

Total revenues 1,322,667      1,322,667      1,297,196      (25,471)          
  

Expenditures   
General government 44,500           44,500           27,443 17,057           
Community betterment 520,750         520,750         547,559 (26,809)          
Capital outlay -               -               5,000             (5,000)            

Total expenditures 565,250         565,250         580,002         (14,752)          
  

Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures 757,417         757,417         717,194         (40,223)          

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
     Operating transfers out (1,385,418)     (1,385,418)     (1,123,704)     261,714         

Net Change in Fund Balances (628,001)$      (628,001)$      (406,510)$      221,491$       
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Variance
With
Final

Budget
Original Final Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues
Interest income -$             -$             790$              790$              
Other income 1,186,573      1,186,573      1,186,574      1                    

       Total revenues 1,186,573      1,186,573      1,187,364      791                
  

Expenditures   
Debt service principal retirement 570,000 570,000 570,000 -               
Debt service interest 1,429,662      1,429,662      1,429,662      -               
Community development -               -               2,350 (2,350)            

Total expenditures 1,999,662      1,999,662      2,002,012      (2,350)            
  

Deficiency of Revenues Over   
Expenditures (813,089)        (813,089)        (814,648)        (1,559)            

Other Financing Sources
     Operating transfers 600,000         600,000         600,000         -               

Net Change in Fund Balances (213,089)$      (213,089)$      (214,648)$      (1,559)$          



 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Independent Auditor's Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on 
Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of the Financial Statements 

Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards 
 
 
 

The Mayor and City Council 
City of La Vista, Nebraska 
 
We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental 
activities, the business-type activities and each major fund of the City of La Vista, Nebraska (“the 
City”), as of and for the year ended September 30, 2013, and the related notes to the financial 
statements, which collectively comprise the City’s basic financial statements, and have issued our report 
thereon dated March 6, 2014, which contained and explanatory paragraph regarding omission of 
required supplementary information. 
 
Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 
 
Management of the City is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over 
financial reporting (internal control).  In planning and performing our audit, we considered the City’s 
internal control to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the 
purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the City’s internal control.  Accordingly, we do not express an opinion 
on the effectiveness of the City’s internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or 
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis.  A material weakness is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material 
misstatement of the City’s financial statements will not be prevented or detected and corrected on a 
timely basis.  A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal 
control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those 
charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this 
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material 
weaknesses.  Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal 
control that we consider to be material weaknesses as defined above.  However, material weaknesses 
may exist that have not been identified. 
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Compliance 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City’s financial statements are free of 
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, 
contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on 
the determination of financial statement amounts.  However, providing an opinion on compliance with 
those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.  
The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be 
reported under Government Auditing Standards. 
 
Other Matters 

We noted a certain matter that we reported to the City’s management in a separate letter dated March 6, 
2014. 
 
The purpose of this communication is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
City’s internal control or compliance.  This communication is an integral part of an audit performed in 
accordance with Governmental Auditing Standards in considering the City’s internal control and 
compliance.  Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 
 

 
 
Omaha, Nebraska 
March 6, 2014 
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Reference  
Number Finding 

  
 No matters are reportable. 
  
  

 



Economic Development Fund 
City of La Vista, Nebraska 

Auditor’s Report and Financial Statements 
September 30, 2013 and 2012 
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Independent Auditor’s Report 
 
 
 

The Honorable Mayor and City Council 
Economic Development Fund 
City of La Vista, Nebraska 
 
 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Economic Development Fund of the City 
of La Vista, Nebraska, which comprise the balance sheets as of September 30, 2013 and 2012, and the 
related statements of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balance for the years then ended, and 
the related notes to the financial statements. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes 
the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error. 

Auditor’s Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.  We 
conducted out audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America.  Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in 
the financial statements.  The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 
 In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's 
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the entity's internal control.  Accordingly, we express no such opinion.  An audit also includes evaluating 
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates 
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinion. 
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Opinion 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material aspects, the 
financial position of the Economic Development Fund of the City of La Vista, Nebraska as of September 
30, 2013 and 2012, and its changes in financial position for the years then ended in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Emphasis of Matter 

As discussed in Note 1, the financial statements present only the Economic Development Fund and do not 
purport to, and do not, present fairly the financial position of the City of La Vista, Nebraska as of 
September 30, 2013 and 2012, and its changes in financial position for the years then ended in conformity 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.  Our opinion is not 
modified with respect to this matter. 
 

 
 
Omaha, Nebraska 
March 6, 2014 
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2013 2012

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 668,747$         883,395$         

Note receivable 15,810,692      15,810,692      

Accrued interest receivable 296,643           296,643           

 
Total assets 16,776,082$   16,990,730$    

Liabilities 930$                -$               

Fund Balance

  Restricted for economic development 16,775,152      16,990,730      

Total liabilities and fund balances 16,776,082$    16,990,730$    
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2013 2012

Interest Income 1,187,364$      1,187,583$      

Expenditures
Community development 3,280 -                 

Debt service
Principal retirement 570,000 535,000           

Interest 1,429,662 1,463,172        

Total expenditures 2,002,942        1,998,172        

Deficiency of Revenues Over Expenditures (815,578)          (810,589)          

Transfers 600,000 600,000           

Net Change in Fund Balance (215,578)          (210,589)          

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 16,990,730 17,201,319

Fund Balance, End of Year 16,775,152$   16,990,730$    
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Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

Organization 

On September 30, 2003, the citizens of the City of La Vista, Nebraska (the “City”) voted to 
establish the Economic Development Program to create jobs and/or develop tourism for the 
purpose of supporting the City’s commercial developments, rehabilitate residential neighborhoods 
and expand industrial development in order to ensure economic stability and vitality of the City. 

Financial Reporting Entity 

The financial statements of the Economic Development Fund include all significant separately 
administered activities for which the Economic Development Fund is financially accountable.  
Financial accountability is determined on the basis of selection of governing authority, imposition 
of will, a financial benefit/burden relationship, and/or fiscal dependency.  The Economic 
Development Fund’s financial statements are included in the City’s financial statements as a major 
governmental fund. 

The financial statements present only the Economic Development Fund and do not purport to, and 
do not, present fairly the financial position of the City as of September 30, 2013 and 2012, and the 
changes in its financial position for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Basis of Accounting 

The Economic Development Fund financial statements are prepared using the current financial 
resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting.  Under the modified 
accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recorded when susceptible to accrual (when they become 
both measurable and available).  “Measurable” means the amount of the transaction can be 
determined and “available” means collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to 
be used to pay liabilities of the current period and that it is legally available for such purposes.  
Expenditures are recorded when the related fund liability is incurred, except for general obligation 
bond principal and interest which are reported as expenditures in the year due. 

Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions 
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and 
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses 
during the reporting period.  Actual results could differ from those estimates. 
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Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - Continued 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, a government’s deposits may not 
be returned to it.  The Economic Development Fund follows the City’s deposit policy for custodial 
credit risk which requires compliance with the provisions of state statutes. 

State law requires collateralization of all deposits with federal depository insurance; bonds and 
other obligations of the U.S. Treasury, U.S. agencies or instrumentalities of the state of Nebraska; 
bonds of any city, county, school district or special road district of the state of Nebraska; bonds of 
any state; or a surety bond having an aggregate value at least equal to the amount of the deposits.  
The Statutes allow pledged securities to be reduced by the amount of the deposit insured by the 
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC). 

The Economic Development Fund participates in the pooled cash accounts maintained by the City. 
 The Fund’s share of this pool was $668,747 and $883,395 at September 30, 2013 and 2012, 
respectively. 

 

Note 2: Note Receivable  

The City has a note receivable from a developer for an economic development project.  As of 
September 30, 2013 and 2012, the balance of the loan with the developer was $15,810,692 with an 
interest rate equal to the average coupon rate of the bonds issued to fund the loan.  The balance of 
the note is due in a single balloon payment on July 31, 2017.  Accrued interest receivable on the 
loan amounted to $296,643 at September 30, 2013 and 2012. 

 

Note 3: Long-term Debt 

Economic Development Fund long-term bonded debt is comprised of the following individual 
issue: 

Interest Maturity Original 2013 Principal 2012 Principal
Description Rate Date Balance Outstanding Outstanding

Economic Development Fund 
Bonds, Series 2007 6.00-7.73% 10/15/2029 20,695,000$ 19,085,000$       19,655,000$       
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Note 3: Long-term Debt - Continued 

The City issued these taxable special purpose economic development bonds in July 2007.  Debt 
service on these bonds are to be funded from local tax revenue and other sources at the City’s 
discretion. 

The annual debt service requirements to maturity for bonded debt as of September 30, 2013, is as 
follows: 

Year Ending September 30, Principal Interest Total

2014 605,000         1,393,396      1,998,396      
2015 645,000         1,353,854      1,998,854      
2016 685,000         1,311,427      1,996,427      
2017 730,000         1,265,741      1,995,741      
2018 780,000         1,216,439      1,996,439      
2019-2023 4,840,000      5,142,840      9,982,840      
2024-2028 7,095,000      2,887,348      9,982,348      
2029-2033 3,705,000      292,001         3,997,001      

Total 19,085,000$  14,863,046$  33,948,046$  

 
Note 4: City Transfer 

The general fund of the City transferred $600,000 to the Economic Development Fund in 2013 and 
2012 to assist in funding debt service payments. 
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B R E N D A S .  G U N N  

C I T Y  A D M I N I S T R A T O R  

SYNOPSIS  

A resolution has been prepared to establish a unified 911 communications system via interlocal cooperation 
agreement between Sarpy County and the cities o f  Bellevue, Papillion, La  Vista, Gretna and Springfield. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

From the date o f  this agreement until June 30,2017, the Sarpy cities shall pay 22.5% o f  Sarpy County's 911 
services' costs attributed to Sarpy County pursuant to an interlocal agreement between Douglas County and 
Sarpy County to provide 911 communications services. Beginning July 1, 2017 Sarpy County shall issue one 
common levy across all o f  Sarpy County to pay Sarpy County's 911 communications services' costs and the 
Sarpy cities shall no longer be responsible for any costs associated with 911 communications. 

RECOMMENDATION 

Approval subject to approval o f  Sarpy County and all o f  the cities in Sarpy County. 

BACKGROUND 

On September 7,2010, the Sarpy County Board o f  Commissioners sent the five cities in Sarpy County a Notice 
o f  Termination indicating their intent to stop providing 911 communication services to the citizens who lived, 
within the corporate boundaries o f  cities within Sarpy County, effective on January 1,2012. 

As the cities searched for alternative 911 options, the possibility o f  contracting with Douglas County to provide 
911 communication services was explored. During the exploration process, Douglas County suggested that the 
best solution may be one 911 communication services center serving both counties. 

In November 2011, a new interlocal cooperation agreement for 911 services was approved by Sarpy County and 
the Sarpy County cities. This agreement included a requirement that all parties conduct a study with Douglas 
County to determine i f  the services being provided by Sarpy County could be better provided jointly and 
cooperatively with other public bodies on a regional basis. In accordance with this agreement, in December 
2011, the Sarpy and Douglas County Boards, along with the City o f  Omaha and the Sarpy Cities, engaged the 
services o f  the University o f  Nebraska Public Policy Center to conduct an independent feasibility study to look 
at the potential o f  a combined Sarpy and Douglas 911 Center. 



On January 23,2013, the University released their findings. Among the many conclusions in the report, two key 
findings were identified: 

1) A combined Sarpy and Douglas County 911 Center is possible and projected to save $20 million in 
capital costs and $2 million per year in operational costs; and 

2) The per-call cost average in Sarpy County is currently $69.83 per call and only $17.14 per call in 
Douglas County. 

The study recommended moving forward with one combined 911 center. Upon release o f  the study, elected 
officials from both counties directed their chief appointed officers to begin meeting in order to provide a plan 
for the structure o f  a combined 911 center. 

On December 16,2013, the chief appointed officers presented a plan to members o f  both county boards and 
Mayors from the cities of Omaha, Bellevue, Papillion, La Vista, Gretna, and Springfield. 

On March 5,2014, a second study by the Matrix Group was released, as commissioned by the Sarpy County 
Board o f  Commissioners. Among the many findings in the Matrix Study, it was determined that Sarpy 911 
Dispatch was not meeting national standards. The Matrix study also calls for Sarpy County to consider a 911 
communication services merger with Douglas County. 

Proposed Interlocal Cooperation Agreement 
Early in the discussions, Douglas County expressed a preference that there be one agreement (with Sarpy 
County) instead o f  multiple agreements (with each individual entity). As a result, the cities and Sarpy County 
have been working together to identify a means to accomplish this. As proposed, the Interlocal Cooperation 
Agreement would create a new joint entity, specifically, the Sarpy County Public Safety Communications 
Agency. The purposes o f  the joint entity are identified as follows: 

(a) To make efficient use of the Members' powers by enabling them to cooperate with each other and other 
political subdivisions on a basis of mutual advantage and thereby provide services and facilities in a manner 
and pursuant to forms of governmental organization that will accord best with geographic, economic, 
population, and other factors influencing the needs and development of the local communities; 

(b) To establish a unified 911 communications system that will professionally and expeditiously handle requests 
for emergency response from the Members' citizens, to dispatch the Members' public safety agencies in a 
manner prescribed by the public safety agencies, and to provide public safety support to citizens and the public 
safety agencies within the Members' jurisdictional boundaries; and 

(c) To provide or contract for the acquisition, finance, construction, and operation of a unified 911 communications 
system to provide emergency and public safety communications, including communications services related to 
law enforcement, fire management, ambulance, emergency medical, road maintenance, school transportation, 
public utilities, homeland security, and emergency management and disaster relief services. 

The creation of the Agency would establish a six member board including the Mayors o f  the five Sarpy County 
cities and the Sarpy County Board Chair. While details regarding the specific powers o f  the Agency are fully 
described in the attached Interlocal Cooperation Agreement, highlights o f  the authority include: 

(a) to sue and be sued; 
(b) to make and execute contracts; 
(c) to make and amend and repeal bylaws, rules, and regulations; 
(d) to make all necessary rules and regulations governing the use, operation, and control of a 911 communications 

system; 
(e) to establish just and equitable rates or charges for the use of the 911 communications system, any property or 

equipment associated therewith, or any services provided in connection with said system; 



(f) to purchase, plan, develop, construct, equip, maintain, and improve a 911 communications system; 
(g) to acquire, hold, use, and dispose of any reserves derived from the operation of a 911 communications system; 
(h) to acquire, hold, use, and dispose of other personal property for the purposes of the Agency; 
(i) to provide 911 communications services within the jurisdictional boundaries of the Members and in 

coordination with other political subdivisions 
(j) to contract with and compensate consultants for professional services; 
(k) to provide for a system of budgeting, accounting, auditing, and reporting of all Agency funds and transactions, 

for a depository, and for bonding of employees; 
(1) to borrow money, make and issue negotiable bonds, certificates, bond participation notes, refunding bonds and 

notes; and to secure the payment of such bonds, certificates, refunding bonds and notes; 
(m) to hire employees, fix their compensation, benefits, personnel rules, and regulations, and terminate then-

employment; and 
(n) to borrow money and accept grants, contributions, property or loans from, and enter into contracts, leases, or 

other transactions with other political subdivisions. 

For budget purposes, the Agency created pursuant to this Interlocal Cooperation Agreement will serve as a 
recommending body to the Sarpy County Board who will maintain the final authority for the budget. Any 
bonds issued by the Agency will require approval by resolution of at least two-thirds of the Sarpy Cities' 
governing bodies. 

What would the new unified 911 arrangement look like? 
This decision is up to the members o f  the Sarpy and Douglas County Boards of Commissioners. The greatest 
long-term savings can be realized with one combined 911 center located in Douglas County. The Matrix study 
offers a couple o f  different options. 

The projected cost to construct and operate a single 911 center would be divided between the two counties on a 
population basis. Douglas County has 76% o f  the population and Sarpy County has 24% o f  the population. 

The proposed Interlocal Cooperation Agreement between Sarpy County and the Sarpy Cities will establish a 
separate public Agency, which will operate or propose to operate 911 communication services. In turn, the 
Agency will authorize Sarpy County to operate the 911 communication services for Sarpy County and the Sarpy 
Cities through a Management Agreement. In a separate Interlocal Agreement between Douglas County and 
Sarpy County, Sarpy County will delegate the 911 communications operations for Sarpy County and the Sarpy 
Cities to Douglas County. Douglas County would then operate the 911 communications center for all of 
Douglas and Sarpy Counties. 

The proposed Interlocal Agreement creating the Agency will also establish the Sarpy Cities' total contributions 
to Sarpy County for the operations o f  the 911 communication services through June 30,2017. Specific 
contribution terms for each Sarpy City will be set forth in separate service agreements between the Sarpy Cities 
and the Agency. 

What are the financial implications? 
The study from the University o f  Nebraska clearly shows substantial cost savings that can be realized by 
creating a combined center. This includes a projected $20 million capital cost savings, and a $2 million annual 
saving in operating costs. 

A comparative analysis shows that the per-call cost average for 911 calls is $68.83 in Sarpy County and $17.14 
in Douglas County. 

Will public safety be compromised? 
No. The paid professional public safety personnel (i.e. police and fire departments) in Sarpy County have 
indicated that they are not concerned that there will be a decrease in public safety. 



Who would operate the combined 911 center? 
Douglas County would operate the new combined center. 

What is the timeline for agreements? Implementation? 
The timeline for Douglas and Sarpy Counties to reach an Interlocal Agreement is yet to be determined by their 
boards. Estimates indicate implementation o f  a unified regional 911 center is at least two years away or 
possibly as far as five years away. 

Finally, combining 911 centers is not a new or unique idea. Locally, there was a previous merger o f  911 centers 
in Sarpy County in 1994. The legislative guidelines and recommendations for a regionalized approach to  
emergency communication services were most recently updated in 2006, and go back as far as the Public Safety 
Communications Act in 1999. 

ATTACHMENTS 
1. Resolution 
2. Interlocal Cooperation Act Agreement Creating the Sarpy County Public Safety Agency 



R E S O L U T I O N  N O .  

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LA VISTA, 
NEBRASKA APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO SIGN AND EXECUTE ALL 
NECESSARY DOCUMENTS TO FACILITATE THE INTERLOCAL COOPERATION ACT 
AGREEMENT CREATING THE SARPY COUNTY PUBLIC SAFETY COMMUNICATIONS 
AGENCY ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF LA VISTA 

WHEREAS, as a means of establishing a unified 911 communications system, the proposed 
Interlocal Cooperation Act Agreement ("Agreement") between Sarpy County, 
Bellevue, Papillion, La Vista, Gretna and Springfield (collectively, the "Members") 
will establish a separate public Agency, specifically the Sarpy County Public 
Safety Communications Agency ("Agency"), pursuant to the Interlocal 
Cooperation Act, Neb. Rev. Stat. § 13-801 et seq., which will operate or propose 
to operate 911 communications services; and 

WHEREAS, the Legislature of the State of Nebraska has made an express finding that 911 
emergency communications systems further the public interest and protect the 
health, safety, and welfare of the people of Nebraska, and the Members agree 
with such finding and agree that they should strive to create the most efficient 
form of 911 emergency communications systems, including, but not limited to, 
law enforcement, fire, rescue, and other emergency dispatch and informational 
communications (the "911 communications"); and 

WHEREAS, the Members will enter into service agreements with such Agency, a s  authorized 
by the Nebraska Public Safety Communication System Act, Neb. Rev. Stat. § 86-
401 et seq., as  amended; and 

WHEREAS, the Members desire to set forth in the Agreement their respective understandings 
and agreements with regard to the creation of the Agency and operation of the 
unified 911 communications system, and to set forth their respective rights, duties 
and obligations. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and City Council of La Vista that the 
Interlocal Cooperation Act Agreement creating the Sarpy County Public Safety 
Agency between Sarpy County, Bellevue, Papillion, La Vista, Gretna and 
Springfield is hereby accepted and approved. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Mayor is hereby authorized to sign and execute all 
necessary documents to facilitate the Interlocal Cooperation Act Agreement 
creating the Sarpy County Public Safety Communications Agency on behalf of 
the City of La Vista. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 18TH DAY OF MARCH, 2014. 

CITY OF LA VISTA 

Douglas Kindig, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Pamela A. Buethe, CMC 
City Clerk 

K : \ A P P S \ C i t y H a l l \ 1 4  FINAL R E S O L U T I O N S \ 1 4 .  9 1 1  Inter local  C o m m u n i c a t i o n  S e r v i c e s  A g r e e m e n t . P o c x  



INTERLOCAL COOPERATION ACT AGREEMENT 
CREATING THE 

SARPY COUNTY PUBLIC SAFETY COMMUNICATIONS AGENCY 

THIS INTERLOCAL COOPERATION ACT AGREEMENT (the "Agreement") is made by 
and between the County o f  Sarpy, Nebraska ("Sarpy County"), the City o f  La  Vista, Nebraska, the 
City o f  Papillion, Nebraska, the City o f  Bellevue, Nebraska, the City o f  Springfield, Nebraska, and 
the City o f  Gretna, Nebraska (collectively, the "Members"). 

WHEREAS, the Legislature o f  the State o f  Nebraska has made an express finding that  911 
emergency communications systems further the public interest and protect the health, safety, and 
welfare o f  the people o f  Nebraska, and the Members agree with such finding and agree that they 
should strive to create the most efficient form o f  911 emergency communications systems, including, 
but not limited to, law enforcement, fire, rescue, and other emergency dispatch and informational 
communications (the "911 communications"); and 

WHEREAS, the Interlocal Cooperation Act, Neb. Rev. S t a t  § 13-801 et seq. (Reissue 2007) 
(the "Interlocal Cooperation Act"), authorizes cities and counties to cooperate on the basis o f  mutual 
advantage to thereby provide for services and facilities, in a manner and pursuant to forms of 
governmental organization that will accord with the geographic, economic, population and other 
factors influencing the needs and development o f  the local communities; and 

WHEREAS, each and every Member is a political subdivision, organized and existing under 
the laws o f  the State o f  Nebraska; and 

WHEREAS, the Members desire to cooperate to establish a unified 911 communications 
system to handle the requests for emergency response from the citizens o f  Sarpy County and to 
provide public safety support to the needs o f  the citizens and the public safety agencies within Sarpy 
Counties; and 

WHEREAS, as a means o f  establishing a unified 911 communications system, the Members 
desire to create a new joint entity pursuant to the Interlocal Cooperation Act, specifically the Sarpy 
County Public Safety Communications Agency (the "Agency"), and to enter into service agreements 
with such Agency, as authorized by the Nebraska Public Safety Communication System Act, Neb. 
Rev. Stat. § 86-401 et seq. (Reissue 2007), as amended (the "PSCS Act"); and 

WHEREAS, the Members desire for the Agency to enter into an Interlocal Cooperation 
Agreement with Sarpy County for the purpose o f  managing and operating a unified 911 
communications system to serve the Members o f  the Agency; and 

WHEREAS, the Members desire to set forth in this Agreement their respective understandings 
and agreements with regard to the creation o f  the Agency and operation o f  the unified 911 
communications system, and to set forth their respective rights, duties and obligations. 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS MUTUALLY AGREED AS FOLLOWS: 



SECTION L 

CREATION OF THE SARPY COUNTY 
PUBLIC SAFETY COMMUNICATIONS AGENCY 

Pursuant to the Interlocal Cooperation Act, the Members hereby create the Agency, which 
shall constitute a separate body corporate and politic under the provisions o f  the Interlocal 
Cooperation Act. The Agency shall be subject to the control o f  the Members in accordance with the 
terms o f  this Agreement. The governing body o f  each Member shall have approved this Agreement 
by resolution. A certified copy o f  each approving resolution shall be kept on file at the Agency's 
office, the location o f  which shall be determined by the Agency Board. The Agency's existence shall 
commence upon the execution o f  this Agreement by all o f  the Members ("Effective Date"). 

SECTION II. 

PURPOSES OF THE AGENCY 

The purposes o f  the Agency are as follows: 

(a) To make efficient use o f  the Members' powers by enabling them to cooperate with each 
other and other political subdivisions on a basis o f  mutual advantage and thereby provide services 
and facilities in a manner and pursuant to forms o f  governmental organization that will accord best 
with geographic, economic, population and other factors influencing the needs and development of 
the local communities; 

(b) To establish a unified 911 communications system that will professionally and 
expeditiously handle requests for emergency response from the Members' citizens, to dispatch the 
Members' public safety agencies in a manner prescribed by the public safety agencies, and to provide 
public safety support to citizens and the public safety agencies within the Members' jurisdictional 
boundaries; and 

(c) To provide or contract for the acquisition, finance, construction and operation o f  a 
unified 911 communications system to provide emergency and public safety communications, 
including communications services related to law enforcement, fire management, ambulance, 
emergency medical, road maintenance, school transportation, public utilities, homeland security, and 
emergency management and disaster relief services. 

SECTION m .  

ORGANIZATION 

(a) Agency Board Members. The Agency shall be governed by a Board consisting o f  the 
Chair o f  the Sarpy County Board, or his or her designee, and the Mayors o f  the City o f  La Vista, the 
City o f  Papillion, the City o f  Bellevue, the City o f  Springfield, and the City o f  Gretna, or their 
respective designees, each o f  whom shall be a voting member o f  the Agency Board. 

(b) Voting. Each Member o f  the Board shall have one vote on all matters before the Agency 
Board. 
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(c) Quorum. A majority o f  all members o f  the Agency Board shall constitute a quorum for 
the transaction o f  any Agency business. 

(d) Officers. The Chair o f  the Sarpy County Board shall serve as the Agency Board's Chair. 
The Mayors o f  the represented Members shall serve as the Agency Board's Secretary on an annual 
rotating basis. 

(e) Agency Treasurer. The County Treasurer o f  Sarpy County shall serve as the Agency 
Board's Treasurer, and shall have no voting privileges. 

(f) Meetings and Notice. The Agency Board shall meet as needed but at least annually, and 
notice o f  such meetings shall be posted with each Member to this Agreement. The meetings will be 
scheduled and conducted pursuant to the Nebraska Open Meetings Act and minutes for such 
meetings will be recorded and provided as required by law. 

(g) Legal Counsel. The Sarpy County Attorney shall serve as the Agency Board's legal 
counsel. 

SECTION IV. 

DURATION 

The Agency shall have an initial term o f  twenty-five (25) years, commencing on the effective 
date o f  this Agreement. This Agreement shall automatically renew for additional ten (10) year terms; 
provided, however, i f  after bonds have been issued by the Agency and retired prior to the conclusion 
o f  the initial term o f  this Agreement and all contractual obligations o f  the Agency have been 
satisfied, this Agreement and the existence o f  the Agency may be dissolved at the recommendation 
o f  the Agency Board and approval o f  at least five o f  the Members' governing bodies. 

SECTION V .  

ALLOCATION O F  COSTS AND SERVICE AGREEMENT 

The Members shall finance and contribute all costs necessary to fund the establishment, 
organization and operating expenses o f  the Agency and the unified 911 communications system for 
the Members throughout the term o f  this Agreement. The Members hereby agree to enter into one or 
more service agreements with the Agency, as authorized by the PSCS Act and any amendments 
thereto, for all purposes stated herein and in order to provide amounts payable with respect to debt 
service on bonds to be issued by the Agency to pay its portion o f  the costs o f  a unified 911 
communications system. Such expenses shall be shared by the Members pursuant to the relevant 
service agreement(s). 

As part o f  those service agreements, the Members agree that from the date o f  this Agreement 
until June 30, 2017, the Sarpy cities shall pay 22.5% o f  Sarpy County's 911 communications 
services' costs attributed to Sarpy County pursuant to an Interlocal Agreement between Douglas 
County and Saipy County to provide 911 communications services. Beginning July 1, 2017, Sarpy 
County shall issue one common levy across all o f  Sarpy County to  pay 100% o f  Sarpy County's 911 
communications services' costs and the Sarpy cities shall no longer be responsible for any costs 
associated with 911 communication services. 
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SECTION VL 

POWERS 

The Agency shall have such powers as are allowed by the Interlocal Cooperation Act,  and 
any amendments thereto, and the PSCS Act, including, but not limited to, the powers: 

(a) to sue and be sued; 

(b) to have a seal and alter the same at pleasure or to dispense with the necessity thereof; 

(c) to make and execute contracts and other instruments necessary or convenient to exercise 
its powers, including service agreements as provided by the PSCS Act and any amendments thereto 
and Interlocal Cooperation Agreements to contract for the acquisition, finance, construction and 
operation o f  a unified 911 communications system; 

(d) from time to time, to make and amend, and repeal bylaws, rules and regulations, not 
inconsistent with the Interlocal Cooperation Act and this Agreement, to carry out and effectuate its 
powers and purposes; 

(e) to make all necessary rules and regulations governing the use, operation and control o f  a 
911 communications system; 

(f) to establish just and equitable rates or charges for the use o f  the 911 communications 
system, any property or equipment associated therewith, or any services provided in connection with 
said system; 

(g) to purchase, plan, develop, construct, equip, maintain and improve a 911 communications 
system, including the lease or acquisition o f  real estate or rights therein by gift, grant, purchase or 
condemnation as necessary for the construction and operation o f  such a system; 

(h) to acquire, hold, use and dispose o f  any reserves derived from the operation o f  a 911 
communications system; 

(i) to acquire, hold, use and dispose o f  other personal property for the purposes o f  the 
Agency; 

(j) to provide 911 communications services within the jurisdictional boundaries o f  the 
Members and in coordination with other political subdivisions, the state o f  Nebraska, the United 
States o f  America and any agency thereof; 

(k) to make or cause to be made engineering studies and surveys necessary or useful and 
convenient to carrying out the functions o f  the Agency; 

(1) to contract with and compensate consultants for professional services including, but not 
limited to architects, engineers, planners, lawyers, accountants, and others the Agency Board finds 
necessary or useful and convenient to the stated purposes o f  the Agency; 

(m) to provide for a system o f  budgeting, accounting, auditing and reporting o f  all Agency 
funds and transactions, for a depository, and for bonding o f  employees; 
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(n) to consult with representatives o f  Federal, State and local agencies and departments and 
their officers and employees and to contract with such agencies and departments for services and 
equipment as needed for the 911 communications system; 

(o) to exercise such other powers as are available under applicable law; 

(p) to borrow money, make and issue negotiable bonds, certificates, bond participation notes, 
refunding bonds and notes, all in accordance with Neb. Rev. Stat. §§ 13-808 through 13-824, o f  the 
Interlocal Cooperation Act, and any amendments thereto, and to secure the payment o f  such bonds, 
certificates, refunding bonds and notes or any part thereof by a pledge o f  any or all o f  the Agency's 
net revenues and any other funds or property which the Agency has a right to, or may hereafter have 
the right to pledge for such purposes; 

(q) to provide in the proceedings authorizing such obligations for remedies upon default in 
the payment of principal and interest on any such obligations, including, but not limited to, the 
appointment o f  a trustee to represent the holders o f  such obligations in default and the appointment 
o f  a receiver of the Agency's property, such trustee and receiver to have the powers and duties 
provided for in the proceedings authorizing such obligations; 

(r) to receive payments for the use o f  the 911 communications system and associated 
equipment and property; 

(s) to hire employees, fix their compensation, benefits, personnel rules and regulations, and 
terminate their employment; 

(t) to employ a manager and operator which may be a political subdivision or other entity or 
person and which may exercise such o f  the Agency's powers as shall be determined by contract and 
as determined by the Agency Board from time to time; and 

(u) to borrow money and accept grants, contributions, property or loans from, and enter into 
contracts, leases, or other transactions with other political subdivisions, the State o f  Nebraska, the 
United States o f  America and any agency thereof. 

SECTION v n .  

COOPERATION FROM MEMBERS 
| 
| The Members agree to respond to reasonable requests to make information available to the 
! Agency for the purposes o f  this Agreement, and to assure that any engineers and consultants hired by 
] the Members release to the Agency materials, data and other items pertinent to this Agreement. 

SECTION VIII. 

BUDGETING 

Prior to April 30 o f  each year, the Agency Board shall prepare a proposed annual budget for 
the fiscal year, July 1 through June 30, to be approved by the Sarpy County Board o f  Commissioners. 
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The Sarpy County Board o f  Commissioners shall be the final approving authority on the annual 
budget related to the establishment, operation, and maintenance o f  a unified 911 communications 
system. 

SECTION IX. 

BONDING 

Notwithstanding any other terms hereof to the contrary, the Agency shall not issue any bonds 
or other form o f  indebtedness without prior approval by resolution o f  at least two-thirds o f  the 
Members' governing bodies. 

SECTION X. 

NOT FOR PROFIT 

It is expressly understood that the Agency is a public body and is to be operated not  for 
profit, and no profit or dividend will inure to the benefit o f  any individual. 

SECTION XL 

MANNER OF ACQUIRING AND HOLDING PROPERTY 

The Agency Board may lease, purchase, or acquire by any lawful means from a Member or 
from any other source, such real and personal property as is required for the operation o f  the Agency 
and for carrying out o f  the purposes o f  this Agreement. The title to all such property, personal o r  real, 
shall be held in the name o f  the Agency; provided, however, that any property, personal o r  real, 
which is contributed by and titled to a Member, may be used by the Agency, but such property shall 
remain titled to the Member. 

All conveyances o f  real property owned or held in the name o f  the Agency shall be 
authorized by resolution o f  the Agency Board and executed by the Chairman on behalf o f  the 
Agency. 

SECTION XH. 

DISSOLUTION 

Upon complete dissolution o f  the Agency, all assets and liabilities o f  the Agency shall be 
distributed to the Members on an equitable basis. 

SECTION XIII. 

AMENDMENT OF AGREEMENT 

This Agreement may be amended upon approving resolutions adopted by the governing body 
o f  each Member that approved this Agreement 
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SECTION XIV. 

MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 

(a) Separate Legal Entities. This Agreement shall be construed to have created a separate 
legal entity. 

(b) Indemnification. Each Member agrees to release, indemnify and hold harmless 
("Indemnifying Member") each other Member ("Indemnified Member") and said Indemnified 
Member's officers, officials, employees and agents, and each o f  them, from and against all liabilities, 
claims, costs and expenses whatsoever arising out o f  or resulting from the negligence, acts or 
omissions o f  the Indemnifying Member, or the officers, officials, employees, agents or contractors of 
the Indemnifying Member related to or arising out o f  the establishment, operation or maintenance of 
the unified 911 communications system contemplated herein. 

(c) Governmental Subdivision. Except as provided herein, each Member shall maintain 
its autonomy and indebtedness as a governmental subdivision. This Agreement shall not relieve any 
Member o f  any obligations or responsibility imposed upon it by law except to the extent o f  actual 
and timely performance by the Agency as provided under this Agreement, which performance may 
be offered in satisfaction o f  the obligation or responsibility. 

(d) Modifications. That no modification, termination or amendment o f  this Agreement 
may be made except by written agreement signed by all o f  the Members. 

(e) Severability. In case one or more o f  the provisions contained in this Agreement is 
held to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable for any reason in any respect, such invalidity, illegality, 
or unenforceability shall not affect any other provision hereof, and this Agreement shall be construed 
as i f  such invalid, illegal or unenforceable provisions had never been contained herein. 

(f) Entire Agreement. The entire agreement between the Members hereto is contained in 
this Agreement, and this Agreement supersedes all previous understandings and agreements, written 
and oral, with respect to this transaction. This Agreement may be amended only by written 
instrument, duly authorized and executed by Members subsequent to the date hereof. All schedules, 
exhibits, lease or sublease agreements, documents o f  transfer or conveyance, and other documents or 
instruments now or hereafter adopted or executed by any o f  the Members to carry out this Agreement 
shall be incorporated into and become part o f  this Agreement by this reference. 

(g) Assignment. This Agreement may not be assigned by any Member without express 
written consent o f  all o f  the Members. 

(h) Further Assurances. From and after the Effective Date o f  this Agreement, the 
Members agree to cooperate with each other and will use commercially reasonable efforts to 
implement the transactions contemplated by this Agreement. Each Member, at any time and from 
time to time, upon request by any other Member and without further consideration, shall take or 
cause to be taken such actions and execute, acknowledge and deliver, or cause to be executed, 
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acknowledged and delivered, such additional assurances as may be required and reasonably 
requested for confirming and accomplishing the matters and transactions hereunder. Such assurances 
shall be in the form and content satisfactory to the requesting and responding Members, without 
increasing or extending any cost, duty or liability o f  the responding Member. 

(i) Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each 
and all o f  which shall constitute an original and all o f  which when taken together shall constitute the 
same agreement. 

(j) Nondiscrimination. Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, 
(i) each Member agrees that it and any o f  its subcontractors shall not discriminate against any 
employee or applicant for employment to be employed in performance o f  this Agreement, with 
respect to the employee's or applicant's hire, tenure, terms, conditions, or privileges o f  employment, 
because o f  race, color, religion, sex, disability, or national origin; and (ii) one or more o f  the 
Members is a recipient o f  federal funds, and as a result all required contractual provisions related to 
such federal funds shall be deemed incorporated into this Agreement by this reference and binding 
upon the Members. 

(k) Remedies. All remedies under this Agreement shall be cumulative and not 
restrictive o f  other remedies. The Members agree that any Member shall have the right to exercise 
any remedies available to it at law or in equity, including without limitation, specific performance. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Members have caused this Interlocal Cooperation Agreement 
to be executed by the duly authorized officers on the last date and year written below. 

SARPY COUNTY, NEBRASKA 

Date: 
Chairman o f  Board o f  Commissioners 

Attest: 

County Clerk 

CITY OF BELLEVUE 

Date: 
Rita Sanders, Mayor 

Attest: 

Kay Dammast, City Clerk 

8 



CITY OF PAPILLION 

Date: 

Attest: 

Date: 

Attest: 

Date: 

Attest: 

Date: 

Attest: 

David P. Black, Mayor 

Elizabeth Butler, City Clerk 

CITY OF LA VISTA 

Douglas Kindig, Mayor 

Pamela A. Buethe, CMC 
City Clerk 

CITY OF GRETNA 

Jim Timmerman, Mayor 

Tammy Tisdall, City Clerk 
CITY OF SPRINGFIELD 

Michael Dill, Mayor 

Kathleen Gottsch, City Clerk 
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RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LA VISTA, 
NEBRASKA RECOMMENDING TO THE NEBRASKA LIQUOR CONTROL COMMISSION, 
APPROVAL OF THE CLASS D LIQUOR LICENSE APPLICATION FOR KWIK SHOP #664, 6910 
S. 108th STREET, IN LA VISTA, NEBRASKA. 

WHEREAS, Kwik Shop #664, 6910 S. 108th Street, La Vista, Sarpy County, Nebraska, has 
applied to the Nebraska Liquor Control Commission for a Class D Liquor License, 
and 

WHEREAS, the Nebraska Liquor Control Commission has notified the City of said application, 
and 

WHEREAS, the City has adopted local licensing standards to be considered in making 
recommendations to the Nebraska Liquor Control Commission, and 

WHEREAS, said licensing standards have been considered by the City Council in making its 
decision. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Mayor and City Council of La Vista, Nebraska, 
hereby recommend to the Nebraska Liquor Control Commission approval of the 
Class D Liquor License application submitted by Kwik Shop #664, 6910 S 108th 

Street, La Vista, Sarpy County, Nebraska. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 18TH DAY OF MARCH, 2014. 

CITY OF LA VISTA 

Douglas Kindig, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Pamela A. Buethe, CMC 
City Clerk 

K:\APPS\City Hall\14 FINAL RESOLUTIONS\14 
Liquor License Kwik Shop 108 Herrison.Doc 



LA V I S T A  P O L I C E  D E P A R T M E N T  I N T E R O F F I C E  M E M O R A N D U M  

TO: MANDY GARROD, DEPUTY CITY CLERK 

FROM: BOB LAUSTEN, POLICE CHIEF 

SUBJECT: LIQUOR LICENSE —KWIK SHOP 1 OS/HARRISON 

DATE: 2/26/2014 

CC: 

Recommend approval. This is a new application due to the property being annexed into the 
City. N o  adverse issues on record with the current management. 



RECEIPT 
From: NLCC  Randy.Seybert@nebraska.gov 
Phone: 402/471-4885 
Fax: 402/471-2814 

To: CLERK-OFLA VISTA 

Subject: KWIK SHOP INC. dba KWIK SHOP D-106676 

NEW APPLICATION 

PLEASE COMPLETE THE BOTTOM SECTION IMMEDIATELY UPON RECEIPT OF 
THIS APPLICATION AND FAX OR EMAIL THIS FORM BACK ACKNOWLEDGING 
THE RECEIPT OF THIS APPLICATION. PLEASE DATE STAMP IF  THAT OPTION 
IS AVAILABLE. THANK YOU. 

DATE OF RECEIPT 

i ! 
I 

Please _ Please Urgent B For Review B  C o m m e nt  81  R e p |y  • Please Recycle 

mailto:Randy.Seybert@nebraska.gov


STATE OF NEBRASKA 
Dave Heineman 
Governor 

LA VISTA CITY CLERK 
8116 PARK VIEW BLVD 
LA VISTA NE 68128 2198 

February 24, 2014 

NEBRASKA LIQUOR CONTROL COMMISSION 
Hobert B. Rupe Executive Director 

301 Centennial Mall South, 5th Floor 
P.O. Box 95046 

Lincoln, Nebraska 68509-5046 
Phone (402) 471-2571 

Fax (402) 471-2814 
TRS USER 800 833-7252 (TTY) 

RE: KWIK SHOP INC. dba KWIK SHOP D-106676 

Dear Local Governing Body: 

Attached is the form to be used on all retail liquor license applications. Local clerks must collect proper 
license fees and occupation tax per ordinance, if any, before delivering the license at time of issuance. 

TWO KEY TIME FRAMES TO KEEP IN MIND ARE: 
1) Publicize one time not less than 7 days, not more than 14 days prior to date of hearing. 

2) You have 45 days to conduct a hearing after the date of receipt of the notice from this 
Commission (§53-134). You may choose NOT to make a recommendation of approval or denial 
to our Commission. 

PER §53-133, THE LIQUOR CONTROL COMMISSION SHALL SET FOR HEARING ANY APPUCATION 
WHEREIN: 
1) There is a recommendation of denial from the local governing body. 
2) A citizens protest; or 
3) Statutory problems that the Commission discovers. 

PLEASE NOTE...A LICENSEE MUST BE PROPERLY LICENSED IN ORDER TO PURCHASE FROM 
WHOLESALERS; AND, A LICENSE IS EFFECTIVE: 
1) Upon payment of the license fees; 
2) Physical possession of the license; 
3) Effective date on the license. 

Sincerely, 

NEBRASKA LIQUOR CONTROL COMMISSION 
Randy Seybert 
Licensing Division 

Enclosures 

Janice Wiebusch 
Commissioner 

Bob Batt 
Chairman 

An Equal Opportunity/Affirmative Action Employer 

William F.Austin 
Commissioner 

FORM 35-4001 
REV. 12/99 



RECOMMENDATION OF THE NEBRASKA LIQUOR CONTROL COMMISSION RS 

Date Mailed from Commission Office: February 24,2014 

I, .Clerk of 
(City, Village or County) 

Nebraska, hereby report to the Nebraska Uquor Control Commission in accordance with Revised Statutes of Nebraska, Chapter 53, 
Sec. 134 (7) (reissue 1984) the recommendation of said city, village or county, as the case may be relative to the application for a 
license under the provisions of the Nebraska Liquor Control Act as applied for by: 
KWIK SHOP INC. dba KWIK SHOP D-106676 
6910 S 108™ STREET 
LA VISTA NE 66138 
DUE: 04 /10 /2014  

1. Notice of local hearing was published in a legal newspaper in or of general circulation in city, village or county, one time not 
less than 7 nor more than 14 days before time of hearing. 

Check one Yes No 
The Statutes require that such hearing shall be held not more than 45 days after the date of receipt of this notice from the 

Commission. 
2 .  Local hearing was held not more than 45 days after receipt of notice from the Nebraska Uquor Control Commission. 

Check one Yes No 
3. Date of hearing of Governing Body: 
4. Type or write the Motion as voted upon by the Governing Body. I f  additional Motions are made by the Governing Body, 
then use an additional page and follow same format. 

5. Motion was made by: Seconded by: 
6. Roil Call Vote:  • 

7. Check one: The motion passed: The motion failed 
8. If the motion is for recommendation of denial of the applicant, then list the reasons of the governing body upon which the 

motion was made. 

(Attached additional page if necessary) 

SIGN HERE DATE. 
clerks signature 

REV. 7/99 Form 35-4115 
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"Oh 

APPLICATION FOR LIQUOR LICENSE 
CHECKLIST-RETAIL 
NEBRASKA LIQUOR CONTROL COMMISSION 
301 CENTENNIAL MALL SOUTH 
PO BOX 95046 
LINCOLN, NE 68509-5046 
PHONE: (402) 471-2571 
FAX: (402)471-2814 
Website:  www.lcc.ne.gov 

B E ' G E W E Q  

FEB 1 8  2.014 

N v  7 /  P i M E a n r t o w w u U O R  
O Q ^ v m n v  n n h / i M i s F W h  

Class Type 

X )  106676 S? 

Applicant name  5 K o p  C .  

Trade name KuoiK ' S U o p  
Previous trade name 

Contact email address _  f o  2. s e t(̂ j < (^ $ ko p . c p ^  

Provide all the items requested. Failure to provide any item will cause this application to be returned or placed 011 
hold. All documents must be legible. Any fblse statement or omission may result in the denial, suspension, 
cancellation or revocation o f  your license. I f  your operation depends on receiving a liquor license, the Nebraska 
Liquor Control Commission cautions you that i f  you purchase, remodel, start construction, spend or commit money 
that you do so at your own risk. Prior to submitting your application review the application carefully to ensure that 
all sections arc complete, and that any omissions or errors have not been made. You may want to check with the 
city/village or county clerk, where you are making application, to see i f  any additional requirements must be met 
before submitting application to the state. 

REQUIRED ATTACHMENTS 

Each item must be checked and included with application or marked N/A (not applicable) 

1. Fingerprint cards for each person (two cards per person) must be enclosed with a check payable to the 
Nebraska State Patrol for processing in the amount of  $38.00 per person. Al l  areas must be completed on cards as 
per brochure. To prevent the delay in issuing your license, we strongly suggest you go to any Nebraska State Patrol 
office. See fingerprint brochure 

2. Enclose application fee o f  $400, check made payable to the Nebraska Liquor Control Commission. 

Oflto us«s only 

PAYMENT TYPE. 

AMOUNT: 

RECEIPT# 

Received: FORM 100 
R E V  12/2013 

P A O B 1  

http://www.lcc.ne.gov
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3) Enclose the appropriate application forms: 
Individual license (requires insert form 1-form number 104) 
Partnership license (requires insert form 2- form number 105) 
Corporate license (requires insert form 3a & 3c- form number 101 and 103) 
Limited liability company (LLC) (requires form 3b & 3c- form number 102 and 103) 

/I(Hi 
/. I f \  4. I f  building is being leased send a copy o f  signed lease. Lease must be in the name of  the individual, 
corporation or limited liability company making application. Lease term must run through the license year being 
applied for (see page 3). ' 

N k s .  I f  building is owned or being purchased send a copy o f  the deed or purchase agreement in the name o f  the 
applicant. 

U L  6. I f  buying the business o f  a current liquor license holder : 
a) Provide a copy o f  the purchase agreement from the selle* (must read applicants name). 
b) Provide a copy o f  alcohol inventory being purchased (must include brand names and container size) 
c) Enclose a list of  the assets being purchased (furniture, fixtures and equipment). 

H k  7, I f  requesting to operate on current liquor license; enclose Temporary Operating Permit (TOP)(fbrm 125). 

8. Enclose a list o f  any inventory or property owned by other parties that are on the premise. 

9. For citizenship enclose copy o f  U.S. birth certificate; U,S, passport or naturalization paper 
For residency enclose proof o f  registered voter in Nebraska 
See guideline for further assistance  http://www.lcc-nebraska.gov/brochures.html 

.10. Corporation or Limited Liability Company must enclose a copy o f  articles o f  incorporation; as filed with 
the Secretary o f  State's Office. This document must show barcode stamp, 

\ /^ \  I. Submit a copy of  your business plan. 

I acknowledge that this application is not a guarantee that a liquor license will be issued to me, and that the 
average processing period is 60 days, Furthermore, I understand that all the information is truthful and I 
accept aU responsibility for any false documents. 

Signature 

0 1 *  I Z -  Z O H  

- M m m  .  J ( - $ S '  

n d O E W ' E D  

D9 16  
O A  FEB I « 201 

FORM 100 
REV 12/2013 

P A G B 2  

http://www.lcc-nebraska.gov/brochures.html
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APPLICATION FOR LIQUOR LICENSE 
RETAIL 
NEBRASKA LIQUOR CONTROL COMMISSION 
301 CENTENNIAL MALL SOUTH 
P0 BOX 95046 
LINCOLN, NE 68509-5046 
PHONE (402)471.2571 
PAX: (402) 471-2814 
Website: ww.lce,n&g»Y/ 

o] iKWr-t NVVI s rccJTi AM irrroJT̂ ' t_F̂> 
(ClMilr ft? TTfogJiS?.?) {i.HCI.L/A\v:KS 

RETAIL LICENSER) Submit $400 Non Refandable Application Fee 

a -a • • • 

A BEER, ON SALE ONLY 
B BEER, OFF SALE ONLY 
C BEER, WINE, DISTILLED SPIRTS, ON AND OFF SALE 
D BEER, WINE, DISTILLED SPIRITS, OFF SALE ONLY 
I BEER, WINE, DISTILLED SPIRITS, ON SALE ONLY 
AB BEER, ON AND OFF SALE 
AD BEER ON SALE ONLY, BEER, WINE, DISTILLED SPIRITS OFF SALE 
IB BEER, WINE, DISTILLED SPIRITS ON SALE, BEER OFF SALE ONLY 
ID BEER, WINE, DISTILLED SPIRITS ON AND OFF SALE 

• Class K Catering license (requires catering application form 106) $100.00 

Additional fees will be assessed at city/village or county level when license is Issued 

Class C license term runs from November I - October 31 
All other licenses tun from May 1 - April 30 
Catering license (K) expires same as underlying retail license 

HH"iv ! nVA i i tcjii : 3 JSM'a'yBv<:IH^G^==1 -- - - I V .  

KK'FT - V .  r- •, 

Individual License (requires insert form 1-form number 104) 
Partnership License (requires Insert form 2- fbhn number 105) 
Corporate License (requires insert form 3a & 3c- form number 101 and 103) 
Limited Liability Company (LLC) (requires form 3b & 3c- form number 102 and 103) 

V li'iuvji'/i .v^^TWri.- .v i i  in I -.vi'UL.rr 
( C ( on ) V i ti a t i o n  V i ' i t f l l U : | l l f i l I  I f .  11r-Ji' fI>11 v . i ( i i i  « f F l ; ' 0 « " ( i " \ ' < V  T i t ; V  l i t  >"•; I I I  4 i I f .  : l O i ) f i , v : I  j ' l i j , i  

Name 

Firm Name 

Phone number: q o z -  s q  I - ( S o f t  

fOHMlOO 
R B V 1 M 0 I 3  

PAGE 3 
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Trade Name (doing business as) KOJtV l  

Street A d t e «   t S -  I O f t * *  S \ f & S ±.  

Street Address f 2 

City County $ A r p i|  Zip Code 

Premise Telephone number,  M O Z . - 5  I S ' Q Z f t i e  

Business e-mail address  r ^ z i .  ̂ e l l s , @ K u ) : Ka U o p . a » n  

Is this location inside the city/village corporate limits: D" " " *  YES Q NO 

Mailing address (where you want to receive mail from the Commission) 

Name  K ^ o i K  S K o p H ^ c  : o ^ A  

Street Address #1  fc I Q r i c l i S  H g e  t g-

Street Address #2 _  ' 

City, State_  / M e W s k ~ a.  Zip Code 

! ' 1  tdWWr?)!_»)' i 'Vi((>Xr; ' i i i=i^;iKWv HCWt-3:„i, ii(<J>iac 
i^'i^xjlXeANlWMLW 
In the space provided or on an attachment draw the area to be licensed. This should include storage areas, basement, outdoor 
area, sales areas and areas where consumption or sales of  alcohol will take place. I f  only a portion of the building is to be 
covered by the license, you must still include dimensions (length x width) of the licensed area as well as the dimensions of the 
entire building. No blue prints please Be sure to indicate the direction  north and number of floors of the building. 

••For on premise consumption liquor licenses minimum standards must be met by providing at least two restivoms 

Building: length J O  x width  W in feet ( i l t t u l  S M C C  
Is there a basement to be licensed? Yes No  '— —If yes, length  x width in feet 
Is there an outdoor area? Yes No i.   I f  yes, length x width in feet 

PROVIDE DIAGRAM OF AREA TO BE LICENSED BELOW OR ATTACH SEPARATE SHEET 

" 5 = *  « = . a F i « W  

FEB 1 6 2,'GW 

C O t t mni  

FORM 100 
R E V  12/2013 

PAGE 4 
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/.M R n_Li ccx\iî  ji.r i r <  oi hsYoĵ  

i.  REAP CAREFULLY. ANSWER COMPLETELY AND ACCURATELY 653-125(51 

Has  anyone who is a party to this application, or their spouse,  EVER been convicted of or plead guilty to any charge. Charge 
means any charge alleging a felony, misdemeanor, violation of a federal or state Jaw; a violation of a local law, ordinance or 
resolution. Include traffic violations. List the nature of the charge, where the charge occurred and the year and month pf the 
conviction or plea. Also list any charges pending at the time of this application. I f  more than one party, please list charges by 
each individual's name. The commission must be notified of any arrests and/or convictions that may occur after the date of 
signing this application, 

• YES NO 
If yes, please explain below or attach a separate page 

Name of Applicant Date of 
Conviction 
from/yyyy) 

Where 
Convicted 

(city & state) 

Description of Charge Disposition 

- f t  Erf 

r b b  * ™ iui'i-

ON 

2. Are you buying the business of a cmient retail liquor license? 

• YES EK*~NO 

I f  yes, give name of business and liquor license number 
a) Submit a copy of the sales agreement 
b) Include a list of alcohol being purchased, list the name brand, container size and how many 
c) Submit a list of the furniture, fixtures and equipment 

3. Was this premise licensed as liquor licensed business within the last two (2) years? 

D YES Q -/ N O  

I f  yes, give name and license number 

4. Are you filing a temporary operating permit to operate during the application process? 

• YES B - ~ " N O  

I f  yes: 
a) Attach temporary operating permit (TOP) (form 125) 
b) TOP will only be accepted at a location that currently holds a valid liquor license. 

FORM 100 
REV 12/2013 

PAGES 
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5. Are you borrowing any money from any source, including family or Mends, to establish and/or operate the business? 

• YES 0 ^  NO 

I f  yes, list the lender(s) _ 

6. Will any person or entity, other than applicant, be entitled to a share of the profits of  this business?  t-«.  k , -r  

, __ •> l-*—• 'o S_-  ? 

• YES NO 

Ifyes, explain. (All involved persons must be disclosed on application) 1 8 2tiW 

^ K B H H o r v n uu i S O R -
No sUentpartners " O Q N W K  OOMf i fHSS lOh  

7. Will any of the furniture, fixtures and equipment to be used in this business be owned by others? 

D YES NO 

I f  yes, list such item(s) arid the owner. 

8. Is premise to be licensed within 150 feet of a church, school, hospital, home for the aged ov indigent persons or for 
veterans, their wives, and children, or within 300 feet of a college or university campus? 

D YES Q/^™NfO 

I f  yes, provide name and addi ess of such institution and where it is located in relation to the premises (Neb. Rev. Stat. 
§53-177)(l) 

9. Is anyone listed on this application a law enforcement officer? 

• YES 5 K "  NO 

I f  yes, list the person, the law enforcement agency involved and the person's exact duties 

10. List the primary bank and/or financial institution (branch i f  applicable) to be utilized by the business 
a) List the individuals) who will be authorized to write checks and/or withdrawals on accounts at this institution, 

F i ' S t  fia/itc- ~ - t U a u o y  » S ' p B r d  b y  

rv\o<\ e y  O r d e r s  
11. List all past and present liquor licenses held in Nebraska or any other state by any person named in this application. 
Include license holder name, location of license and license number. Also list reason for termination of any license(s) 
previously held. 

et.Lh.-t " i Y  

FORM 100 
R E V  12/2013 

PAGE 6 
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12, List the alcohol related training and/or experience (when and where) o f  the peison(s) making a} 
required are listed as followed; 

a) Individual, applicant only (no spouse)  w _ a ' 
b) Partnership, all partners (no spouses) F E B  2 ® 2014 
c) Corporation, manager only (no spouse) as listed on form 3c ...  ? ^ 
d) Limited Liability Company, manager only (no spouse) as listed on form 3e *Sr>:.QVt-P..QX\tf. L J l ^ U y n :  

< * n M M i s s i O N  

Applicant Name Date 
(um/Vm) 

Name of program (attach copy of course completion certificate) 

. y V W K |  C o o K  M e b r i & J * .  k i a U C  C O A ^ O I  o + l \ e .  

For Jist of NLCC certified training programs see:  www.Icc .ne.gov/tmiininBlnfo .himl 
Experience: 

Applicant Name/lob title 

C o d K -  M . V f 5 0  

Deteof 
Employment: 

Name. & Location of Business 

^ : l <  B ( Q  

13. I f  the properly for which this license is sought is owned, submit a copy of the deed, or proof of ownership. I f  leased, 
submit a copy of the lease covering the entire license year. Documents must show title or lease held in name of 
applicant as owner or lessee in the individuals) or corporate name for which the application is toeing filed, 

0 * ~  Lease: expiration date  ̂ C a j t r t o M f S A y  n o   d a i s *  

• Purchase Agreement 

14. 

15. What xvill be the main nature of  business? 

16.  What are the anticipated hours o f  operation?  r y l ^ ~ (  A . a U . r ^  /"7 R )  t d  <ZLe.[ C 

17. List the principal residence(s) for the past 10 years for all persons required to sign on page 8, including spouses. 

J uiviiaau Agiccjuciu 

When do you intend to open for business?  P u . t / ' v ' & i b j  
n 7 

: ------ - )"G TL T"C-%,V>:'D U'U 
~I 

APPLICANT: CITY & STATE YEAR 
FROM T O  

SPOUSE: CNRV& STATE YEAR 
PROM T O  

-

"  01  ft" u 

I f  necessary attach a separate sheet. 

FORM 100 
REV 12/2013 

PACE? 

http://www.Icc.ne.gov/tmiininBlnfo.himl
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FEB 1 B 20i4 

^ g B t t n b i m u y y O R  

J O K V m n s  n n M M f ^ f O N  
'Oie undeielgiieil nppileeutCi) hereby coiiKiilfs) lo <vi thVMlffiailon of hfs/her biekgwmul mid release pwont and flilnre tecowfa of every kind ami 
doKrljilton inoliidlngyQllee record*, (as reeortu (Stale and Federal), cuid built or lending Institution retoros, mid teld nuplleanl(s) and epou«(s) walvefs) 
any right or causes ofaclloil lliftl said e|iplknni(8) or 8pd«ie(a) nmy Imvo ogflliiit the Nebraska liquet1 t'oiwol Commission, llie Webiiufcn SlnlePntrol, and 
any oilier Individual disclosing tiritleiumg aald InRmimllau. Any documents or rccdnla Ibr (It&propo'ied bM&ito or Ibr any partner or stockholder dint 
nra needed 111 HrlkrtWM of ino application invreilBallouflfnny other luvestlgatlaa sholl t* atipplkd linmedlnlely upon demand to (lie Nebrufa Liquor 
Control Comnifcilofl or Via Nebnukn glale Patrol,  Tim undesigned ninlB«t«trt md ncfaiftwIerfiM that mw llmm Imiert. ftucd en Ifife irtftrmallon 
snhmfupd I I I  tfifaupplloilloii. lainMmK to flftimllntloH IfllinlnformtiHon coiilntiwdImrrinla Incfln̂ lole. IrtMcUffltejr fraudulent. 

Individual nnplicenti agree to supervise h peisai\ die management nnd operation of (he buslnw eiwUMlhey will operate (lie business ntiflioiited by llto 
license tbr inemsotvea <uid iiai as an agent Ibr any oilier peitoit or entity. Corporate Applicants agree itie approved mannger wlllauperlittend Inpwoatiic 
mutmgemeiU o$td operation of the buefn&se. itvUierelUp epplkrmrs jigretoue pnrlimhnll supcrhteml tlie meitgemeti itnd operation of ttio business. All 
awllcMils 8gK6 to operate (bo licensed biuliiess vdlhhi ah applicable fow»j rules, icpilnUom, tuid onllinmce* and to eoepcroto fillly Willi uty midiotlKd 
agent of (lie Nebioako Liquor ConlrblComnifMloo. 

Muit be signed In (lie pmeneo of A notary public by npplleui({*) end ap<msc(s), See guideline for required signatures 

Slguaturo 

1^- r ra .n  J / V  

Sigunliive 

, « rriut'Nnm  ̂
V . t e  Ope/< i -b6nK 

Print Nriuio 

fitgnftinvo of Syotiio 6IguQtnr«of8|»7iio 

FilitiNanio Print Nflme 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

Stnte of Nebraska 
County of_ ^ c T V j /  

F e b r u & r g  / H ,  Z O I   L( b v  
/ a*  

— £  
Notary Public Signa 

Tho ingoing Instimnentv/fls Acknowledged before me this 

ra  Jf\- hrs ke 
~~«tHnoofpen°n(i>ael(notyleffie((Vii4lYldtel(a)altfllli|) 

AlYîSwl 

ROSALIND R SELLS 
MY COMMISSION EKPIRPS 1 
. May 11,2015 | 

Li eflinalliue vrfiH lbs AD/i (ht* opplteailenJi available In elkt fontsela for ptreow with dtaMIUta 
K (en day adtmte ptrtad fi KQVI«H IN wltluj; to produce Uie ultcmito famnl. 

PORMiM 
BDV12/2813 
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OflkeUte 

• 
FE 

A E S r t  

B 1 v IX' 

^ O i v n u U S  

lfrkM'T£2>f' V r O f t f l M l  v-UN   1  W 

APPLICATION FOR LIQUOR LICENSE 
CORPORATION 
INSERT H FORM 3n 
nqbraska tiQuon coNmctcoMMrssroN 
391 CBOTBMNrAlrMAtT, SOUTH 
ponoXMMs 
L l N C O t H , N B « S f l ? ^ «  
PHDNBs (402) 431-2571 
PAX;«01)47i-M14 
Webslt*;  www.fco.n>.ta* 

Officers, dltwton and itoelrtiolrtw holding over 25% almve* of «foelc, Ineliidlng apouses, fti'o vcqulved lo ndiiei-e to llio 
following veqtilvemtiitsi 
1) A .̂offlfw'j, dk'cetois niitl stooldio'ldBrs must be titled 
2) Pftjlilout/CEO flint jlooltliolders holding over 25% nnfl Hielv spnuse(s) (If npyllcnbte) mutt submit 

fiugoi'iiyluU (1 ciu'<?i tiovyoviou) 
3) Office^ dk'cofOi'a nud ifooldioldow holding ovei'lS % ahum ofsloelt nnd flick* »imime (If <iyy1 (cable) iuu«t 

sign llio tlgtiniiik'O ynge of llio A[H)I[cnfl»u fov License form 100 (even II n spousal nffldnvHtuu been submitted) 

Name afftjegtetetetlAgenti,  C y  d < s r p Q r ^ . ? d i r >  

m 
i S K a p  J > \ c ,  / Of i f i :  KLol \< S k o p  

Coinov»IIonAddr«B:  M 4 i\  

Cily;  ( 4 h ^ p W :  »-\soV\ Slate; HaCoda: 

CoipoiallonPhoneNuinber:  '  PaxNtimhei' (j> 2 0m  £ + &  

Totol Number of CoipotWlon Shares lasncd: KffltA.tgir"' / + jQOb 
3 "1   1 / A O .  AT&cle: MtiLcteK-3 

£ r \ ± r \  Last Name;  I p^  Pirat Name:, 

HtmioAddiwa; " " 7 2 - S  ( 4 c * / ^ g  fesd Cltv:  frildrct'Ur^Kit-) 

Slflloi ZfoCode;  k ? ~ 7 S O ^ -   HcaLpLiieNumbeii  r ' 

\ / i  t s S -  P f s ^ r c U n r l-  a R —  s 

/A% FV$ ke/"   ste,lfth,ve ofPmWe»t/CEO 

_ ACKNOWLBDGBMBNI 
Stole Of Nebrnikft / V  / .  
County nt TJie fovegohigtoilrimuntwraiiclrttowlertfted before me Ibli 

n £ 6 ILl  bv  ,'•$>/) j V ]  i / ^ s / * » " * *  
nnine ofpehon nchnowledgo 

AfllxSeol . .. . AfllxSeol 
/ f ^ \  • ROSALIND R SELLS 1 

I V i B » }  MY COMMISSION EXPiRFS 1 

PORMlfll 
RDV12/201D 

Eigo 1 of4 
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Last Name: First Name: 

Social Security Number. 

Title: 

Date of  Birth: 

Spouse Full Name (indicate N/A i f  single): 

Number o f  Shares 

Spouse Social Security Number:. Date o f  Birth: 

^ First Name: 

Social Security Number: 

Title: 

Spouse Full Name (indicate N/A i f  single}/ 

Spouse Social Security Number: 

Date ofBirth:_ 

iber of  Shares 

Date o f  Birth: 

MI: 

MI: 

Last Name: First Name: 

Social Security Number^ 

Title: 

Date ofBiith: 

Number of Shaites 

Spouse Full Name (indicate N/A i f  single):. 

Spouse Social Security Number: Date o f  Birth 

Ml: 

f e b  1 ^ P]f '  

Last Name: First Name: Ml:  

Social Security Number:. 

Title: 

Date o f  Birth: 

Number o f  Shares 

Spouse Full Name (indicate N/A i f  single):. 

Spouse Social Security Number: Date o f  Birth: 

row ioi 
REV 12120)0 

Pege2of4 



N o ,  7 7 4 2  P. 1 7  

Last Name: 

Social Security Number:. 

Title: 

First Name: 

Date o f  Birth: 

Spouse Full Name (indicate N/A i f  single); 

Spouse Social Security Numb 

Number o f  Shares 

Date 

MI: 

Last Name: 

Social Security Number: 

Title: 

Date o f  Birth: 

[umber of  Shares 

Spouse Full Name (indicate N/A i f  single): 

Spouse Social Security Number: 

Last Name: 

Social Security Number,, 

Title: 

o f  Biith; 

Date o f  Birth: 

Spouse Full Name (indicate N/A i f  single): 

Spouse Social Security Number 

Number o f  Shares 

Date ofBiith: 

MI: 

MI: 

- f s 3  

,̂ 4 

Last Name: 

Social Security Number:. 

Title: 

First Name: 

Date o f  Birth: 

Spouse Full Name (indicate N/A i f  single):. 

Spouse Social Security Number: 

Number of  Shares 

Date o f  Birth: 

ML 

FORM 101 
BEV12/2010 

P»ge3of4 
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i 

Ho. 7142 P. 18 

• Y E S  BNO 

I f  yes, provide the following: 
1) Name of corporation 
2) Supply an organizational chart o f  the controlling corporation named above 
3) Controlling coloration MOST be registered with the Nebraska Secretary of  State, copy of 

articles must be submitted with application §53-126 

s 
Starting Date:  faddy j o   I Ending Date:Medi/esi T W r a d f t f  f o  Kg  / 

• Y E S  ® N O  

I f  yes, provide the Federal ID # 

t o  compliance wilh the  ADA, ihia unparai ioo inserl (brni3oisav6il»ble in tilher formats for persons wilh disabilities. 
A ten day  advance period is requeued i n  w i l i n g  to produce the alternate format. 

v  v " " .  « \ i #  

i 
f g s  p ' *v  rfS 

,"s3'iv ' 

FORM 101 
REV 12/2010 

Page 4 o f 4  
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' w  •• 
|) Kw ikShop  

KWIK SHOP INC. - OFFICERS 
A DIVISION OF THE KROGER COMPANY 

KROGER STOCK IS LISTED ON THE NEW YORK STOCK EXCHANGE. 

Authorized to sign all legal documents in the name o f  Kwik Shop Inc. 

Kevin Lane Hess - President I Kwik Shop Inc. 
Office Address: 734 East 4th Avenue 

Hutchinson, KS 67504 
Home Address: 10 E 37th Avenue 

Hutchinson, KS 67502 

Brian Mark Fisher - Vice President of Operations I Kwik Shop Inc. 
Office Address: 734 East 4th Avenue 

Hutchinson, KS 67504 
Home Address: 728 Crazy Horse Road / Apt. #9 

Hutchinson, KS 67502 

(Processing of all Licenses for Iowa and Nebraska Stores) 
Kwik Shop Regional Office 
Attention: Rosalind Sells 
8942 Blondo Street - Omaha, NE 68134  r ,  
402-391 -1808 - (Phone) " 
402-391-1751 -(Fax) 

Kwik Shop Regional Office - 8942 Blondo Street - Omaha, NE 68134 
402-391-1808 - Phone f 402-391-1751 - Fax I  roz.sells@kwlkshop.com 

mailto:roz.sells@kwlkshop.com
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SPOUSAL AFFIDAVIT OF Office W e  

v 

NON PARTXCXPATEON INSERT 
r £ f !  1 & 

NBOAASKA LIQUOR CONTROL COMMISSION 
301CENTENNIAL MALL SOUTH • 
t O M X  95046 , v : ^ ^ n r V 3 $ ^u u e k< ";  . 

? ^ \ 6 v  rJNCOLN.NE 68509-5046 
MONfcfrMfe) *171-33?] 
FAX; (402)471-2814 

W l j o  
>ignawte of spouse asking for wait Signarote of spouse flaking tor waiver 

(Spouse of'individual listed below) 

Stale o f .  k a r ^ a s  

County o f .  i U  

date . 

o t '  
rotory Public signa'tu: 

3 " o d | f  
Printed name ofspouse asking for waiver 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before jae this 

by. CTpclfg 
ncrnc of penco acknowledged 

Affix Soil 

koimwv-slmfxaims 
SHAHONM^UFL 

w 9: p j ® a  MyApfH, fiifr. 

SigiMtiur^yf iiidividiiftllnvolvcd with application 
(Spouse of  individual listed above) 

State of 

County o f .  9?. 

dole 

Notary Public sifirtrtltii'e 

.by, 

Printed name of applying individual 

The foregoing Instrument was acknowledged before me this 

• j ^ q i k  h f ^ -s  
hatnp ufptfrtn ecknwmsed 

AfilxSci! 
IWlAflvWC.SWfljJtenws 

i -  shaflonmpq^ 
m l  ww.t>p.i[ 

IfteoittglkntttwHh the ADA, this spetiial alDduvU o t  ron pailkipotim i i  available in ether fomute for p e n m s m l h  dlMblUltes. 
A i e n i k y  dvaneejpeifotl k ftqiininMn xtrlthgto p«wkteibe ali«niat» fopwi. 

ronai35-t!?8 
ltcvlitd 1/2008 
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MANAGER APPLICATION 
INSERT-FOKM 3q 

NEBRASKA LIQUOR CONTROL COMMISSION 
301 CENTENNIAL MALL SOUTH 
POBOX 95046 
LINCOLN, NB 68509-5046 
PHONB; (402) 471-2571 
FAX: (402) 471-2814 
Website; 

omeeute 

H i b V O v f e U  

FEB 1 8 i m  

^ f ^ n n o n n u u U O R  
v o h v r o r s i  r n m n f i i ^ r o h  

Corporate mfinager, lucludiug their spouse, are required to adhere to the following requirements 
1) Must be n oitteeti of tile United States 
2) Must be a Nebraska resident (Chapter 2 -  006) and must provide proof of voter vegislvnfiou iu the 

State of NehrasKa 
3) Must provide n copy of one of tho Mowlugi state issued US birth cerflficftto, naturnltoatlon 

paper or US passport 
4) Must submit fbigei'pi'iuts (unless a uou-patilcipating spouse) (2 cards per person) and fees.of $38 

per person, made payable to Nebraska State Patrol 
5) Must be 21 years of age or older 
6) May be reqtdrcd to take a training course 

[5 ifjt»\i f > l ̂ ' i i j t <;\j v= j 1J 0-' -

Nome of Corporatioji/LLC:_  VUhVC Sl \ .0p  I l A C *  f D 6 / K  Cuh ^ v S K ( ) | p  ~ ^ ( g 6l /  

Premise Lioenee Number: 
y (Ifnejv apnliCQtion leave blank) 

Pr&iniao Trade Nnnie^DBAi 

( o Q i n  S ,  1 0 8 *  S V g e 4 -Premise Street Address! 

L a-  SUite:_ zip Code:  ( p 8 l S %  

Premise Phone Numbev:_ 

The individual whose name Is listed as a corporate officer or mnunghig member as reported on insert 
form 3a or 3b or listed with the Commission, Click oil this link to see authorized individuals. 
httni/Avww.Icc.iia.gov/liefliise aeflrdi/liesBfti-ob.cRl 

E i f i t n  J l \y f ^ r s i g j —  
CORPORATE OFFICER/MANAGING MEMBER SIGNATURE^ . 

(Fflxedsignaturesoroacceptable) \ / , X ^  IveStdoh^ '  
Q p ^ r & * L r c t \ 3  

potni 103 
u4v11/2012 
Page2of5 
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No. 7742 P. 13 

Gender: 

Last Name: 

Q f e m a l e  

First Name l M\  Mfr  A 

Home Address (include p o  Box i f  applicable);,  l 3 3 3  AJ.  7 7 *  ^ i - r e e - t  

City:  C > W \ l  lrv£_ County:.  raZip Code:  G 8 1 Z . Z ,  

Home Phone Number^ - ..  .  fciness Phone Number:  ^ 0 2 - -  3*1 f " I ft 

Drivers License Number & State;. 

Place Of Birth: 

Social Security Numbed 

Date O f  Birth: 

f-ti.l/,1 hi ! • ! l l u l i l j l ^ g . 0  s!le1jx«.»uifajt)) 

Q y b s  INO 

Spouses Last Name: n f i r  First Name: 

Social Security Number: 

Date O f  Birth: 

Drivers License Number & State:. 

Place O f  Birth: 

M l :  

uKill immliiaK'i.cJW^I:Wi* 1 UXO ) l ^ : i :  nij.1-1:.(iLKiJ> 

CITY & STATE YEAR 
FROM 

YEAR 
TO 

CITY & STATE YEAR 
FROM 

YEAR 
TO 

(!)iv\a-Wt/ A j 6 ~  £c/f0 Prt&xi N Pr 
C,-k/, A4 M S  ZAid 

A / t j  W Zoos 
ccia 1 $ 7Qti 

uu ^ .  a t ,  

c o ^t  ront  f ' rmiihs< e q t o t "  Fonn 103 
Rev 11/2012 
Pigc3 of 3 



Feb, 17. 2014 2:10PM Kwik Shop O f f i c e - O m a h a  Mo. 7742 P. 14 

YEAR 
FROM TO 

NAME o r  EMPLOYER NAME G E  SUPERVISOR TELEPHONE 
NUMBER 

2 o o ( p  Z o o f  C V S  f h ? < * s r t d < x f  ' X r c h  ( ky i  ft3- 3 8 2 h 3 b l > 0  

I H P  J & C b  i 6 s < k >  7 ) /  4 l 3 - 3 S 2 ' 3 6 i > 0 ,  ^ .   . X ' c A  ^ A / e5  

1. READ CAREFULLY. ANSWER COMPLETELY AND ACCURATELY. Must be completed 
by both applicant and spouse, unless spouse has filed an affidavit of non-participation. 

Has  anyone who is a party to this application, or their spouse,  EVER, been convicted of or plead guilty to any charge. 
Charge means any charge alleging a felony, misdemeanor, violation of a federal or state law; a violation of a local law, 
ordinance or resolution. List the nature of the charge, where the charge occurred and the year and month of the 
conviction or plea. Also list any charges pending at the time of  this application. I f  more than one party, please list 

9
charges by each individual's name. 

YES ® NO 
. es, please explain below or attach a separate page. 

Name of Applicant Date of 
t 

Conviction 
(mhi/yyyy) 

Where 
Convicted 

(citv & state") 

Description of Charge Disposition 

M -

4 F E B  1 

- N  
: 3 0 '  

2. dor  mat 
o 

Have you or your spouse ever been approvedjjr made application for a liquor license in Nebraska or 
any other state? @^ES 
I F  YES, list the name of the premise. 

3. 

4. 

5 .  

Do you, as a manager, qualify under Nebraska Liquor Control Act (§53-13L01) and do you intend to 
supervise, in person, the management of the business? . Q t O  

Have you enclosed the required fingerprint cards and PROPER PEES with this application? 
(Check or moneyorder made payable to the Nebraska State Patrol for $38,00 per person) 
Q f E S  @KO - y t v i  

List any alcohol related training and/or experience (when and where). 

A j < j  U v f  6 ^ - h - o j  - C W . x e  & 2 & S  Q 2 - 2 . Z - ' &t l l  

tana 103 
Rev  11/2012 

P a g e d  o f 5  



Feb, 17. 2014 2 : 1  Kwik  Shop O f f i c e - O m a h a  No. 7742 P. 19 

ihli) 0 4 t o  ctfsr"® antil tip niy^j 

The above individuals), being first duly sworn upon oath, deposes and states that the undersigned is the 
applicant and/or spouse of applicant who makes the above and foregoing application that said application has 
been read and that the contents thereof and all statements contained therein are true. I f  any false statement is 
made in any part of  this application, the applicants) shall be deemed guilty o f  perjury and subject to 
penalties provided by law. (Sec §53-131.01) Nebraska LiquorControl Act. 

The undersigned applicant hereby consents to an investigation of  his/her background including all records of  
every kind and description including police records, tax records (State and Federal), and bank or lending 
institution records, and said applicant and spouse waive any rights or causes of  action that said applicant or 
spouse may have against the Nebraska Liquor Control Commission and any other individual disclosing or 
releasing said information to the Nebraska Liquor Control Commission. I f  spouse has NO interest directly or 
indirectly, a spousal affidavit of  non participation may be attached. 

The undersigned understand and acknowledge that any license issued, based on the information submitted in 
this application, is subject to cancellation i f  the information contained herein is incomplete, inaccurate, or 
fraudulent. 

Signature o f  Manager Applicant 
v V W / C  4 .  C o o l C .  

Signature of Spouse 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

State of Nebraska  <r"Ts\ / 
County of 

by 

_The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 

name of pemin wkoowJedged 

Affix Seal ROSALIND R SELLS 
I ' S ' I  MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 

May 11,2015 

In compliance with the ADA, this application is available in other formats for persons with disabilities. 
A ten day advance period is required in writing to produce the alternate format,  4-

. v •<-'* s A-

s 11/2012 
Page 5 of5 
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EXHIBIT B KwikShop 
KWIK SHOP INC,-OFFICERS 

A WHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDIARY OF DILLON COMPANIES, INC., 
A DIVISION OF THE KROGER COMPANY - KROGER STOCK IS LISTED ON THE NEW YORK STOCK EXCHANGE 

Kevin Lane Hess - President I Kwik Shop Inc 
Home Address: 10 E 37th Avenue - Hutchinson, KS 67502 
City and Stale of birth: Great Bend, Kansas 
Date of Birth; 
Social Security #: 
Spouse Full Name: Jodie Rae Hess ZSpouse's SoclalCT^-

Employment History: 
01/2013 lo present 

7/2011-12/2012 

02/2003-06/2011 

06/1998 - 01/2003 

JW Spouse's D O B ^  

Kwik Shop (part of the Kroger Company) 
734 East Fourth Avenue, Hutchinson, KS 67501 
Tom Thumb Food Stores (part of the Kroger Company) 
619 Eighth Ave, Crestvlew, FL 32536 
The Kroger Company 
2800 East 4th Ave, Hutchinson, KS 67501 
Pierce Faris & Co Chartered 
1 North Main, Hutchinson, KS 67501 
The Sim merged wtlh Undburg and Vogel-address-2301 North Halstead, Hutchinson, KS 67602 

Residential History: 
August 1993 to June 1994 
June 1994 to May 1996 
May 1996 to May 1996 
May 1998 to March 1999 
March 1999 to November 2004 
November 2004 to July 2011 
July 2011 to February 2013 

Description 
Color of Eyes Hazel 
Color of Hair Brown 
Height 6'2" 
Weight 210 

Kansas State University, Marlett Hall 
1406 Cambridge PI Apt #1 
727 Crestwood Dr Apt #5 
1704 East 24th Apt #6 
3306 Rockwood Dr 
3809 Queens Place 
3342 Citrine Circle 

Manhattan KS 67603 
Manhattan, KS 67503 
Manhattan, KS 67503 
Hutchinson, KS 67602 
Hutchinson, KS 67602 
Hutchinson KS 67502 
Crestview, FL 32536 

f e b  1 8 2014 

i m e b h m i x n u u u o r  
o o m r o n t  n n h f l m f q q i o h  

Brian Mark Fisher - Vice President of  Operations / Kwik Shop lnc 
Home Address: 
City and Slate of birth: 
Date of Birth: 
Social Security#: 
Driver's License #: 
Spouse Full Name: 

Employment History; 
1996-1998 
1998 - 2008 
2008 • Present 

Residential History: 
1998-1999 
1999 - 2008 
2008 - Present 

728 Crazy Horse Road / Apt. #9 / Hutchinson, KS 67502 
Zanesvllle, OH 

v; r-51^ 
Beth Ann (Johnston) Fisher / Spouse's Social^ 

Family Express Inc. 
Pantry Inc. 
Kwik Shop, Inc. 

Orlando, FL 
Jacksonville, FL 
Hutchinson, KS 

- Spouse's DOB:' 

Description 
Color of Eyes 
Color of Hair 
Height 6'0" 
Weight 180 

Brown 
Brown 

(Processing o f  a// Licenses) 
Kwik Shop Regional Office 
Attention: Rosalind Sells 

8942 Biondo Street - Omaha, NE 68134 
402-391-1808-(Phone) 

Email:  roz.sell6@kwikshop.com 

mailto:roz.sell6@kwikshop.com


Feb. 17, 2014 2:11PM Kwik Shop O f f i c e - O m a h a  No. 7742 P. 2 

Exhibit "L" 
Licenses that were applied under the name of Mark Cook 

s ADDRESS CITY & STATE LICENSE# NAME 
622 9545 Q Street Omaha, NE 60127 D67219 Mark Cook 
623 3102 N 204lh Street Elkhorn, NE 68022 D67220 Mark Cook 
640 3606 Leavenworth Omaha, NE 68105 D65384 Mark Cook 
053 5929N.7»Sir&et '**" Omaha, NE 68134 D62188 Mark Cook . 
660 0606 F Street Omaha, NE 68127 D67236 Mark Cook * 
664 691 OS. 106th Street La Vista, NE 66138 D67239 Mark Cook 
665 15556 Blondo Street Omaha. NE 68116 D67240 Mark Cook 
668 6845 South 167th Street Omaha, NE 68135 D1-61715 Mark Cook 
670 2103 Capehart Road Bellevue, NE 68123 D69303 Mark Cook 
672 5208 S 72nd Street Ralston, NE 68127 D66794 Mark Cook 
687 101 Cedar Date Road Papiilion, NE 68046 D86055 Mark Cook 

f v p1  , , . < } b  

c - f w  
• i o ^ '  



Feb, 17. 2014 2:11PM 
0 3 5 - l H I K  S H O P  I N C  

K g Q O S B  C - S T O K B  GCUOHOH P f i L  

Kwik Shop O f f i ce -Omaha  
< 3 / L  I N C O M E  S T A T E M E N T  

tor P e r i o d  1 3 / 3 0 1 3  B n d e d  0 1 / 3 0 / 3 0 1 4  

No. 7742 
P a g e i  4 5  

D a t e / T l t a e i  

P. 24 
P r o g  i 6 1 . 8 1 0 1  

0 2 / 1 1 / 2 0 1 4  0 1 I 0 ? - P M  

D e s c r i p t i o n  A O C U B l  
c u r r e n t  p e r i o d  

B u d g e t  t 5 V a r  A c t u a l  

v e » * - e o - » » t e  

B u d g e t  $ v a r  

L o c a t i o n  < 6 4  - 1 6 6 4  J . M F I 8 T A  B c O  i / l  h i &  € . o r \ J u c h ^  l O l f h  
— — — * 

tiroea U d a e  S o l e s  2 9 4 , e i i  1 0 0 . 2 6  2 9 3 , 2 7 3  1 0 0 . 0 9  1 , 5 4 4  1 , 3 8 1 , 4 0 7  1 0 0 . 3 1  1 , 3 9 8 , 4 2 1  1 0 0 . 0 9  1 7 , 0 1 4 -
p r » n c h i e e - e l #  A d j  7 6 7 '  . 2 6 - 2 7 4 .  . 0 3 - 4 8 3 - 2 , 8 7 0 - . 2 1 - 1 , 3 7 4 - . 0 9 - 1 , 5 9 6 -

M e t  H d e e  B a l e s  2 9 4 , 0 6 0  1 0 0 , 0 0  2 3 2 , 9 9 9  1 0 0 . 0 0  1 , 0 6 1  1 , 3 7 8 , 5 3 9  1 0 0 . 0 0  1 , 3 9 7 . 1 4 7  1 0 0 . 0 0  1 8 , 6 0 9 -

M d e e  u n a d j u s t e d  Q P  7 3 , 0 7 9  2 4 . 5 5  7 6 , 4 3 0  2 6 . 0 9  3 , 3 5 1 - 3 4 3 , 3 6 0  3 4 , 9 1  3 7 0 , 4 0 8  2 6 . 5 1  2 7 , 0 4 8 *  
D C  U f a R d l i n g / P r k  2 , 5 3 6 - . 8 6 - 1 , 9 7 3 - . 6 7 - 5 5 3 - 1 0 , 7 4 4 - , 7 8 - 1 0 , 9 0 6 - • 7 8 - 1 6 4  
I n v e n t o r y  o / B - c t g  2 9 3 - . 1 0 - 1 4 5 - . 0 5 - 1 4 8 - 9 8 5 - . 0 7 - 6 9 6 - . 0 3 - 2 8 9 -

i n v e n t o r y  o / 9 - H s d e  1 , 1 3 0 - , 3 6 v  2 , 0 0 9 "  . < 8 v  8 7 9  > , » 0 6 - . 6 6 - 9 , 5 9 6 - . 6 9 - 5 8 8  

A d v e r t i s i n g  R e b a t e  1 3 3  , 6 4  1 9 9  . 0 7  7 6 - 1 , 4 4 4  . 1 0  1 , 1 6 5  . 1 3  3 4 1 -

M d e e  R e b a t e s  1 , 5 2 7  . 5 2  1 , 9 6 4  . 6 6  . 4 5 7 - 5 , 6 6 7  . 4 1  5 , 3 5 5  . 3 8  3 1 2  

U d a e  Q r o n a  S r o f i t  7 0 , 7 0 0  2 4 . 0 7  7 4 , 4 8 6  2 5 . 4 2  3 , 7 0 6 - 3 2 9 , 7 3 4  3 3 . 9 3  3 5 6 , 3 4 8  2 5 . 5 1  3 6 , 6 1 4 -

T t l  S i s  H d e e e P h a r a  2 9 4 , 0 6 0  1 0 0 . 0 0  2 9 2 , 9 9 9  1 0 0 . 0 0  1 , 0 6 1  1 , 3 7 6 , 5 3 6  1 0 0 . 0 0  1 , 3 9 7 , 1 4 7  1 0 0 . 0 0  1 8 , 6 0 9 -
T t l  tiP M d a e e p b a r e  7 0 , 7 6 0  2 4 . 0 7  7 4 , 4 8 6  2 5 . 4 2  3 , 7 0 6 - 3 3 9 , 7 3 4  3 3 . 9 3  3 5 6 , 3 4 6  3 5 . 5 1  1 6 , 6 1 4 -

< ? a e  g a l l o n s  3 2 0 , 1 8 2  1 0 0 , 0 0  2 9 6 , 6 0 4  1 0 0 , 0 0  2 1 , 5 7 8  1 , 3 9 5 , 7 1 1  1 0 0 . 0 0  1 , 3 4 0 , 1 6 8  1 0 0 . 0 0  5 5 , 5 4 3  

G a e  B a l e s  9 6 6 , 4 3 3  3 0 1 . 3 3  1 , 0 3 0 , 1 9 2  3 4 5 . 0 0  6 4 , 7 5 9 - 4 , 6 * 0 . > 2 8  3 3 2 . 6 1  4 , 6 2 3 , 6 9 1  3 4 6 , 0 0  1 7 , 3 3 1  

d a s  U n a d j u s t e d  d P  1 « , 9 9 5  5 . 9 3  4 6 , 1 7 3  1 6 . 1 3  2 9 , 1 6 8 - 1 1 3 , 5 2 1  6 . 0 6  1 6 5 , 9 9 6  1 3 . 6 8  7 3 . 4 1 7 .  

L o y a l t y  P r o g r a a  2 , 7 8 8 - , 6 7 - 4 , 3 3 8 - 1 . 4 3 - 1 , 4 5 0  1 3 , 6 6 9 - 1 . 0 0 - 1 6 , 3 7 0 - 1 . 2 2 - 3 , 4 8 1  

I n v e n t o r y  A d j e  1 4 , 9 4 3 - 4 , 6 7 - 1 0 , 1 7 9 - 3 . 4 1 - 4 , 7 6 3 - 1 6 , 7 9 6 - 1 . 3 5 - 4 , 6 4 5 - . 3 3 - 1 4 , 3 5 1 -

C o a m l B a i o n / R e b a t e n  1 , 9 4 6  . 6 1  2 , 3 0 6  . 7 7  3 6 0 - 8 , 3 9 9  . 6 0  9 , 5 3 2  . 7 1  1 , 1 3 3 -

S e e  R e t  S r o e s  P r o f  3 . 2 0 1  1 . 0 0  . 3 6 . 0 6 2  1 2 . 1 ) 8  3 2 , 8 6 1 - 8 8 , 2 3 5  6 . 3 3  1 1 4 , 7 1 5  1 3 . 0 4  8 6 , 4 8 0 -

T o t a l  S a l e s  1 , 2 5 9 , 4 5 3  1 0 0 . 0 0  1 , 3 3 3 , 1 9 1  1 0 0 . 0 0  6 3 , 6 9 8 - 6 , 0 1 9 , 4 6 6  1 0 0 . 0 0  6 , 6 1 0 , 1 4 4  1 0 0 . 0 0  1 , 2 7 6 -

t o t a l  fltd»D P r o f i t :  7 3 , 9 8 1  5 . 8 7  1 1 0 , 5 4 8  e . 3 5  3 6 , 5 6 7 - 4 1 7 , 9 6 9  6 . 9 4  5 3 1 , 0 6 3  6 . 6 3  1 1 3 , 0 3 4 -

H o n e y  O r d e r  » e e #  1 0 0  , 0 3  3 3 4  . 0 6  1 3 4 - 5 8 3  . 0 4  9 0 9  . 0 7  3 2 6 -

t o t t e r y  C o w i t s s l o n  2 , 6 1 9  . 8 9  3 , 1 7 6  1 . 0 6  5 5 9 - 1 1 , 4 4 1  . 6 3  1 1 . 8 6 4  . 9 9  2 , 4 3 3 -

p n o n e  C a r d  I n c o m e  7 4  . 0 3  9 6  . 0 3  2 2 - 3 6 6  , 0 3  4 3 7  . 0 3  1 4 9 -

G i f t  C a r d  I r t f l C e e  2 B 0  , 1 0  1 6 6  . 0 6  1 1 3  6 9 5  . 0 6  7 3 8  , 0 5  1 6 7  -
A T M  X n c e o f t  2 , 1 7 4  . 7 4  2 , 5 3 6  . 9 3  5 6 3 - 9 , 9 3 6  . 7 3  1 1 , 3 3 6  . 6 0  1 , 2 9 6 -
O t h e r  I n c g n e  4 1 5  , 1 4  2 9 1  . 1 0  1 2 4  1 , 0 4 4  . 1 3  1 , 3 6 1  . 1 0  4 8 3  

T o t a l  O t h e r  x n c o a e  5 , 6 6 2  1 . 9 3  6 , 1 0 3  2 , 2 9  1 , 0 4 1 - 2 4 , 9 8 9  1 . 8 1  3 8 , 5 3 5  3 . 0 4  3 , 5 4 6 -

M a n a g e r  s a l a r i e s  8 , 6 9 3  3 . 0 3  6 , 6 6 2  2 . 9 6  2 1 1  3 6 , 4 8 3  2 , 6 4  3 7 . U 8  2 . 6 6  6 6 S -
B a p i o y a e  g a l a r i e e  2 4 , 3 0 2  8 . 3 6  2 6 , 3 6 6  9 , 0 0  2 , 0 6 4 - 1 1 4 , 7 9 1  6 , 3 3  1 1 6 , 7 3 5  6 . 5 0  3 , 9 4 4 -
T o t a l  flalry W o r k e d  3 3 , 1 9 6  1 1 , 3 9  3 5 , 0 4 8  1 1 . 9 6  1 , 8 5 3 - 1 5 1 , 3 4 4  1 0 . 9 7  1 5 5 , 5 5 3  1 1 . 1 6  4 , 6 0 9 -
S i c k  l a y  2 7 2  . 0 9  2 7 2 - 1 3 3  . 0 1  1 , 0 8 5  . 0 6  9 5 2 -

v e c a t i o n  r a y  a e >  . 1 0  7 6 6  . 2 6  4 7 6 - 3 , 1 3 6  . 2 3  3 , 7 5 4  . 2 7  6 1 6 -

T r a i n ! n g - 6 t r  A s s o c  1 9 4  . 0 5  5 4 3  . 1 9  4 0 # - 3 , 0 6 5  . 2 2  3 , 0 4 0  . 2 2  2 5  

s t o r e  B o n u s  6 7 7  . 3 3  7 5 0  . 3 6  7 3 - 2 , 0 6 9  . 1 8  3 , 3 6 0  . 3 3  1 , 1 8 1 -

p a y r o l l  f t i x c e  3 , 8 9 9  . 9 9  3 , 3 9 1  1 . 1 3  3 9 2 - 1 3 , 6 3 5  . 9 9  1 4 , 5 7 3  1 . 0 7  1 , 3 3 8 -
G r o u p  I n a u r a n c e  9 6  . 0 3  3 , 6 3 1  1 . 2 4  3 , 5 3 3 - 9 , 3 0 6  . 6 8  1 6 , 2 0 8  1 . 1 . 6  6 , 3 0 0 -

P r o f i t  s h a r i n g  5 6 1  . 1 9  6 7 9  . 2 3  1 1 2 - 3 , 4 5 5  . 1 8  3 , 9 6 0  . 2 1  5 3 5 -

o t h e r  B e n e f i t s  3 5  . 0 1  3 5  . 0 1  1 6 5  , 0 1  1 7 4  . 0 1  9 -

W o r k e r ' s  C C B P .  1 , 0 8 0  . 3 5  1 , 3 3 1  . 4 3  a o i - 5 , 1 7 3  . 3 6  5 , 6 1 1  , 3 9  3 4 4 -

B e p i o y e e  e x p e n s e  3 8 , 9 1 5  1 3 . 3 3  4 6 , 2 3 5  1 5 . 7 6  7 , 3 2 0 - 1 9 0 , 3 6 5  1 3 , 6 1  3 0 6 , 6 3 4  1 4 . 8 0  1 6 , 4 4 9 -

S u p p l i e s  2 , 1 8 1  , 7 4  2 , 3 1 3  . 8 1  1 8 5 - 9 , 6 5 7  . 7 3  9 , 8 6 5  . 7 1  8 -
L a w n - x - o t  W n t / S n o w  1 / 1 1 5  . 3 8  5 6 1  , 3 4  1 2 6  4 , 2 7 2  . 3 1  4 , 0 1 6  . 2 9  3 5 6  
j a n i t o r i a l  3 9 0  , 1 0  3 5 3  . 0 9  3 6  1 , 0 3 6  . 0 6  9 7 4  . 0 1  6 4  
C r e d i t  C D  C h g b a o k a  4 9 0  . 3 7  3 5 3  . 1 0  3 0 6  3 , 6 9 7  . 3 7  7 6 7  . 0 5  3 , 9 3 0  
G a s  D r i v e  O f f  1 5 0  . 0 1  I S O  
R e t u r n e d  C h e c k s  3 6 5  . 1 2  2 6 9  . 0 9  9 6  5 6 1  . 0 4  1 , 0 3 6  . 0 7  4 7 5 -
C a s h  O v e r / s h o r t  5 5 9 - . 1 9 - 2 6 2  , 0 9  8 2 1 - 2 , 5 2 9  . I f f  1 , 3 4 5  . 0 9  1 , 2 8 4  
T o t a l  C o n t r o l l a b l e  3 , 6 6 9  1 . 3 3  4 , 4 3 5  1 . 5 1  5 3 6 '  2 2 , 1 0 6  1 . 6 0  1 1 , 9 0 3  1 , 2 9  4 . 2 0 3  

R e n t  1 5 , 6 5 4  5 , 3 2  1 5 , 6 5 4  5 . 3 4  6 7 , 6 3 5  4 . 9 3  6 7 , 6 3 4  4 . 8 6  1 
K t i i - B u i l d l n g  1 , 6 2 7  . 6 1  4 9 6  . 1 7  1 , 3 3 1  7 , 5 0 4  . 5 4  5 , 9 8 7  . 4 3  1 , 5 1 7  
a * M - y q u t g a a n 6  i , m  . 6 4  3 , 1 6 9  i . 4 «  1 , 1 « .  1 4 . 2 1 6  l . W  1 4 , 0 4 2  1 . 6 1  1 1 4  

R S H - G a a  1 6 9  . 0 6  7 1 0  . 3 4  5 4 1 - 2 , 4 5 9  . 1 6  2 , 9 3 9  , 2 1  4 8 0 -
P a s t e  C o n t r o l  7 4  . 0 3  9 3  . 0 3  1 9 - 3 3 0  . 0 3  4 0 3  . 0 3  8 3 -
S e a l  e s t a t e  t a x e s  5 4 9  . 1 9  4 , 3 1 6  1 . 4 7  3 , 7 6 9 - 1 4 , 4 1 6  1 . 0 5  1 8 , 5 8 6  1 . 3 3  4 , 1 7 0 -
P r o p e r t y  T p x e s  3 1 - . 0 1 - 2 4 6  . 0 8  2 8 3 - 9 7 6  . 0 7  1 , 0 6 6  . 0 6  9 0 -
x n s u r a n c e - B i d g / B q p  1 1 6  . 0 7  3 4 4  . 0 6  2 6 - 1 , 3 0 1  . 0 9  1 , 0 4 4  . 0 1  1 6 3  
T o t a l  O o o u p a n a y  2 0 , 3 4 6  6 . 9 3  3 4 , 6 7 0  6 . 4 5  4 , 5 2 4 - 1 0 6 , 9 3 5  7 . 9 0  1 1 1 , 9 0 3  6 . 0 1  2 , 9 6 8 -

l l e c f c r l e / G e e  4 , 6 1 4  1 , 8 7  6 , 3 6 3  2 . 1 7  1 , 7 4 9 - 3 4 , 8 6 9  1 . 8 0  3 7 , 3 3 7  1 . 9 6  2 , 4 5 8 -
W a t e r  3 5 4  , 1 3  3 1 0  . 1 1  4 4  2 , 2 2 7  , 1 6  2 , 6 3 6  . 1 9  3 9 9 -
T e l e p h o n e  4 6 9  , 1 6  3 0 6  . 1 0  1 6 3  2 , 0 6 9  . 1 5  1 , 3 2 6  . 0 9  1 6 3  
R e f u s e  fl*rviee 5 7 7  , 3 0  5 8 0  . 2 0  1 1 - 1 , 4 6 1  . 1 6  1 , 5 4 6  . I B  6 7 -
T o t a l  V t i l i t i e e  6 . 0 H  2 . 0 6  7 , 6 6 7  2 . 5 8  1 , 5 5 3 - 3 1 , 4 6 6  2 . 3 0  3 3 , 6 3 7  2 . 4 2  . 3 , 1 6 1 -

A d v e r t i s i n g  1 , 9 9 4  . 6 6  1 , 7 6 6  • 6 1  3 0  B 1 1 , 9 0 2  . 6 6  1 0 , 0 0 9  . 7 2  1 , 6 9 3  
C r e d i t  C e r d  P e e e  1 5 . 0 4 1  5 . 1 1  1 6 , 1 5 1  5 . 5 1  1 , 1 1 0 - 7 6 , 9 9 8  5 . 7 3  7 3 , 3 6 3  5 . 1 8  6 , 6 3 5  
B a n k  s e r v i c e  P e e  2 6 0  , 0 9  3 2 5  , 1 1  6 6 - 1 , 3 7 0  . 1 0  1 , 3 3 1  . 0 9  4 9  
A i a o i e d  C a r  S e r v i o  9 2 9  , 3 3  m . 3 0  3 6  3 , 7 7 5  , 2 1  3 , 6 6 1  . 2 6  8 6 -
P o s t a g e  2 4 7  . 0 6  8 1 5  . 0 7  3 3  9 5 4  . 6 7  9 0 6  . 0 6  4 8  
S 6 X  S x p c n a e  4 2 5  . 0 3  4 2 5  
R o b b e r y  

• m m 
2 7 8  . 0 3  .,   m -

2 7  B 
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T a x / L i e , &  j r e e e  1 W  . 1 4  i .  , v s e  . 4 6  < 4 6 - 1 ,  , 4 2 0  . 1 0  A ,  rlrffr , 1 b  

25 
7 0 6 -

T r a v e l  3 0  . 0 1  3 0 - 1 3 0  . 0 1  1 3 0 -
CUBC L l a b  d l a i e e  2 8 0  - 1 0  3 5 4  . 1 2  7 4 - 1 ,  , 7 1 3  . 1 2  1, , 5 5 3  . 1 1  1 6 0  
t j n l  f o r c e  678 . 1 3  1 6 6  . 1 0  3 9 0  3 ,  , 5 5 8  . 2 6  1, 5 4 2  . 1 1  a. , 0 1 7  
C o m p u t e r  E x p e n s e  9 3 5  . 3 8  I ,  3 3 1  . 4 2  3 9 6 - 4 ,  3 6 7  . 3 1  6 ,  2 9 $  . 3 8  9 2 6 -
H l a o e l i s n e o u f l  5 3 7  . 1 8  6 3 0  . 2 2  9 3 - 3 ,  4 6 7  . 1 9  a, 6 4 0  . » »  3 7 3 -
A l l  O t h e r  X x p e n B e n  3 2 , 0 2 6  7 . 4 9  2 3 ,  7 5 4  8 . 1 1  I ,  , 7 2 8 - 1 1 4 ,  4 3 7  6 ,  . 3 0  1 0 5 ,  3 9 1  7 . 5 4  9 ,  , 0 3 6  

A d m i n  i x p e n s e  1 7 , 3 1 8  5 . 6 9  1 9 , 6 4 6  6 . 7 1  2 ,  . 3 3 9 - n .  . 1 6 2  5. , 1 4  8 2  i 1 7 1  6 . 8 8  2 ,  , 9 8 9 -

E B I T D A  2 8 , 8 6 4 - g . 6 3 - 9 ,  3 4 6 - 3 . 1 6 - 1 9 ,  , 6 1 6 - 1 0 3 ,  7 4 2 - 7 .  , 5 3 - 1, , 5 6 9  . 1 1  1 0 5 ,  , 3 1 1 -

B e p r - B l d g / e g p / L e e  4 . 7 9 6  L , «  5 ,  3 3 3  1 , 8 2  6 3 7 - 20, . 4 0 4  1 . 4 6  1 9 ,  , 9 3 9  1 . 4 3  4 6 5  
D e p x e d o t i o n - G a s  5 , 6 6 6  2 . 0 3  5 ,  6 6 6  2 . 0 0  9 6  3 5 .  9 3 6  1 , 6 6  8 5 ,  . 6 3 3  1 . 8 5  9 5  

O p e r a t i n g  E a r n i n g s  3 9 , 6 3 7 - 1 3  . 4 8 - 2 0 ,  4 4 7 - 6 . 9 6 - 1 9 ,  , 1 6 0 - 1 5 0 ,  0 7 4 - 1 0 .  . 6 9 - 4 4 ,  2 0 3 - 3 . 1 6 - 1 0 5 ,  , - 6 7 1 -

P m  7 6 *  e a r n l n g B  3 > , W  1 3 , « -  1 6 , 4 4 1 -  U , 1 W -  I S O / 0 1 4 -  l f t . f t } -  * 4 , 1 0 2 -  3 1 6 -  1 0 5 , 6 7 1 -

H e t  B B V n l n g t f  3 9 , 6 8 7 -  1 3 , 4 6 -  2 0 , 4 4 7 -  6 . 9 8 -  1 9 , 1 6 0 -  1 5 0 , 0 7 4 -  1 0 . 6 9 -  < 4 , 2 0 3 -  3 . 1 6 -  1 0 5 , 0 7 1 -

C u s t a n e r  C t - H d a c  4 9 , 0 4 9  4 9 , 0 4 9  2 3 6 , 0 0 8  2 3 5 , 0 0 8  

C u e t o e e r  C f c - S a o  2 8 , 2 3 6  2 6 . 2 1 6  1 1 6 , 4 0 0  1 2 4 , 4 0 0  

s t o r e  c t  B O P - N d a a  l i 
S t o r e  C b  B 0 P - f l a »  1 i 

S t o r e  E e r i g d a ^ M d s u  3 3 1 3  1 3  

B t o r e  P e i l o d 8 ^ G » 9  3 3 1 3  1 3  

.4"" !• *, e 4'w'e > 
a h r c d ^ '  

c o  

f e b  1 ^ 

¥ 0 ^ S ^ * '  
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Store #664 
6910 S 108th 
LaVista, NE. 

2013-5/29/13 
BLACK SHELVING 
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USPS*!!? 
m -  , k r o g e r  c-

-"issasii.jjw s t o r e s  
| g g i » i s : i j r e a l  e s t a t e  
"" 4 f o r m a t i o n  

d a t a b a s e  

LEASES 

LEASE INFORMATION*** 
Srore Number: 664 

6910 South tOfcrti Street 
la  Vlsre,NE 68138 

Sypy County 

FEB 1 8 2014 
i n £ b n n o n n u u u o r  

' ^ c a r r o n p  r n j w i i w c c i o f1  

CONTRACT/LANDLORD INFORMATION 

"onlracV DREG 

Address: 2600 Easi 4m Avenue 

liy/Stale/ZIp: Hutchinson, KS 67501 

Base Lease Term 

Commencemeni Daia 

Baee ExpireGon Dale 

Sale/Leaseback Date 

Earty Terminal/on Dale 

Lease End Dale or all Options 
Updates from last lease omlorft 

15 

6/1/1996 

4/30/2011 

1/1/1900 
1/1/1900 

4/30/2099 

Contact Person-. 

Step Rent Vendor 

£3 
Active 

Lot oaserfpiloa:: 
Company Owned 

Contact Phone: 620- Building 

683-6639 

Escalating 

Lease 0 

<S Yas © N o  

0 Leased 

\§) Owned 

C? Leased 

'§D Owned 

Current Lease Amount 

Original Base Rent (Annual) 

Nel/Grosa Lease 

hircbMe Option 

Purchase Option Notes 

Period: $5,218.07 Monthly: 
$$,662.91 Expire Date: <1/30/2016 

$67,834.92 _ 

<§& Net © Gross 

© Yes $ N e  

Paid by Amount 

© landlord 

Tenant 
0 luiurjuc? © landlord 

Tenant 
0 O 

0 Landlord 

Fenani 
Faxei 0 Landlord 

Fenani 
0 

0 Landlord 

Tenant 
Common Area Mais t, 

0 Landlord 

Tenant 
0 

EXPIRATION NOTIFICATION 
Notification Days 

Notification Date 

Reminder Dale 

162 

10/31/2015 

10/1/2015 

RENT OPTION 8/ESCALATING RENT . 

OPTION TYPE 
BEGIN 
DATE 

END 
DATE 

ANNUAL 
RENT 

PERIOD 
RENT 

MONTHLY 
RENT EXERCISED 

CURRENT 

1 Option 6/1/2011 4/30/2016 $67,834.92 $5,218.07 $5,652.91 

EXISTING 

Base 5/1/1996 4/30/2011 $67,834.92 $5,218.07 $5,652.91 Y 
1 Option 5/1/2011 •4/30/2016 $67,834.92 $5,216.07 $5,652.91 

2 Opllpn 5/1/2016 4/30/2021 $87,634.92 $5,216.07 $5,652.91 
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3 Option 5/1/2021 4/30/2026 $67,634.92 $6,218.07 $5,652.91 
4 Option 5/1/2026 4/30/2031 $67,834.92 $5,218.07 $5,652.91 

3 Option 5/1/2031 4/30/2036 $67,834.82 $5,218.07 $5,652.91 
e Option a/1/2036 4/30/2099 $67,834.92 55.218.07 $6,652.91 Y 

RENT ADJUSTMENTS 

id 
BEGIN 
DATE 

END 
DATE 

BEGIN 
CPI 

END 
CP» % 

CP! 
DliFF 

I TOTYRLY 
{ RENT 1NCR. 

CURRENT 

EXISTING 

EXCESS RENT 

YEAR-
GROCERY 

SALES 
GROCERY 
OVERRIDE 

GAS 
GALLONS 

GAS 
OVERRIDE 

GROG 
RENT% 

GAS 
RENT% 

EXCESS 
RENT 

EXISTING EXCESS RENT 
N o  Excesi  Rent Added 

COMMENTS 
II> Comment Btito CemcwntType AdtM by Cemment 
1 1/10/201211^46;01 AM Lease Expiration rt)46Q36 Company decision to use 

2099 as an expiration dale 
since Were will be no further 
"written* Intercompany 
documenls, Iherefore, il realty 
never expires due to being 
company owned. 

i p o s  

FEB I 8 20M 
^ e i i h n o n n  u y  ej q p* 

s 0 w w » s  ^ n m / s i « r f ) f s  
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KwikShop 

KWIK SHOP INC. 
A WHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDARY 

OF DILLON COMPANIES, INC., 
A DIVISION OP KROGER COMPANY, 

KROGER STOCK 13 LISTED ON THE NEW YORK STOCK EXCHANGE, 

Kwik Shop #664 located at 6910 S. 108th Street In LaVista Is 
owned by Dillon Real Estate (a company within the Kroger family) 

and Is continuance until cancellation, 

Brian M. Fisher 

. v .  :>> •  r6.-v \ -Vice President of Operations Manager . -
Kwlk Shop Ino, h 

U W 7  MV COMMISSION EXPFPES 
fesa/ maylf,2qfs 
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? KwikShop 
Nebraska Liquor Control Commission 
301 Centennial Mall South, 5th Floor 
PO Box 95046 
Lincoln, NE 68509-5046 

Dear Liquor Control Commission: 

This letter is to request that you waive the signature of the Vice President, 

Brian Fisher's spouse lives out of town in another state. 

Qinnaralw 

Rosalind R. Sells 
Administrative Assistant 
Kwik Shop, Inc. 

. / •  

F E B  I 8 2014 

u w t i o r  
j q k r r a n ?  
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STATE OF 

United States oi'America* 
State ofNebra&ka } ie. 

NEBRASKA 

Department of State 
Lincoln, NeX»rwka 

I> Jotin A- Gale, Secretary of State of Nebraska do hereby certify; 

the attached is a true and correct copy of the Certificate of Authority 
to transact busings in the State of Nebraska and all amendments 
thereto of 

K w m m o rt m c ;  

a Kansas corporation wi th  registered office located i n  L I N C O L N ,  
Nebraska, 

X further certify foatno occupation taxeii assessed are unpaid and no 
annual reports are delinquent; a certificate of withdrawal has not been 
filed and said corporation U in existence as of the date of this 
certificate. 

In Testimony Whereof, 

^ / y v v ^  

I have; hereunto set my hand and 
affixed the Great Seal of the State 
of Nebraska on October 16, to the 
year of our Lord> two thousand 
tibree. 

SECRETARY OP STATE 

V ' t C T ' -   j 

' ' ^ a a A '  
• . s / x "  a ' A  # V <  

f e b  1 »  20 

f w t t t f n  n o  
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D o m e a u i c a c i o n  o f  froretgte C W d r u t i o n  

o f  

K t f l K  S H O P ,  I S C .  
K a n s a s  
t t o w ;  O a a h a  

f i l i n g  
recording 

100.00 
24.00 

fc,A, 
J o W  W v  K e t f d s i a i a  
1 1 7 5  W o o d m e n  T o w e r  
O m a h a ,  K B  6 6 1 0 2  

6,0502* 

$ 

RECEIPT C- „ 
TOXICA OF'SACSSTARY OF S T A T E  ) 
STATS o f  Nebraska J s s 

Fi led and Recordeb 
NOV » IStt 

f m  p^t 

, . v *  
a,^-y"' ,\(W x - r> -  ^ 

(*.0^ 

2 0 D  

3 
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CBBElFJEftXB OP APQgttSOfil Q r ' K g S O t ^ I Q US  _ , . 

I ,  P a u l  Dfm D i l l o n ,  do hereby oertdJEy t h t i t  X am t h e  
s e c r e t a r y  o f  Kwi,k Bho)?, 3ctto,  r 4 Kansas c o r p o r a t i o n *  t h & t  t h e  
f o l l o w i n g  a b s o l u t i o n s  v e r a  d u l y  s&ofcteS i>y t h e  B o a r d  o f  
D i r e c t o r s  o f  snoh eOKporat io i i  ot i   fr*  r w d  
t h a t  snoh R e s o l u t i o n s  have n o t  If&eyi t n d a i f l a a  cW g g gb i M eg  and 
a r e  i n  f u l l  f o r c e  e f f e c t  a a  o f  Q i e  <2g.fce o f  t h i o  
creuctASioatds 

HBsOLVBD, t h a t  t h e  o i s i c ^ c j i  o r  K w t k  Shop*  i n o . ,  
a Hairuto.ti ctycpoarafcxoo., s h a l l  take-  a l l  ewtoLetos 
n e c e s s a r y  a n a  a p p r o p r i a t e  e f f e c t  t h e  d a n e a t l c a t i c n .  
ti£ auela c o r p o r a t i o n  i n  t h e  s t a t e  o f  N e b r a s k a  p u r s u a n t  
t o  t h e  p r o v i s i o n s  off tiro u n b t i i s k a  B u s i n e s s  
<jo«poratio« a c t .  

KEaatiVBD KfSSBBR, t ha i ;  Ktoik Shopr  Xtio, , » Kansas 
c o r p o r a t i o n ,  s h a l l  and hoxroky dt>as a a a e p t  and ag ree  
t o  b e  bound toy t h e  p r o v i s i o n s  o£  S e c t i o n s  21 -2001  
t h r o u g h  21-20 ,144  o f  t h e  R a v i s h  6-fca.fcufces o f  t h e  
3 fc« t f t . ^ .So .b r f t s i se_ j^ fc^e5 j ie£ t . . t9 .   l bs  pgptsa&fey  a nd  
bus i ness  o p e r a t i o n s  tfitfliln t h e  stia-be o£  M t i a r & s w ,  

_ I N  WI5P8BSS tffBBSBOT, I 
j y  f^ay.os 

X have e ^ w k » d  t h i s  C e r t i f i c a t e  t h i s  
, 1981 l  

» / i k  Shop, m o .  
a x y  

va'C^ . Aiv-)" , x v  

v -  , p i  

307 

4 



Feb. 17. 2014 2:12PM Kwik Shop O f f i c e - O m a h a  
i 

I k  7742 P. 35 

Kwik  sixop, ixiCP 
734 B a s t  ffourtih Stiraefc 
H u t  • ' n #  K a n s a s  6 7 5 0 1  

IHX 

i 

Bfebcasks S e c r e t a r y  o f  Btafca 
cokfoka**  d i v i s i o n  
S t a t e  C a p i t a l  B u i l d i n g -
L t n a o i n *  Nebraska 68508 

tientl^otoaiy 

j p w r s w n t  t o  Sect ion.  2 i - 2 0f : i 2 2  o f  t h a  tfebr&sk* B u s i n e s s  
Corporation A c t ,  the utietersigrv^l oo ipora t ion  hereby desiflfc&tes 
13.75 Wyodltten Towex# Omaha, DougXas Coun ty ,  2ffel>*rw9kw <*» t h e  
s t r e e t  a d d r e s s  o f  i t s  r e g i s t e r e d  o f i i c e  And ifofoa W. H e r d o b t a ,  
3.175 t iooaroa  Ofcwer, Omatia, D o t t e d *  c o u n t ? ,  Habrfttrttei ass t h e  name 
and s t r e e t  address  o f  i t s  eeg is f i e rea  a g e n t  i n  t h e  S t a t e  o f  

Very  t r u l y  y < w x « , _ ,  

KflfJK SHOP, XKC, 

p r d t a i w .  

30$ 
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STATE OF KANSAS 

O F F I C E  OF SECRETARY 0 7  STATE 
JACK Jt. BMBEt • SECRETARY 0# STATU 

{ft? a l l  fofynm tJEiee* p r e s e n t s  s ^ a l l  c i m t e ,  i S r s e t i n g i  

I, JACK.H. BRlEH.  Setidaxy of Sta te  of the Sta te  ef Kcusi'iS; do hereby certtfyiM 
tbefcLLewiug a n d  hereto a t t a cked  i s  * h u e  copy c f  

FILED 
filed 
filed 

ARTICLES OF JKGmPOMYION 
t f  jmk shop, mcv 

AHENBHEtrr 
fihsnmht 

ApHl 7,  I960 
January t>, 1v?4 

march 31̂  1974 

the a r t g b u d  »£  <vhJ<sh h e d w  6 n  616 And 4 w u i e L f l f  t e c e d  i n  tht* office-

1H TWWWONtf WHBHBOF-! 
I hereto set xny bawl a a d  cavs» to be  i i i t ied my offlctel icaL. 

0 « *  M the  Qlty of  ^ f i r s t  day  Of 

Septepifcer A.D. 19 S I  

flCClUSTAKSf O F  STATE 

By 

ASSISTANT jCCRKTABY o r  STATE 
HltTit H. tot 

3 0 9  

i l l  > •  
u |  

u £  

o c-u 
tio 

en: 
L i . !  u -

oc 9 
0 % 
*d £• 
3 s 1 s 

E € 
a B 
i y  
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. AJftiooas. OP rtwjQRKKATicm 

We* ttte UDdea?sl8Bi$4 lneowppssa-horB, b$*ehy associate oosaelvea 
tese-tiiei1 to jpona &M eatiatildsft a oorpoffttlon FOR PRQWfP under tan 

;wwa or the SUAte of Kansas, 
PIBSTs The name of the oexeosatian Is KKIK SHOP# ltfO* 

SBCOHD: toe location of uta pjcihtiiisd, pjaee of hueina#* i n  
thue State A* 9700 gaat Fouxfch Avenue, Mueortinedn, Kutaeas. 

(tittRPi The location of i t s  re&lsttirad, 0fftUe i n  t$hi» 
"SVnte i s  SJOO Saat? tfoyrtb Avenue;, RuWhinae-n.. temsaa-

WWStit Vh» naa» and addxcas og itia: Itesi<3ffft6 A8»ht i n  t h i s  
s u t e ~ i 0  Bugetui A. mate ,  2700 &a«<) Bouxth Asenu», Hvtndhihaeai, 
kaneee, 

FlSTKt this et>xptiE4t*e» ie opafwvizjxi K® FtoPla? tmd the? • 
ratufre of d,b» business l a :  

1 .  I'D fiueali6ee, tanae* o r  Othewiais sec$ul$e ana t o  6w> 
1 hold,  maintain, worio develop. j?Iato* convey,mortgage 

xiSheufc l i m i t  «« *0 triBVlfiH ana ah any past o f  tiha yoa~ 
' t tnen to t  United 5%a668 o f  ftmeyl»a, real., paxm&bfri. and 
* mixed property   4 and any slethfcfl <w intier^gta there in ,  

8. To eonstmofc or holdj *uyt sellj loeiej equip, and Operate 
!• ofrice tmtldtofcs, *otaia, apaytfltents, stores a t  every 

totifw* kjtrw. and desorigfelob, restaurants. r i l l i ng  ^Vwlona, 
or other tmslossS tod DdiMiu»a,?i*M nbyudtuyee of every 
tys&# idliia* atid deaoeipfcion e«d a l l  types and kind* of 
tfaottitiieg amd appnytefiances convenlehli, demisable, or 

, noeeeoayy In fcho otmduab »nd operation e£ the JaxegDing, 
3* To act as tueiheas b» fioaBtrttti .-agent oy tfepyeeentiative, 

j goiieiraa, or apediei, w woy cospoicstion. domeaGlc eg 
•• rayeigry, association, CB-partnerijhiJv lnfllVid'UaX 0* 
j others. 
1 fc. To purchase* leaAe, t»xchebs&, htin4 <?» titheBWise, acquire, 

to taUe, own, Uae> fcn& hold, and to sel l ,  e0irve v,mor tgaga/ 
leaaOi o» othawaiee dispose «c es$r MBbts, pipAvUXi6»b# 
peraiBa, or fMTiehiasa Suitably qv aonvetiletib foy may of 

r the puMtxsee ojf the hueinsss* Including 511 ilgfrts-Of-ka.?; 
MtimDts, frtoohises, and righto theeetP, *nd t» deal 

' I n  the seme i.n sv»t>y way. 
e 
2 a. Te purchase, acquire, ho ld  awL &Upq»p o f  the aio»to# 

Donds and other 6vi.<l6ttoe< ef andeblredness or any £$.*&> 
ov assditititiott, aitd t» issue to exohynsfr Ehfrpeof 

t ta  ataaks, bones ftp ethek obllsoiuouo, or eo pay therefor 
i p  cash o r  othojrNiUie, and td i t ie  tire o w r  0 /  any feuoh 
Sflookaj BoKttfl til* other evideooca <«C 4.iide'bbe4n̂ aa, 6a ex,» 
erclsa the rleh1i», »wete 6Md ppivileses or  twne»tiUfl> IttoWdAng *h» #1^6 too vote theeocti. 
To eontrraat K4,th the i&iMed flhatea at  Ameetea o* any 
8@ehoy oi> ti^oho^ca thersotC, or any of the states 6# 
pol l t isai  gtibdlvwioiifl tbewdiC, o» the 0iatrieb of 
Coitaflbto, or Hlbh op peraona i n  authority * 
wqttictpftllbi'oflj boards, i»u»eau*, rp depa»fcaenl$i»i oi) any 
pol i t ical  subdivision i f  any State »? the United Ste-Les 
«P Aoeylfla. oy 6ol6nl4fl Hbfrreojr o» iTaeelgn countries, of 
swy pDllcioai subdivisions thereof, artd a l l  dbirpoyatisas, 

3 
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F e U7 '   2 0 , 4   2 ' ' ™  ^ i U k o p  O f f i c ^ a h  
N o .  7 7 4 2  3 8  

10-20-03; H:40AM:Kro5fir t,eye. 

r r  

fijsr.e, eesooiatiow, MA tddlvitow,* *e W owe extent 
a* an ltid±»ld>ial bight or could do to relation to or 
iA  ewmeetiga tilth aoy 6f the cbjeatsj purpose#., w 
trosiMsaof 6hi9 ooxpoydt̂ M., tici e«tw into Indemnity 
ejtipeattettta with any and a l l  corporations, fiw&Sj assorts*, 
tioitt, ana ind&vttlQ&lS, iftOlttiJiWS »ULWt> dlvi&to#*, 
arid. eFipl»ye»4 a t  this corpDva.fcj.on, in relation e» oS 
i n  ooeaection with any of the objects., pvQ?pose8# GJ? 
byainess of tale eot#>6**bj,»», 

?• 70 SflBtilre by pm-ehBoe# Bubnow;tpWtMr 6y etttowiee, and 
to ti»S,d, Bell, assign, titatofe;r4 mrtgago, piasse, 
guarantee. exchange. ot othonrtaa dtepote eir at 
eapitfll »io6k# b îyao, epexwim-w, os evidnqsea of 
itid*bftedtt£fi& CTcafeefl by aay eopbo*atl.eii otf corporal; iore ' 
of this State or ©f Sntf ot)w» .9ta*» o» tnugtvyj to 
<u«*alae may ana s i i  oc the powers of the holders of 
9u6h seeuyttles, in«XHdit»g Mw yignt be vote i n  ®e=P*ot 
to*r*df, trtih psnnv 6» defciRnete Eeto» pasty fo* bleb 
puofpoBB, f m  else to time# te the aame exteae thai 
natural patrons niiffit or oOtiid. M i  «*d gAiw**a2*y to 
0» Miy ah»- * U  ad be pr thinge designed to ywteat, 
preserve, Ampyove, er enhanee the -value of toy avwb 
*h«d& ttf at)Dokv b»n4*, oe<iuvl.ti)»9, w ovldaufte of 
indebtedness. 

8, te ae^uifc* tho gdad risnts, and psopwtlea of 
.. . any fcCsd, and to undertake *h«* whole »* atty p*wt of 

W aiaeti or firm, 31606- _ laletnm, ov oQYP0T8.tilon useful ̂ eoeseayy, or co&rtiuene 
in wnuectlon with the pw«o*#8 or t h i s  dtn>pt>#AtJ.<»>, 
and wM»#vajtf th» a ass way m lawful) to promo tie 
op 6o aid I n  any ma»w> financially or DtttewiUB  ̂ ehy 
Corporation or aauoslatioa of Which a*>y stocVs, bonds, 
ttf etbwr evttancaa of indebtedness or seeMritiea avo „ ; 
held, directly op tndlMdtiy, t y  tbia d»jp»to*Bti»io, tod 
fop thlo puvproa to guarantee the uontiraets, dlvidende, 
stcejre, 1ro»d3, notes, and Other DtiliSatlons of attoh 
other emepantea tie aaeoalAtWe» 

9. $o borrow teonsy f c r  i t s  oo^a'ate pu^»s»»i tp * a i * ,  
drtor# 6coo»ev ttn^oyse, oxeivuDft, laeue 8M deliver bonds, 
d*t»»tu£ee, t i l l s  of ttteteage and obhee 
to fliostgBg*, pledse atid hyno'rheoatib at?y etifloke, wtea* 
bortd* Pf 6itb*» evti^ioea ot  IndeDtedPeSS# and aajr oCfctrt 
propesey, reel op pekattoa, iwld by St/ and Wheft go 
fa r  as cfieetieftsy JCoy AVa M d t t s  te lend, iae»ey wl-th or 
without ooiiateyoi aeciirlty. 

10. To 4eqai*a w hwloeea, s»e5 w i l l ,  asset*, frapehipsu, 
rights and pi?opeyty, atid so asstiae ti» oH&gAfcKme *>f 
aay ibtii/ldtiaj, tltoi, co«payt«o»5Mp o* ODr^caatlon 
eiiiaged i n  business aimllflK to « y  business it) wtodh 
tihla serpaxatien wlghit dn3a£fr tinder the DWpeeea aon-
taihdd in to*# De$f6#iri»Ata c# Iflfiorpor&fcidn; aitd to 
lasuc i n  exchange W r a f w  I ts  mvn sbodk> tiendto ot 
ethay otatfiatloisv o» tti jnyr the>rtf9ii I n  eagh 4» etiieif" 

11. To pureharfa, hcW, Smutiifw/ j*iaaue »» cancel. 
tM dhaoae or I t s  aim eapliHil etaek and/ojr any aeox»-
it lea cp etlwi? obligations uf the CbtiMtfatWtt, Iti the 

. Manner and to the extent AW oe heteerfcer permitted 
by the iaw» of the State of Kansas; provitiod that# 
unless otheasflae peAdtt^d 'ty law, At »ball kiob use i t s  
ruflds ov ptf6p»i?by ton fcba pupobass of tea o«h shares 
of eapltti BBock when sUel) ute trUl oausre Itipttlv* 
Menu ot the capita), of the oer^BrttleM# »n» provided 
fxirthft#) that shares of l td  own capital steek belonging 
to ttod cwpototltm shall r»t be voted up mi dltoetly 
or indirectly. 
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17, 34) til# pbsisnoe o f  fHud,, no contract or other tyangeuitiott 
between toe corporation and 8n$ other  corporation o» any 
i n d i v i d u a l  o r  f i r m  s h a l l  be In any nay e i i tootea o r  l n -
Vftiltf&faeft t>y the  f a s t  t h a t  any of the d i r e c t o r s  of t h e  
a corporation i o  in te res ted  to ayt i i  o thar  corporation o r  
n v &  we personality mteroa ted  i n  auoh contract  o r  t * a * » -
aotiionj provtdeti t h a t  such lrtex>e*t s h a l l  ba f u l l y  d i e -
closed o r  otherwise known to the Board a t  Directors i t  the  
meeting o f  oaid fcoard at which e w b  contracts o r  tetotoelion 
i s  authorized o r  confirmed. Any d i r e c t o r  or t h e  oorpoi?A« 
t i o h  oiay vote upon atiy b a t t e r ,  frontraet sr Other t l t o f t -
Aot ion botowseo t h i s  corpoTfitlon rod stny othar  person 
Without regars bO the f a o t  fchftfc be i o  a l s o  o. sBooItholde#, 
d i r e c t o r  t*jf d t t i s e r  dr,  o r  ha» toy i n t e r e s t  i n ,  such 
otbet 

IB, Any armtp&otj transaction or ae-t o f  thxi eopporatioo or 
of the Board of Dieectoza dz of atiu ootunlfefceB *&•*•«* 
wMoJt s h a l l  bo ratM'toA bs * m a j o r i t y  o r  a quorum o f  
toe stockholders e n m i e a  t o  vote a t  « * y  aotmsi jwwWjob 
o r  » t  any specia l  meetiafc o63,l»i ffo* 8U»h oWdobb s h a l l ,  
4X4epK 4» otherwise speetfieaJJiy ps6Vi,tied by l aw ,  l e  
fts v a l i d  and 8a bfrxUiig &s thovqgt r a t i f i e d  by ev*ry  
SfcOdkhbldeR o f  the  fldrparafctenj ppnyidetJ, howevey- that 
«W» f a i l u r e  o f  the  stockholders t o  approve o r  r a t i f y  
m e h  contract ,  tWtnattfiiob 6 r  a n t ,  w » #  an* i t  autealtied, 
ehaW. * » n  o f  i t a e i f  be deemed i n  auy * a y  to M i l d e r  t e e  
same i n v a l i d ,  noa? dapriva the dUl£6CteSS and Qftt&eeue Off 
t h e i r  rS^ht t o  yyeevefl t#ibh aueh emotraet, t ransact ion  or aa-b, 

60, 

81, 

19» The aprpovatlop rooesvas the Mj$hb t o  amend* a l te r - ,  otisuae 
or rep pal »ny pr&viBion oontaiwtf t n  tole AMiaxe of I n -
coopoeatioi) Iti t%* maimer1 now o?> h e r e a f t e r  presaribed by 
s t a t u t e  an*  a l l  r i g h t s  eonfomtd spoil t h e  BtcekholdOYfl 
Herein Rve granted subject bo t)iio waa*?VB.tiiofl» 
Any minutes or a. dirsetioea aeet;ing dp any teootiitien to 
wvUsiriB signed and approves by i i l i  wC bhe directors aftail 
ha as valid and offooewl 88 l£  the aasie bad beew passed 
and approved, at a meeting at' tbii directors duly wxtlftft 
and doAbtitute* * 
And. such other authority Snfl BOSi'eSB to * * »  avthorized 
xuwtor 6he Xtw» ox the staba o i  isuiaaa. 

The fo^esotng elauaes etttox 6b <re»atvUed ae  both purp&ao* v A  
sovare toil the  ua£te?& e x p r » s « 6  to each daias*  3 h & l la  a i c * a 6  as  
vthert f lae e i p r e s a i y  provided,  be ito no « j»c  l l t i t t a d  b y  Mrri ienoe 
to o r  inferetttt* Jfrom the H e w *  of Any ether clause,  tout s h a l l  be 
jrqgarded aa inaepeadont pm^osea and pensra And the enua)b«fat*Oti 
of a p e o l f l e  purposes »iti pouara e s a i i  y«)l be eoMfltruAl to l imit 

;o# $eatri(?ii i n  any nWmer the. ueamnft e f  general  tomnB o r  the 
S«teraa poweys o f  tfae corporation, now or- h e r e a f t e r  oohrorrad# tier 
[aheil  the expression o f  one th ing  be Heated to exclude another., 
.although i t  6e o f  l l lee nafceuce# not  expreaaad. 

3IXCK) Thfi tiotaX ameuM ef capital e$ Wta corporation l a  
>100,000 and. the total sunftier or shares into tfhKtit i t  la divided . 
.la aa feliens; 1,000 flharek of eotWtoft ato6k> oietoa A pur value 
•or *100 eaoh> 

State o$ a l l  or any ot the MiMWtiana and the powers, 
prefardvwgs ana rights sdn the quAHfioaticn, lioilfcitiLons o» 
raekrietiQna thereof, in reupeet bo any friaes; 

unlfeB etheMfiaa detiermtoed tty tho Board, of Sireetey* no 
holder of stock oz the corporation 6«ala. w flniiman at aueh, 
a* •. waeter br rtgh*, to pu#ehase auBaeriDe f p r  any etooK 

I hejF în pr heeeEufter authorised which the corporation may 
, insye or ati l l ,  Kbefrher or hot esehaogoaSl* £tn «uyr atoeK 

or the oorpoiAtlvn off any eiasa or elaasaa and whether 
Out of  un5,s*<u»d shayeij sttttiorlzed by the Castlficate Of 
Ineorporation o# the corporation as wigibaXay f i l od  or by any amendnstib theve»» or eu* or efiares or stock of 
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fj t h e  e o e p o K B t i o t l  a e t t u i j e d  > y  i t  e t f t e r  t h e  i s s u e  thereof* 
atid vhcthar issued to* etiiih* laeo* done, pgpaoo&l pro­
perty, w *e»i i»?opex?ty, nor shall he tie onCltlotiL fco Stay 

11 vi&ht of  e^bseripfciori to aay thexeofrj ne»t vniene ©thwe-
|! *is« eeteeaiMd hy the Bwtrd ot directors, sbala. any 

b p l d e j p  o r  a n y  s h a v e s  o r  t h e  c a p i t a l  ateotik o f  t h e  B o r a e r a -
t l o n  b »  a n t i t i t i d .  a s  c u s a ,  a s  * t » t t o *  t jS c i f e h b>  t o  p u e e h t o e  
o p  s t i b s o r l t i e  f o r  a n y  o b l i g a t i o n  t f b l e h  t b o  c o s p o * a t l o n  w a y  

, t s e w  om s e n  t h a t  e h s i i  b e  c w v e v t l t i l e  i h t o  6 *  e x c h a n g e a b l e  
f o r  a n y  s h a s a s  o f  t b o  8 t » o U  o r  t h e  c o r p o r a t i o n ,  o *  t o  w h i c h  
e n a l l  b 6  a t t a c h e d  Do a p p u r t e n a n t  a a y  # s * r a n t t  o t  Mtt jpytul tS 

i dp o t h e r  i n s t a l m e n t  o r  d n a t o n b s n t s  t h e *  flhiM » o « P e »  y p o n  
t h e  h o l d e r  o x  h p l d o t s  o f  o W b  o b l i g a b l o a  t h e  r i g h t  fco s u f t -
etirihe to# ou pusdtiea* leOffi Btxo cwpwatiim any ehftrea eS 

r l i r a  c a p i t a l  s e s o k  &S a n y  o i a * *  w a i B a a a a .  

fltettineht of  Grant of Authority, 6b may be doaiwA H be 
given to tite Boa*d ?r Sto6otoe», i t  bsvmi* 
.• A l l  eoypoaate powers &f the ftoxpfit&tlpn ahall be yceazeiscd. 
-by She Boafrd t i  D5Wvt«ft>, tsxeqpt 6s Otherwise provided ljy lav, 
•Irt furtherance and notr m limitation t»r hhe pwore oofljerred by 
jlair, the  Board Oif D4#ectotf6 to oXpsueWy iiuthoM«ett» 

( a )  T o  tnotos. a l t e r ,  amend and  rope* ' . l  S y - L « w f l  o f  t h e  
c o r p o r a t i o n ,  4ub^66 t t  t f r  t h e  p o w e p *  o f  t h e  s t o c k h o l d e r  

I t o  tite>j s p e n d  o r  r e p e a l  a n y  B y - t f l w s  made  t>y  t > i e  
i S e t o d  O f  P A r e e t e t a j  

" ^ T o ^ d o ^l g n f ct e  ^ b y  ^ $ a a l u t l on  

a n  B x e c y t l v e  C c a m i t t e e ,  w h o ,  t o  t h e  s f t t e n *  p u » v i d « d  
i n .  s a i d  a r e s s a u f t i c n  dp i n  t w  B y - l x w s  o f  t h e  c o r p o r a t i o n ;  
s h a M  h a v e  a n a  e x a w u e  true p o w e r s  o f  t h e  s o ^ s d  o f  
p i r e c t o r a  to t h e  management  o f  fcltf h u e & M e *  ftMaua 
o f  t h e  c o r p o r a t i o n , ,  K i t h  p o w e r  t o  o « t h o i i e »  toe s e a l  

ti a r  * h e  a o x p e x a t i e n  fee toe a f f i x e d  6 0  &3.X p & p o e e  wht. t ih 
nwtf r e t i r e  X%7 

" ( o ) -  spo e p B o i n b  f r o m  t h e  o i p e e c o r s  01? d t h e M i a e  a u o h  o t h e r  
e t t e m i t t e w  » »  fchey flmy deom d u d l c i o u s ,  a n a  t e  S u c h  
e x t e n t  a f t  n » y  b e  p r o v i d e d  I n  t h e J »  j f a a o l u t i M t e  o »  i n  

'• t h e  By«*Lawa bo d e l e g a t e  t o  aVOh 4 i 6 A « i t l ? e * »  e l l  oar a n y  
o f  t h e  pDftaVO M" ti* Sealed d f  D i x ^ c t t o S  w h i c h  n a y  b e  
k a n f i a l i y  d e l e a a t e d i  

( S )  T o  d e t a K t t i l n e  o o n e l t t a i v e l y  a t i  t h e  t i a a  0C s u m  a v q u X s t "  
fcion, w h a t  tiiikial v a l u a t i o n  a h a i j ,  b e  p l t w d  u p o n  
t h e  p r o p e r t y ,  v i S h t i e  a n d  tiiicveats ftcauircd b y  t h e  
eeape>7<it i9n i n  e x c h a n g e  l o r  03? I n  paymen t :  t f  I t s  

. s h a r e s  oC s t o c k ;  

( a )  T o  a u t i h o i U z e  a n d  c a u s e  Go h e  e x e c u t e d  w p p t s p g e *  a M  
l i e n a  i ^ o n  t h e  tfedl a n d  p e $ 4 » n * i  p t o p e y t y  o f  t h e  c o r -
p O < 4 , t l A t t i  

( r )  TO » e t  a p e » L  OUb ot" arty o f  t h e  f u n d s  o f  t h e  o o r p o r a t e l o n  
tttaiiataie £021 d i v i d o n d e  a t e s e r v a  o r  c e a a r v o s  r o f l  a i r y  
p r o p e r  p u r p o s e  a o d  t o  a h o l i s h  a n y  a u o h  y e a e s v e  ± 6  t h e  

1 mannf tv  l b  M i i o h  i t  w i a  c r e a t e d ;  

ts) To deter»»)6 r»em tttnfr to tasio waothcr and to what 
extvht wad a t  Nhioh tlmos and p laces  &nd under -what 
e o n d i t i o o B  a n d  r o B u l a v i o n s  e n e  B»ooro*» a n d  b o o k s  0 1  
the * Q t t p o i & t l o n ,  o e  atey ot? thqan, i s n a l l  b a  np^Yi t o  toe 
l i t e F i f c c t i o n  o r  t h e  a t o o k h o l d e r a ; »  i m d  n o  s t i n o k h o l d d J i  
a h a l l  h a v e  a n y  r i g h t  t o  i n s p e t i t  w 4 y  a a o o t m t  o »  b o o k  

i' ok d o e u m e n t  o f  t h e  c w p t w a t i o n ,  ecoepfc a s  c o t i f e ^ v a d  
B b y  t i *  l a w a  o r  bhe  Stafc6 o f  tou>sa{?4 u n l e e a  a n d  w b i l  
(•, a u t r n w e e s  e o  t o  d o  b y  resolution o r  t h e  B e t e d  o f  
l ptirafttora x>f Wie Attei*oldBrs; 
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EXHIBIT D 
BEER AND LIQUOR LICENSES CURRENTLY AND PREVIOUSLY UNDER THE NAME OF KWIK SHOP, INC. 

CURRENT LICENSES UNDER THE NAME OF KWIK SHOP, INC. 
store Address Clly, Slate and Zip Code. Beer License Number 

Kwik Shop 520 1202 Locust Street Carter Lake, IA 51510 BC 23554 
Kwik Shop 527 363S Avenue Q Council Bluffs, IA 51501 BC 15147 
Kwik Shop 532 1602 Avenue <3 Council Bluffs, IA 51501 BC 15630 
Kwik Shop 541 309 N Locust Glenwood, IA 51634 BC 26119 
Kwik Shop 560 3301 J Street Cedar Rapids, IA 62404 BC 19375 
Kwik Shop 681 2904 Canter Point Rd NE Cedar Rapids, IA 52402 BC 19374 
Kwik Shop 663 10011st Avenue SW Cedar Rapids, IA 52405 BC 19370 
Kwik Shop 565 4201 Center Point Rd NE Cedar Rapids, IA 52402 BC 19371 
Kwik Shop 588 300 E Blairs Ferry Rd Hiawatha, IA 52233 BC 19337 
Kwik Shop 577 1732 Marquelte Street Davenport, IA 52804 BC22016 
Kwik Shop 578 2242 E 12th Sireet Davenport, IA 52803 BC 20226 
Kwik Shop 579 2805 Telegraph Road Davenport, IA 52804 LEQ001287 
Kwik Shop 563 3129 Rockingham Road Davenport, IA 52802 BC 20230 
Kwik Shop 584 3624 W Locust Street Davenport, IA 52804 - BC 27748 
Kwik Shop 586 201 W 53rd Street Davenport, !A 52806 BC 20222 
Kwik Shop 587 1670 W Kimberly Road Davenport, IA 52806 BC 20224 
Kwik Shop 568 1136 E Locust Street Davenporti IA 52803 BC 22815 
Kwik Shop 589 1 Grove Road Eldrige, IA 52748 BC 20216 
Kwik Shop 593 303 W Locust Street Davenport, IA 52803 BC 27747 
Kwik Shop 318 4750 Calvert Street Lincoln, NE 68508 D67217 
Kwik Shop 619 2302 Cornhusker Hwy Lincoln, NE 68521 D61232 
Kwik Shop 622 9545 "Q" Street Omaha, NE 68127 D67219 
Kwik Shop 623 601 State Street Elkhorn, NE 68022 D87220 
Kwik Shop 632 5900 Fremont Street Lincoln, NE 68507 D67223 
Kwik Shop 634 2940 North 14th Sireet Lincoln, NE 68521 D67224 
Kwik Shop 635 2330 N 1st Street Lincoln. NE 68521 D67225 
Kwik Shop 637 2710 W Street Lincoln, NE 68603 D67226 
Kwik Shop 640 3606 Leavenworth Street Omaha, NE 66105 D65384 
Kwik Shop 641 2811 North 48th Street Lincoln, NE 68504 D75107 
Kwik Shop 642 3939 A Street Lincoln, NE 68510 D7616B 
Kwik Shop 645 710 N Broad Sireet Fremont, NE 68025 D75169 
Kwik Shop 646 3301 Hoidrege Street Lincoln, NE 68503 D-67228 
Kwik Shop 649 503 South 11th Street Nebraska City. NE 98410 D8Q053 
Kwik Shop 650 5600 Hoidrege Street Lincoln, NE 68505 D67230 
Kwik Shop 652 3222 -Gr Sireet Omaha, NE 68107 D67231 
Kwik Shop 653 5929 N 72nd Street Omaha, NE 68134 D62188 
Kwik Shop 654 1615 N Bell Sireet Fremont, NE 68025 D75170 
Kwik Shop 657 7525 Cass Street Omaha, NE 68114 •67233 
Kwik Shop 660 9606 "F" Street Omaha, NE 68127 D87235 
Kwik Shop 662 2040 S 56th Street Lincoln, NE 68506 007237 
Kwik Shop 663 4400 Cornhusker Highway Lincoln, NE 68504 D87238 
Kwik Shop 664 6910 S 108th Street La Vista, NE 68138 D87239 
Kwik Shop 665 15556 Btondo Street Omaha, NE 68116 D67240 
Kwik Shop 667 4856 "Ln Street Omaha, NE 68117 D87241 
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EXHIBIT D 
beer AND LIQUOR LICENSES CURRENTLY AND PREVIOUSLY UNDER THE NAME OF KWIK SHOP, INC. 

Siere Address City, State and Zip Code Beer License Number 
Kwik Shop 668 6845 South 187th Street Omaha, NE 68135 D1-61715 
Kwik Shop 670 2103 Capehart Road Bellevue, NE 68123 D69303 
Kwik Shop 672 6208 South 72nd Street Ralston, NE 68127 D56794 
Kwik Shop 675 502 W Mission Avenue Bellevue, NE 68005 D67215 
Kwik Shop 680 1441 N Cotner Bivd. Lincoln, NE 68505 D86054 
Kwik Shop 681 4400 O Street Lincoln, NE 88510 D75171 
Kwik Shop 667 101 Cedar Dale Drive Papiliion.NE 68046 D86055 
Kwik Shop 686 602 Galvin Road Bellevue, NE 68005 086058 
Kwik Shop 689 4151 Harrison Street Bellevue, NE 68147 D76568 
Kwik Shop 673 6306 N 103rd Street Omaha, NE 68134 D672441 Went from 693 to 673 01/07/2011 
Kwik Shop 701 1102 Campus Drive Garden City. KS 67846 77328 
Kwik Shop 702 1846 Massachusetts Lawrence, KS 66044 77688 
Kwik Shop 703 1500 W Wyatt Earp Blvd Dodge City, KS 67801 61134 
Kwik Shop 704 203 W Kansas Avenue Greensburg, KS 67504 66409 
Kwik Shop 705 1114 NWTopeka Blvd Topeka, KS 66608 63677 
Kwik Shop 706 3601 E 47lh St Wichita, KS 67210 60558 
Kwik Shop 709 116Washlngton Pratt, KS 67124 73630 
Kwik Shop 710 820 E Kansas McPherson, KS 67460 63356 
Kwik Shop 712 305 W, Schilling Road Salina, KS 67401 447000 
Kwik Shop 714 4811 S. Seneca Wichita, KS 67127 76105 
Kwik Shop 716 20300 West Kellogg Goddard, KS 67062 45554 
Kwik Shop 716 2424 W 37th Street North Wichita, KS 67204 13196 
Kwik Shop 717 114 West US Highway 54 Andover, KS 67002 72976 o *  ssxz. I A f* 
Kwik Shop 718 3440 W 6th Street Lawrence, KS 67216 77687 d i  (ZD 
Kwik Shop 720 102 SW 37th St Topeka, KS 66611 63678 C-NJ 

Kwik Shop 721 845 Mississippi Lawrence, KS 66044 77686 

f Q f. Kwik Shop 722 3950 S Hydraulic Wichita, KS 67216 76103 f Q f. GZJ 
•UJ 
$.4— Kwik Shop 723 2003 S Ohio Salina, KS 67401 63387 Wwi 
GZJ 
•UJ 
$.4— 

Kwik Shop 724* 1701. N Monroe Hutchinson, KS 67502 73916 

Wwi 

Kwik Shop 725 1401 East 4th Hutchinson. KS 67501 64161 
Kwik Shop 726 500 North Monroe Hutchinson, KS 67501 70553 
Kwik Shop 727 7107 W. 37th Street North Wichita, KS 67205 94067 
Kwik Shop 728 5340 N. Maize Road Maize, KS 67101 72920 
Kwik Shop 72S 1700 Topeka Blvd Topeka, KS 66612 CMBL20040470 
Kwik Shop 730 1315 Washington Road Newton, KS 67114 72730 
Kwik Shop 731 710 West 29th St No Wichita, KS 67204 76104 
Kwik Shop 733 1337 Anderson Manhattan, KS 66502 76347 
Kwik Shop 734 106 Wesl 12th Emporia, KS 66601 66356 
Kwik Shop 736 4216 N. Plum Hutchinson, KS 67502 77134 
Kwik Shop 738 1330 East 30th Hutchinson, KS 67602 70540 
Kwik Shop 730 1600 South 9th Salina, KS 67401 63386 
Kwik Shop 740 2277 SW 10th Avenue Topeka, KS 66604 63672 
Kwik Shop 741 1323 Broadway Lamed, KS 67550 65548 
Kwik Shop 742 667 Fairdale Road Salina, KS 67401 68426 ' 
Kwik Shop 743 5633 SW 21st Topeka, KS 66604 63671 
Kwik Shop 744 1727 W Crawford Salina, KS 67401 63390 
Kwik Shop 745 1401 N Buckeye Abilene, KS 67410 73876 
Kwik Shop 747 2334 N Main Great Bend, KS 67530 70674 
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EXHIBIT D 
BEER AND LIQUOR LICENSES CURRENTLY AND PREVIOUSLY UNDER THE NAME OF KWIK SHOP, INC, 

Store Address Cily, Stale and Zip Cede Bear License Number 
Kwik Shop 748 2809 E Douglas Wichita, KS 67211 76102 
Kwik Shop 749 2142 N. Webb Road Wichita, KS 67206 87931 
Kwik Shop 750 1431N. Rock Road Derby, KS 67037 82434 
Kwik Shop 751 200 Wesl 93rd Street North Derby, KS 67038 83380 
Kwik Shop 753 3907 Broadway Great Bend, KS 67530 70675 
Kwik Shop 757 2619SW21st Topeka, KS 66604 63670 
Kwik Shop 759 1301 Vine St Hays. KS 67601 68310 
Kwik Shop 760 100 Industrial Dr. RO Box 443 Haven, KS 67543 80201 
Kwik Shop 761 515 East Dean PO Box 791 Burton, KS 67020 66358 
Kwik Shop 762 1811 Central Dodge City, KS 67801 61156 
Kwik Shop 763 510 N. Douglas Ellsworth, KS 67439 78829 
Kwik Shop 764 2617 N. Main Hutchinson, KS 67502 77201 
Kwik Shop 76S 434 E. 17th Hutchinson. KS 67502 77202 
Kwik Shop 766 12 S. Nlckerson PO Box 76 Nlckerson, KS 67661 72734 
Kwik Shop 767 100 E Long PO Box 418 Dighton, KS 67839 71771 
Kwik Shop 768 8 N, Main So. Hutchinson, KS 67505 72734 
Kwik Shop 769 1006 S, Main So Hutchinson, KS 67505 6783B 
Kwik Shop 772 2750 S Oliver St Wichita, KS 67210 76106 
Kwik Shop 774 1401 East 17th Hutchinson, KS 67501 73917 
Kwik Shop 775 110 E 5th Valley Center, KS 67147 67278 
Kwik Shop 779 424 West Grand Haysville, KS 67060 66411 
Kwik Shop 781 4500 SW Topeka Blvd Topeka, KS 66609 CMBL20040475 
Kwik Shop 782 10111 Woodland Road Lenexa, KS 66609 68192 
Kwik Shop 783 1436 Church Eudora, KS 96025 74583 
Kwik Shop 784 1420 Kasold Lawrence, KS 66049 77470 
Kwik Shop 785 1611 E 23rd Lawrence, KS 66046 77684 
Kwik Shop 786 4841 West 6th Street Lawrence, KS 66049 77683 
Kwik Shop 787 600 Ames, PO Box 6 Baldwin Cilyr KS 66006 58638 
Kwik Shop 788 1414 SW 17th St Topeka, KS 66604 63667 
Kwik Shop 789 746 NE Wabash Avenue Topeka, KS 66616 63668 
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EXHIBIT D 
BEER AND LIQUOR LICENSES CURRENTLY AND PREVIOUSLY UNDER THE NAME OF KWIK SHOP, INC, 

PREVIOUS LICENSES UNDER THE NAME OF KWIK SHOP, INC. 
Store Address City, State and zip Code Data of Sale or Closure 

Kwik Shop 451 190116th St Moline, IL 61265 ' 00-12721/01 -1A-Q026962 / 8/7/2006 
Kwik Shop 452 130515th St Moline, IL 61265 02-00599/02-1A-0006560 / 8/7/2006 
Kwik Shop 453 4100 Avenue of the Cities Moline, IL 61265 11436/01-1A-0029963 / 8/7/2006 
Kwik Shop 454 426 First Avenue SIIvIb, IL 61282 1820/02-1A-0006321 /6/Z/2006 
Kwik Shop 455 2420 24th Avenue Rook Island, IL 61201 • A-368/02-1A-0006337 / 8/7/2006 
Kwik Shop 457 2400 7ih Avenue Rock Island, IL 61201 A-369/02-1A-0006339 / 8/7/2008 
Kwik Shop 458 • 275 s. Academy Gafesburg, IA 61401 Closed 8/3/99 
Kwik Shop 459 188 West Losey Galesburg, IA 61401 Closed 8/3/99 
Kwik Shop 461 6023 Big Hollow Road Peoria, IA 61615 Closed 11/29/99 
Kwik Shop 501 930 Fifth Avenue Council Bluffs, IA 51501 BC 25261 / Closed 01/27/06 
Kwik Shop 506 6000 Southwest 9th Des Moines, IA 50315 Sold 05/08/02-Kumn Go 
Kwlk Shop 508 3733 Easton Blvd. Des Moines, 1A50317 Sold 05/08/02- Kum n Go 
Kwik Shop 523 619 6th Avenue Grlnnell, IA 50112 Sold08/08/02-Kumn Go 
Kwik Shop 524 4140 Park Avenue. Des Moines, IA 50321 Sold05/08/02-Kumn Go 
Kwik Shop 525 16015th Avenue. South Fort Dodge, IA 51510 Sold 5/1/02-Kumn Go 
Kwik Shop 529 311 E 2nd Avenue Indianola, IA 50125 BC 18079/Closed 01/29/04 
Kwlk Shop 537 2739 N 15th Street Fort Dodge, IA 50501 BC 17804/Closed 9/11/2003 
Kwlk Shop 538 1930 Indianola Road Dee Moines, IA 50315 Closed 12/23/99 
Kwlk Shop 539 1372 E 14th Street Des Moines, IA 50316 BC 23176/Closed 01/29/04 
Kwlk Shop 540 2700 Lincoln Way Ames, IA 50014 BC 17507/Closed 12/19/05 
Kwik Shop 542 125 6th Street Ames, IA 50010 BC 18447/Closed 12/19/05 
Kwik Shop 544 115 N, 22nd Street Fort Dodge, IA 50501 Sold 5/1/02-Kumn Go 
Kwik Shop 550 705 24th Street Ames, IA 50010 BC 18420-Closed 09/27/10 
Kwik Shop 551 613 U.S. HWY-30 West Carroll, IA 51401 Sold 6/1/02-Kumn Go 
Kwlk Shop 552 413 a Avenue. West Oskaloosa, (A 52577 Sold 5/1/02-Kumn Go 
Kwlk Shop 553 101 SW Army Post Road Des Moines, IA 50315 Sold 05/08/02-Kumn Go 
Kwik Shop 554 2919 E 14th Des Moines, IA 50316 Sold 06//8/02- Kumn Go 
Kwik Shop 555 4001 SW9th Des Moines, IA 50315 Sold 6/1/02 - Kum n Go Q 
Kwik Shop 556 2930 Hiokman Des Moines, IA 50310 Sold 5/1/02-Kumn Go UL£ 
Kwik Shop 566 3134 First Avenue NE Cedar Rapids, IA 52402 BC 19373/Closed 02/05/07 * 5  
Kwik Shop 569 1204 N 8th St Burlington, IA 52601 BC 26571/ 6/8/2008 J J  
Kwik Shop 570 1003 Summer Burlington, IA 52601 BC 20221/8/8/2006 - A  
Kwlk Shop 571 1703 ML Pleasant Burlington, IA 52601 BC 28022/8/8/2006 ^ 

BC 20253/3/24/2006 ^ Kwlk Shop 572 2632 Avenue L Fort Madison, IA 52627 
BC 28022/8/8/2006 ^ 
BC 20253/3/24/2006 ^ 

Kwlk Shop 573, 707 Palean Keokuk, IA 52632 BC 20232/8/8/2006 
Kwik Shop 574 3107 Brady Street Davenport, IA 52803 Sold 08/01/2001 
Kwik Shop 575 648 Marquette Street Davenport, IA 52804 Closed 07/19/04 
Kwlk Shop 576 3024 W Central Park Davenport, !A 52804 BC 20229 / Closed 03/25/04 
Kwik Shop 581 2215 Ridgeview Davenport, IA 52806 BC 20223/Closed 4/22/04 
Kwik Shop 601 6505 Maple Street Omaha, NE 68104 B13004/Closed 03/04/2004 
Kwik Shop 607 4807 'Q' Street Omaha, NE 68117 D67216/ Closed 02/01/2008 
Kwik Shop 610 4731 So. 77th Slreet Ralston, NE 68127 B13064/Sold 01/29/2003 
Kwik Shop 612 3440 South 50th Street Omaha, NE 68106 Closed 9/5/1993 
Kwik Shop 616 11232 Wright Street Omaha, NE 68144 Closed 8/19/1993 
Kwik Shop 619 102 Cedardale Road Papllllon, NE 68046 Closed 12/10/19698 
Kwik Shop 620 1111 N Cotner Lincoln, NE 68505 D67218/Closed 4/21/2006 
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EXHIBIT D 
BEER AND LIQUOR LICENSES CURRENTLY AND PREVIOUSLY UNDER THE NAME OF KWIK SHOP, INC. 

Kwik Shop 821 2071 33rd Avenue Columbus, NE 68601 Closed 7/20/1993 
Kwik Shop 624 10814 Cottonwood Lane Omaha, NE 68164 Closed 11/17/1991 

Store Address City, State and Zip Code Date of Sale or Closure 
Kwik Shop 625 10770 Fort Street Omaha, NE 68134 D67221 / Did not renew license In 04/2009 
Kwik Shop 626 6410 Ames Avenue Omaha, NE 68104 Closed 11/30/1992 
Kwik Shop 627 14301 "Q" Street Omaha, NE 68137 Closed 6/7/1993 
Kwik Shop 628 12510 South 2EUh Avenue. Bellevue, NE 68123 Closed 8/26/1996 
Kwik Shop 629 402 Galvin Road Bellevue, NE 68005 Closed 02/18/2005 
Kwik Shop 830 4708 S. 13th Street Omaha, NE 68107 D67222/ Closed 4/23/2007 
Kwik Shop 631 2524 South 13th Street Omaha, NE 68108 Closed 12/14/1994 
Kwik Shop 633 14410 Harrison Street Omaha, NE 68138 dosed 4/22/2004 
Kwik Shop 636 1414 S. Saddlecreek Road Omaha, NE 68106 Closed 8/13/1996 
Kwik Shop 638 2111 West "O6 Street Lincoln, NE 68258 B18366/Cl06ed 02/26/2004 
Kwik Shop 639 4429 California Omaha. NE 68131 D67227 / Closed 01/27/2006 
Kwik Shop 655 2(305 N. 90TH Street Omaha. NE 68134 DB7232 / Closed 02/02/2009 
Kwik Shop 656 6003 Center Street Omaha, NE 68106 Closed 2/17/1992 
Kwik Shop 659 10808 Blondo Street Omaha, NE 68164 D67234/Closed 02/02/2009 
Kwik Shop 661 15555 Q Street Omaha, NE 68134 D67236 / Closed 02/02/2009 
Kwik Shop 671 4403 N. 72nd Street Omaha. NE 68104 D65538/Closed 02/24/2006 
Kwik Shop 682 1140 West O Street Lincoln, NE 68528 B36660 / Closed 02/26/2004 
Kwik Shop 084 5525 N 90th Street Omaha. NE 68134 B36561 /Closed 10/03/2005 
Kwik Shop 685 8319 West Center Rd Omaha, NE 68124 636662/Closed 10/03/2005 
Kwik Shop 686 8406 Park Drive Omaha, NE 68127 B36563 / Closed 02/10/2008 
Kwik Shop 690 3428 5 42nd Street Omaha, NE 68105 D67242/Closed 02/01/2008 
Kwik Shop 691 4880 S 96th St Omaha. NE 68127 D67243 / Closed 06/23/2006 
Kwik Shop 692 1818 N 72nd Street Omaha,NE 68114 836568 / Closed 10/03/2005 
Kwlk Shop 707 2629 S Market Place Salina,KS 67401 
Kwik Shop 732 5954 SW 29th Topeka, KS 66614 63674 / Closed 5/20/2004 
Kwik Shop 735 520 West 6th Emporia, KS 66801 Closed 9/22/1895 
Kwik Shop 736 114 North West S t  Wichita, KS 67203 Closed 9/9/1993 Q ;  
Kwik Shop 737 801 SWTopeka Avenue Topeka, KS 66614 Closed 10/08/2004 i j j  
Kwik Shop 749 1306 State Street Augusta, KS 67010 Closed 12/14/1994 
Kwik Shop 750 1001 North Buckner Avenue Derby, KS 67037 Closed 2/8/1996 t j j )  
Kwlk Shop 752 910 East Spruce Garden City, KS 67846 Closed 2/16/1996 3 
Kwik Shop 755 211 W Kansas Garten City, KS 67846 77329 / Closed 2/14/2005 U J  
Kwik Shop 756 623 South Washington Junction Cily, KS 66441 Closed 7/30/1995 Q £  
Kwik Shop 760 1335 N Tyler Road Wichita, KS 67212 Closed 8/13/1996 
Kwik Shop 764 2404 North Main Hutchinson, KS 67602 Closed 12/25/1997 
Kwik Shop 766 1329 East 17th Hutchinson, KS 67501 Closed 4/19/1996 
Kwik Shop 770 300 N Main Hutchinson, KS 67505 57940/Closed 02/16/2003 
Kwik Shop 771 3940 West 13th Street Wichita, KS 67203 Closed 6/19/1996 
Kwik Shop 773 1714 West 23rd Lawrence, KS 66046 77685/Closed 0/2009 
Kwik Shop 777 501 East 17th Hutchinson, KS 67501 73911/Closed 02/21/2003 
Kwik Shop 778 738 SW Gage Blvd. Topeka, KS 66606 Closed 7/22/2002 

Kwik Shop 801 4021 SE 15th Del City, OK 73008 Sold to Texaco 6/16/1997 
Kwik Shop 802 7471 NW 23rd Bethany, OK 73006 Sold to Texaco 6/15/1997 
Kwik Shop 803 1028 MacArthur Oklahoma, OK 73127 Sold to Texaoo 5/1519/97 
Kwik Shop 804 1100 SW Lakeshore Drive Yukon, OK 73099 Sold to Texaco 5/16/1997 
Kwlk Shop 806 2301 S, Air Depot Blvd. Midwest Cily, OK 73110 Sold to Texaco 5(15/1997 
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EXHIBIT D 
BEER AND LIQUOR LICENSES CURRENTLY AND PREVIOUSLY UNDER THE NAME OF KWIK SHOP, INC. 

Kwik Shop 807 3653 N May Oklahoma Clly, OK 73112 Sold to Texaco 6/15/1987 
Kwik Shop 808 1120 N Berry Road Norman, OK 73069 Sold to Texaco 6/15/1997 
Kwik Shop 809 4429 3. Walker Oklahoma City, OK 73109 Sold to Texaco 6/15/1997 
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EXHIBIT D 
BEEF$ AND LIQUOR LICENSES CURRENTLY AND PREVIOUSLY UNDER THE NAME OF KWIK SHOP, INC, 

Store Address 
Kwik Shop 810 5024 North Medidlan 
KwlkShop 811 1226 Classen 
Kwik Shop 812 5540 Southwest 15th 
Kwik Shop 813 3302 SW 29th 
Kwik Shop 814 830 SW 29th 
KwlkShop 815 1616N Portland 
KwlkShop 816 2412SW44lh 
Kwik Shop 817 3640 N Rockwell 
Kwik Shop 818 212 S Council Road 
Kwik Shop 860 Dba: All Bargain Cigarettes 

Cily, Slate and Zip Code 
Oklahoma Cfty, OK 73112 
Norman, OK 73107 
Del City, OK 73115 
Oklahoma City, OK 73119 
Oklahoma Cily, OK 73115 
Oklahoma City, OK 73107 
Oklahoma, OK 73119 
Bethany, OK 73008 
Oklahoma City, OK 72128 
Omaha, NE 68106 

Date of Sale or Closure 
SokJ to Texaco 5/15/1997 
Sold to Texaco 6/15/1997 
Sold to Texaco 5/15/1997 
Sold to Texaco 5/15/1997 
Sold to Texaco 5/15/1997 
Sold to Texaco 5/15/1997 
Sold to Texaco 5/1519/97 
Sold io Texaco 5/1519/97 
Sold to Texaco 5/15/1997 

Closed 12^13/2004 
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^ K w i k S h o p  
Nebraska Liquor Control Commission 
P.O. Box 95046 
Lincoln, NE 68509 

RECEIVED 
February 12, 2014 FEB 1 8 2.014 

NBBhhoixnuutJOR 
CONVTOOI commission 

To Whom It May Concern: 

Enclosed is an application pertaining to the annexation of Kwik Shop #664 
in La Vista. . 

Current license #: D67239 

Please feel free to contact me at the number listed at the bottom if you 

should have any questions or if I have overlooked anything. 

Thank vnu. 

Rosalind Sells 
Administrative Assistant 
Kwik Shop, Inc. 

Kwik Shop Office - 8942 Blondo Street - Omaha, NE 68134 
Phone - 402-391 -1808 Fax - 402-391 -1751 



ITEM 6 
CITY O F  L A  VISTA 

M A Y O R  AND CITY C O U N C I L  R E P O R T  

M A R C H  1 8 , 2 0 1 4  A G E N D A  

Subject: Type: Submitted By: 

P O S I T I O N  D E S C R I P T I O N  

U P D A T E D  

R E S O L U T I O N  

O R D I N A N C E  

• R E C E I V E / F I L E  

R I T A  M .  R A M I R E Z  

A S S I S T A N T  C I T Y  A D M I N I S T R A T O R  

SYNOPSIS  

The position description for the Fire Chief position has been updated and is attached for your review. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

The FY2014 general fund budget contains funding for the Fire Chief position at a salary range of 210. 

RECOMMENDATION 

Approval. 

BACKGROUND 

Effective April 1,2014, the City o f  La Vista will enter into an agreement with the City o f  Papillion and the 
Papillion Rural Fire District to create a joint entity for the purpose o f  providing fire and emergency medical 
services. 

As a result, the paid Fire Chief position in La Vista will become part of the joint entity and job duties will be 
modified. The La Vista Fire Chief will now be responsible for performing the duties o f  Fire Marshal. The Fire 
Chief will remain on the City o f  La Vista's payroll and the joint entity will reimburse the City for a portion of 
his salary and benefits. The position description has been modified accordingly. 

K:\APPS\City Hal l \CNCLRPT\l4f i le \14  A D M  Position D e s c  Upda te .DOCX 



Pay Range: 190 
Date: 3/13/2014 

Exempt 

P O S I T I O N  D E S C R I P T I O N  

C I T Y  O F  L A  V I S T A  

Fire Chief 
Papillion Fire Chief & La Vista Police Chief/Director of Public Safety 
Non-Supervisory 

DESCRIPTION: 
Serves as and performs the duties of Fire Marshal for the joint organization that provides fire and 
EMS services to the cities of La Vista and Papillion. Duties include being responsible for life 
safety code enforcement and inspections of public, commercial and residential structures to 
ensure compliance with applicable State and City regulations, codes and ordinances, and 
assisting with building and site plan reviews as needed. The geographical area of responsibility is 
the city limits of La Vista and Papillion, as well as the extra-territorial jurisdictions of both 
communities. 

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS: (with or without reasonable accommodation) 

1. Responsible for the development, review and enforcement o f  city codes, ordinances and 
resolutions pertaining to fire inspections. 

2. Inspect buildings to locate hazardous conditions and fire code violations such as, but not 
limited to, accumulations of combustible material, electrical wiring problems, and inadequate 
or non-functional fire exits. 

3. Write detailed reports of fire inspections performed, fire code violations observed and identify 
corrective actions that must be made to bring properties into compliance with applicable fire 
codes, laws, regulations and standards, and explain these measures to property owners or 
their representatives. 

4. Conduct inspections and acceptance testing of newly installed fire protection systems. 

5. Inspect and test fire protection and/or fire detection systems to verify that such systems are 
installed in accordance with appropriate laws, codes, ordinances, regulations, and standards. 

6. Conduct fire code compliance follow-ups to ensure that corrective actions have been taken in 
cases where violations were found. 

7. Inspect properties that store, handle, and use hazardous materials to ensure compliance with 
laws, codes, and regulations, and issue hazardous materials permits to facilities found in 
compliance. 

8. Write detailed reports of fire inspections performed, fire code violations observed, and 
corrective recommendations offered. 

9. Develop or review fire exit plans. 

10. Conduct site plan reviews for new or remodeled buildings to ensure compliance with fire 
safety codes. 

11. Attend training classes in order to maintain current knowledge o f  fire prevention, safety, and 
firefighting procedures. 

POSITION TITLE: 
POSITION REPORTS T O :  
POSITION SUPERVISES: 



Fire Chief 
Position Description 
Page 2, 3/13/2014 

12. Present and explain fire code requirements and fire prevention information to architects, 
contractors, attorneys, engineers, developers, fire service personnel, and the general public. 

13. Assists in conducting fire exit drills to monitor and evaluate evacuation procedures. 

14. Inspect liquefied petroleum installations, storage containers, and transportation and delivery 
systems for compliance with fire laws. 

15. Develop and coordinate fire prevention programs such as false alarm billing, fire inspection 
reporting, and hazardous materials management. 

16. Testify in court regarding fire code and fire safety issues. 

17. Recommend changes to fire prevention, inspection, and fire code endorsement procedures. 

18. Issue permits for public assemblies. 

19. Serve court appearance summonses and/or condemnation notices on parties responsible for 
violations of fire codes, laws, and ordinances. 

20. Works with staff, training them, assists in planning their building familiarization walk through 
schedules. 

21. Performs follow up inspections for the replacement of defective firefighting equipment and for 
repair of fire alarm and sprinkler systems. 

22. Establishes and maintains positive public relations with the general public, other employees, 
other governmental agencies and municipal officials. 

MARGINAL FUNCTIONS: 

1. Performs other duties as directed by the Papillion Fire Chief or as the situation dictates. 

ESSENTIAL PHYSICAL AND ENVIRONMENTAL DEMANDS 

• The physical demands and work environment characteristics described here are 
representative of those that must be met by an employee to successfully perform the 
essential functions of this position. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable 
individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions. 

• Work is performed both outdoors and indoors and requires a considerable amount of 
physical activity including walking, standing, kneeling, bending, crouching, reaching, 
stooping and climbing. The incumbent will be required to maneuver rough terrain on foot 
in disastrous conditions. Duties also require the ability to tolerate various climatic 
conditions, including extreme heat to cold with snow and ice. Working conditions may 
also include contact with dirt, dust, chemicals, noise and may involve working near 
moving mechanical parts and in precarious positions. 

• The incumbent must have the ability to lift or carry office supplies and job related supplies 
and possess the manual dexterity necessary to operate vehicles, computers and tools. 
Must have standard visual acuity of not less than 20/40 in one eye, and 20/100 in the 
other eye, corrected to 20/20 in one eye, and 20/40 in the other eye. Must 

also display adequate color and peripheral vision in both eyes. 
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• Work requires extensive interaction with the general public and may be stressful in 
dealing with distressed citizens and specific timeframes. 

Note: Physical examination and drug screening tests will follow all conditional offers of employment. 

EDUCATION. TRAINING. LICENSE. CERTIFICATION AND EXPERIENCE 

1. Must have a valid state driver's license at the time of hire, without record suspension or 
revocation in any State, and maintain it through the course of employment. 

2. Graduation from an accredited high school or successful completion of the high school 
GED test. 

3. Must possess a current Nebraska EMT-B certification, or higher, at the time of hire. 
4. Must have an Associate's degree or higher in Fire Science or equivalent. 
5. Must possess, or obtain within one year of hire date, NFPA certification as 

Fire Inspector I. 
6. Must possess, or obtain within two years of hire date, certification as Plan Examiner I 
7. Must have 6 years of experience in the Fire Service 

KNOWLEDGE. SKILLS AND ABILITIES 

1. Knowledge of and ability to operate vehicles, equipment and tools pertaining to duties 
performed. 

2. Knowledge of and ability to perform input and retrieval functions utilizing a variety of computer 
programs pertaining to the duties performed. 

3. Knowledge of and/or the ability to learn the geography of the county and surrounding areas. 

4. Knowledge of city responsibilities and the ability to exercise sound, ethical independent 
judgment in stressful situations; analyze situations quickly and objectively and to adopt quick, 
effective and reasonable courses of action with due regard to the surrounding hazards and 
circumstances. 

5. Ability to analyze problems, identify alternative solutions, project consequences of proposed 
actions and implement recommendations in support of departmental goals and objectives. 

6. Ability to make complex, difficult decisions and to develop plans for the safe, efficient, 
effective and legal accomplishments of tasks required to enforce applicable laws and provide 
service to the public. 

7. Ability to accurately read and interpret technical sketches, site plans, blueprints and 
instructional manuals. 

8. Ability to prepare and maintain clear and concise records, reports and other departmental 
documents. 

9. Ability to perform mathematical calculations, including addition, subtraction, multiplication and 
division. 

10. Ability to plan and organize a work schedule, set priorities and meet deadlines. 

11. Ability to perform job duties efficiently while managing frequent interruptions. 

12. Ability to understand and follow both oral and written instructions. 

13. Ability to operate standard office equipment in the performance of job duties, i.e. fax 
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machine, copier, personal computer, calculator, etc. 

14. Ability to communicate effectively both orally and in writing. 

15. Ability to maintain the confidentiality of all departmental communications, documents and 
correspondence. 

16. Ability to handle stressful situations and effectively deal with difficult or angry people. 

17. Ability to deal with the general public in a courteous and tactful manner. 

18. Ability to establish and maintain effective working relations with city officials, fellow 
employees, members of the public and patrons. 

19. Ability to work independently, as part of a team and with the public. 

20. Ability to maintain regular and dependable attendance and be available for a varying 
schedule including evenings, weekends, and holidays. 

I have read and understand the requirements of this position description. 

(Signature) (Date) 


